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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 09 MARCH 2021  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing  everybody.   Wel l  you w i l l  

have to  swi tch  on  your  m icrophone  o therwise  I  w i l l  no t  hear  

you.    

ADV OLDWADGE:   Morn ing  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .   We dea l  w i th  the  –  Mr  

Gama’s  app l i ca t i on  fo r  leave to  c ross-examine Mr  Todd.   I  

d id  have a  look a t  the  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  yes terday I  

am not  sure  whe ther  i t  shou ld  have been f i led  bu t  i t  does 

say tha t  i t  was jus t  to  e r r  on  the  s ide  o f  caut ion .    10 

 Yes you can –  you may s tar t .  

ADV OLD WADGE:    Thank you Mr  Cha i r.   So inso far  as  the 

app l i ca t ion  fo r  condonat ion  i s  concerned I  submi t  w i th  

respect  a t  the  ou tse t  tha t  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  you can –  you can take  i t  tha t  I  do  no t  

have d i f f i cu l t y  w i th  condonat ion .  

ADV OLDWADGE:    I  am indebted Mr  Cha i rperson.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE:   I  w i l l  then proceed to  dea l  w i th  what  I  

te rm to  be  the  mer i t s  o f  the  app l i ca t ion  and a t  the  ou tse t  I  20 

w ish  to  make re ference to  the  open ing  s ta tement  o f  the  

lega l  team o f  the  commiss ion  and in  par t i cu la r  a t  

parag raph 30 the reof  and I  quote  as  fo l lows:  

“Where  the  commiss ion  i s  asked to  

in te r rogate  an  issue the  lega l  team wi l l  no t  
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p resume a  pa r t i cu la r  ou tcome.   Wi tnesses 

may have d i f fe ren t  even cont rad i c to ry  

vers ions in  re la t ion  to  a  par t i cu la r  fac tua l  

a l legat ion  or  se t  o f  fac ts .   I t  i s  our  funct ion  

to  exp lore  a l l  mater ia l  and  re levant  

vers ions. ”  

 My emphas is  Cha i r  o f  course  be ing  on the  capt ion  

the  lega l  team w i l l  no t  p resume a  par t i cu la r  ou tcome and  

the  contex t  o f  th is  app l i ca t ion  tha t  se rves be fo re  you Mr  

Cha i r  I  advance  the  propos i t ion  hav ing  regard  to  tha t  10 

parag raph and in  par t i cu la r  tha t  capt ion  o f  the  lega l  teams’ 

open ing  s ta tement  i t  cer ta in l y  was env isaged tha t  the  

approach taken by  Mr  Todd in  oppos i t ion  to  th is  app l i ca t ion  

fo r  h im to  be  sub jec ted  to  c ross-examinat ion  is  hard l y  an  

appropr ia te  one.  

 I  say  w i th  respect  tha t  much cou ld  be  sa id  about  the  

fac t  tha t  the  commiss ion ’s  lega l  team seems to  wan t  to  re ly  

on  the  submiss ions by  Mr  Todd in  h is  answer ing  a f f i dav i t .  

 He says too  the  purposes o f  my argument  

fundamenta l  th ings.   F i rs t l y  he  says I  vo lun tee red my 20 

tes t imony befo re  the  commiss ion .   I  am a  seasoned  

exper ienced l i t iga tor  i f  I  reca l l  cor rec t l y  he  says he  became 

a  par tner  o f  Bowmans A t to rneys way back in  1998.  

 I t  i s  no t  a  lay  w i tness tha t  we are  dea l ing  w i th  and 

by  submi t t ing  tha t  I  am not  conced ing  fo r  one moment  tha t  
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he  is  an  exper t  w i tness a lbe i t  tha t  he  a t tempts  to  de l i ver  

exper t  tes t imony  before  th i s  commiss ion .   Much  w i l l  be  

dea l t  w i th  in  tha t  regard  i f  you  permi t  w i th  respect  our  

app l i ca t ion  to  c ross .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  w i l l  –  I  w i l l  te l l  you  what  I  am rea l l y  

in te res ted  in  

ADV OLDWADGE:   As  you p lease.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am very  in te res ted  in  whethe r  there  are  

any d isputes  or  fac t  be tween mat tes  dea l t  w i th  by  Mr  Todd 

in  respect  o f  wh ich  he  has persona l  knowledge and mat te rs  10 

tha t  Mr  Gama wish  to  d ispute  or  deny in  te rms o f  –  in  te rms  

o f  p ress .   So tha t  i s  the  one th ing .  

 The second th ing  and tha t  i s  no t  because i t  i s  less  

impor tan t  than the  f i rs t  one ac tua l l y  i t  m igh t  be  more  

impor tan t .  I  need  you to  address me on why I  shou ld  grant  

Mr  Gama leave  to  c ross-examine tha t  i s  i f  there  are  

d isputed fac ts  be tween h im and –  and Mr  Gama – Mr  Todd.    

 Why I  shou ld  g rant  h im re l ie f  in  c i r cumstances  

where  he  says in  h is  found ing  a f f idav i t  tha t  whethe r  o r  no t  

he  presents  h imse l f  to  g ive  ev idence w i l l  depend  on the  20 

outcome o f  the  app l i ca t ion .   In  o ther  words he  is  no t  

commi t t ing  h imse l f  to  g iv ing  ev idence before  the 

commiss ion  unequ ivoca l l y  and uncond i t iona l l y  bu t  says 

depend ing  on the  ou tcome o f  the  app l i ca t ion  and I  th ink  he  

says a lso  depend ing  whether  i t  i s  des i rab le  tha t  i s  one o f  
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h is  las t  parag raphs tha t  i s  what  he  says he  may then make 

h imse l f  ava i lab le  fo r  –  whethe r  to  g ive  ev idence.  

 Now I  wou ld  be  d is inc l ined to  g rant  leave to  any  

person who says we l l  i f  you  ru le  aga ins t  me I  w i l l  no t  

sub jec t  myse l f  to  the  processes  o f  the  commiss ion .   In  

o ther  words I  want  to  c ross-examine o the r  peop le  bu t  I  do 

no t  want  to  be  quest ioned.   So I  wou ld  be  d is inc l i ned to  – 

to  g rant  such a  person leave.   Tha t  i s  my unders tand ing  o f  

what  he  says towards the  end o f  h is  found ing  a f f idav i t .   

What  do  you say about  tha t?  10 

ADV OLDWADGE:   Cha i r  I  –  I  submi t  tha t  there  is  tha t  

poss ib le  in te rpre ta t ion  I f  I  m igh t  address the  two quest ions 

posed to  me by beg inn ing  w i th  what  Cha i r  poses a t  the  ta i l  

end.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe jus t  to  be  to  be  sure  tha t  you 

know what  I  am ta lk ing  about .   I  am re fer r ing  to  paragarph3  

5  o f  h is  found ing  a f f idav i t  and i t  reads:  

“Shou ld  i t  be  necessary  or  des i rab le  

thereaf te r  and depend ing  on the  content  

and resu l ts  o f  the  cross  exam inat ion  I  20 

under take to  g ive  ev idence be fore  the  

commiss ion  and to  coopera te  as  best  I  can  

in  o rder  to  advance the  ob jec t i ves  o f  the  

commiss ion . ”  

 That  –  tha t  –  bu t  tha t  i s  how I  am g iv ing  you –  I  
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have g i ven you my unders tand ing ;  you might  say  tha t  i s  

one way but  here  is  another  way  but  tha t  i s  par t  o f  my  

concern .  

ADV OLDWADGE:   I  am fu l l y  a l i ve  Mr  Cha i r  to  what  i s  

conta ined in  tha t  parag raph so  i t  was not  necessary  fo r  me 

to  cons ider  i t  as  i t  fea tures  in  the  papers  and I  can 

immedia te ly  respond.  

 Perhaps to  a  ce r ta in  ex ten t  i t  i s  p ra ised regre t tab l y  

ine loquent ly  tha t  i s  my s tar t ing  po in t .   There  is  to  be  read  

in to  tha t  capt ion  no th ing  whatsoever  wh ich  suggests  tha t  10 

my tes t imony before  th is  commiss ion  is  dependent  on  

whethe r  in  fac t  I  am granted to  leave to  c ross-examine but  

I  has ten  to  add th is  Mr  Cha i r  and  i t  i s  indeed so  tha t  my 

c l ien t  has been prepar ing  an  open ing  s ta tement  and I  do  

no t  want  to  make  a  submiss ion  on  wh ich  I  am cont rad ic ted  

a t  a  la te r  s tage and I  do  th i s  pu re l y  so  as  to  be  cau t ious in  

my approach to  what  I  submi t  to  Mr  Cha i r.  

 I t  i s  in  fac t  cor rec t  tha t  Mr  Gama wishes to  cause 

the  cross-examinat ion  o f  Mr  Todd because he be l ieves and  

to  dea l  w i th  Mr  Cha i r ’s  f i rs t  quest ion  I  am go ing  to  re fer  20 

and c i te  a  per fec t  example  o f  where  he  is  accused  by  Mr  

Todd o f  be ing  a  f raudste r.   There  i s  a  s ta rk  d i spute  o f  fac ts  

in  re la t ion  to  tha t  a l legat ion  ye t  w i l l  w i th  respect  focus on  

the  GNS cont rac t  and what  t ransp i red  pa r t i cu la r ly  and  in  

essence dur ing  the  d isc ip l ina ry  hear ing  o f  my c l ien t  be fore  
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An t robus SC who was the  Cha i rperson to  make such a  

s ta tement  in  the  contex t  o f  jo in ing  h im a lmos t  to  a 

consp i racy,  a  common purpose i f  you w ish  w i th  peop le  l i ke  

Khanye and Senemela  and to  descr ibe  the  t r io  as  

f raudsters  shou ld  never  have been condoned.   In  fac t  i f  

tha t  was not  an  abso lu te  a l legat ion  then my lea rned f r iend  

Mr  Myburgh ough t  to  have cor rec ted  i t .  

 I  w i l l  re fe r  in  a  moment  to  tha t  bu t  I  do  no t  want  to  

dwel l  tha t  fo r  too  long I  want  to  re tu rn  to  the  second 

quest ion  i f  you  w i l l  permi t  me Mr  Cha i r?  10 

 So perhaps ine loquent ly  phrased but  i t  i s  no t  

cond i t iona l  on ly.   The ru les  do  not  permi t  fo r  tha t  and I  as  

Counse l  wou ld  no t  permi t  tha t  s i tua t ion .  

 So w i th  respect  Mr  Cha i r  must  p lease not  in te rpre t  

tha t  there  is  a  cond i t iona l  under tak ing  to  g ive  ev idence in  

these proceed ings.    

 My c l ien t  i s  a  compel lab le  competent  w i tness as  is  

by  the  way Mr  Todd.   He w i l l  comply  w i th  the  p rocesses 

and we have a l ready ind ica ted  and there  is  an  in fo rmal  

a r rangement  as  to  when he w i l l  take  the  s tand so  to  speak.  20 

 So i f  tha t  answers  the  quest ion  i t  i s  no t  cond i t iona l .   

I  know I  sound repet i t i ve  bu t  I  want  to  make the  pos i t ion  

very  c lea r.   My c l ien t  wou ld  no t  take  tha t  d is respect fu l  

s tance towards Mr  Cha i rperson and i t  i s  no t  h is  in ten t ion .  

 So I  th ink  what  he  is  t ry ing  to  perhaps i l l us t ra te  i s  
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he  wou ld  be  bet te r  pos i t ioned to  dur ing  h is  ev idence re fe r  

to  cer ta in  aspec ts  no t  necessar i l y  cont rad ic t ions  per  se 

perhaps admiss ions tha t  a re  e l i c i ted  dur ing  the  cross-

examinat ion  o f  Mr  Todd i f  you w i l l  permi t  tha t  and  i t  w i l l  

permi t  h im as fa r  as  he  sees i t  as  a  lay  w i tness to  advance  

perhaps more  e loquent ly  and e f f i c ien t ly  h is  tes t imony 

before  th is  commiss ion .  

 Mr  Cha i r  i f  tha t  then addresses the  second aspect  

so… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Can I  take  th i s  i ssue.   I s  the  pos i t ion  tha t  10 

you are  say ing  de f in i te ly  there  is  no  in ten t ion  on  h is  par t  to  

make h i s  coopera t ion  w i th  the  commiss ion  and the  g iv ing  

o f  ev idence tha t  he  is  supposed to  do  dependent  on  

whethe r  h i s  app l i ca t ion  fo r  l eave to  c ross-examine is  

successfu l  o r  no t  tha t  tha t  i s  no t  the  in ten t ion  and  tha t  i s  

no t  h is  pos i t ion .  

ADV OLDWADGE:   Abso lu te ly  no t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV OLDWADGE:   So  i t  wou ld  be  I  repeat  i t  wou ld  be  

d is respect fu l  o f  h im to  do  so  and tha t  i s  no t  h is  in ten t ion , .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay no tha t  i s  f ine .   And then I  

th ink  the  next  th ing  is  what  the  d isputed fac ts  a re .   You 

ment ioned the  issue about  f rauds ter.   Wel l  jus t  dea l  w i th  

the  issue o f  wha t  a re  the  d isputed fac ts  o r  a re  d isputed  

a l legat ions o f  fac ts  be tween the  two.  
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ADV OLDWADGE:   Mr  Cha i r  w i t h  respect  I  w i l l  add ress 

tha t  i ssue but  be fore  I  do  so  we –  we have not  hav ing  been  

t raded w i th  a  copy o f  the  commiss ion ’s  bund le  and I  am not  

po in t ing  f ingers  I  am s imply  say ing  I  unders tand tha t  to  be 

pro toco l  so  as  to  enab le  Mr  Cha i r  to  fo l low my reason ing  

and arguments  we have prepared a  bund le  and w i th  Mr  

Cha i r ’s  leave I  wou ld  l i ke  to  hand  tha t  up  so  tha t  you can  

fo l low more  eas i l y.   I  do  no t  have  the  page number ing  in  

the  commiss ion ’s  bund le  prepared  fo r  th is  app l i ca t ion  so  

we have not  been  ab le  to  c ross- re ference.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  no ,  no  I  w i l l  te l l  –  I  am not  sure  tha t  I  

wou ld  need i t  I  wou ld  s imp ly  look  a t  h is  found ing  a f f idav i t .   

I  wou ld  l ook a t  Mr  Todd ’s  response and the  rep ly  because 

what  the  d isputed fac ts  a re  tha t  c ross-examinat ion  is  

supposed to  reso lve  shou ld  appear  f rom those a f f idav i t s .   

So –  so  I  s t rugg led  a  b i t  as  I  was read ing  them but  then 

maybe the re  is  someth ing  I  d id  no t  unders tand where  the  

d isputed fac ts  a re .   Okay.  

ADV OLDWADGE:   Thank you Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  20 

ADV OLDWADGE:   So I  –  my submiss ion  w i th  re fe rence to  

th is  f raudster  i ssue is  to  be  found in  the  t ransc r ip t  wh ich  is  

–  wh ich  is  an  annexure  to  h i s  found ing  papers .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  s ta r t  –  s ta r t  –  s ta r t  in  the  found ing  

a f f idav i t  i f  you  –  i f  you  do not  m ind .  
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ADV OLDWADGE:   Th i s  aspect  –  th is  pa r t i cu la r  aspect  i s  

dea l t  w i th  in  an  overa rch ing  way dur ing  –  in  o ther  words 

where  we say we  take issue w i th  how he has presen ted h is  

ev idence fo r  ins tance tha t  our  c l ien t  i s  imp l ica ted  but  i t  

does not  fea ture  pe r  se  i n  the  app l i ca t ion  i t  i s  o f  

overa rch ing  na ture .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  bu t… 

ADV OLDWADGE:   L ike… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  w i l l  be  d is inc l ined to  g rant  leave and 

then the  who le  th ing  ge ts  expanded  to  i ssues tha t  rea l l y  10 

were  no t  made  c lea r  in  the  found ing  a f f idav i t  because I  

mean the  commiss ion  has very  –  has se r ious const ra in t s  

on  t ime.   I f  I  g ran t  leave I  w i l l  want  to  be  sure  tha t  i t  i s  in  

respect  o f  c lear  i ssues tha t  have been covered in  the  

papers .  

ADV OLD WADGE:   Very  we l l  Mr  Cha i r.   I  w i l l  then 

commence w i th  a  re ference to  paragraph 4  and the  way I  

have prepared th is  i s  to  have regard  to  the  rep ly ing  

a f f idav i t  in  wh ich  we cons ider  no t  on ly  the  found ing  

a f f idav i t  by  my c l ien t  bu t  a l so  the  answer ing  a f f idav i t  20 

deposed to  by  Mr  Todd.   I f  you  w i l l  permi t  me.  

 There  is  a  c ross- re ferenc ing  and I  w i l l  dea l  w i th  

tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes bu t  what  –  what  I  expect  you to  do  is  

to  s ta r t  w i th  the  found ing  a f f idav i t  and say he re  are  the  
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parag raphs where  we ra ise  d i sputed fac ts  tha t  w i l l  be  

reso lved by  c ross-examinat ion .   Then to  the  ex ten t  tha t  –  

and then go to  the  response or  answer ing  a f f idav i t  to  say  

th is  i s  what  he  says and then i f  you need to  go  to  the 

rep l y ing  a f f idav i t  you may go but  the  found ing  a f f idav i t  i s  

impor tan t  as  a  s ta r t ing  po in t .  

ADV OLDWADGE:   As  you p lease  Mr  Cha i r.   We might  as  

we l l  commence w i th  pa ragraph –  there  is  a  re ference to  

parag raphs 22 to  32  tha t  i s  f rom found ing  a f f idav i t  page 10 

to  say no t  on l y… 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay do not  speak too  fa r  away f rom the  

microphone o therwise  I  w i l l  no t  hear  you and the  record  

w i l l  no t  have –  okay you sa id  22  to?  

ADV OLD WADGE:   A t  parag raphs 22 o f  the  found ing  

a f f idav i t  i t  i s  responded to  by  Mr  Todd a t  parag raph 7  o f  h is  

a f f idav i t  and i t  i s  then dea l t  w i th  in  the  rep ly  a t  parag raph  

3  cont inue w i th  paragraph 4 .  

 Paragraph 22 wh ich  does not  dea l  exact ly  w i th  tha t  

f i rs t  po in t  in  i ssue but  i t  says  tha t  he  sensat iona l i sed and 

he came before  th is  commiss ion  w i th  a  mot ive  to  imp l ica te  20 

h im and in  cer ta in  respects  imp l ica te  h im fa lse ly.  

 I t  i s  a  den ia l  by  our  c l ien t .   Our  c l ien t  says tha t  

there  i s  no  mer i t  to  th is  k ind  o f  an  a l legat ion .   I t  p laces the  

en t i re  contex t  o f… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry  the  s ta r t ing  po in t  must  be  th is  
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i s  what  Mr  Todd sa id  in  h i s  ev idence o r  in  h is  a f f idav i t  tha t  

I  cha l lenge.  

ADV OLD WADGE:   Mr  Cha i r  I  w i l l  then move on f rom tha t  

aspect .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  Okay.  

ADV OLD WADGE:   I t  p roves a  l i t t le  cha l leng ing  because i t  

was not  qu i te  how I  p lanned to  p resent  th is  –  th is  

app l i ca t ion  bu t  i f  we go to  the  ve ry  f i rs t  aspect  then.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV OLD WADGE:   Which  is  parag raph 23.   Sor ry  10 

paragraph 22 o f  the  found ing  a f f idav i t  and i t  i s  re fe r red  to  

in  paragraph 10 o f  Todd ’s  a f f idav i t  and then in  pa ragraph 4  

o f  the  rep ly ing  a f f idav i t .   What  we say in  paragraph per  the  

found ing  a f f idav i t  say  tha t :  

“The purpose o f  the  tes t imony by  Todd was to  

sensat iona l i se  mat te rs  and he recorded tha t  ou r  c l ien t  had 

been cop ied  in  the  emai l  to  wh ich  was a t tached a  copy o f  

the  memorandum f rom Mr  Mte twa,  Genera l  Manager  o f  

Transnet  Ra i l . ”  

There  is  a  c lear  … 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   What  d id  Mr  Todd say about  tha t  emai l?  

ADV OLDWADGE:   He sa id  –  Mr  Cha i r  he  says in  para  22 .1  

o f  h is  a f f idav i t  Mr  Gama s ta tes  tha t  I  sought  to  

sensat iona l i se  mat te rs  by  po in t ing  ou t  tha t  he  had been  

cop ied  in  an  emai l  wh ich  in  tu rn  a t tached a  copy o f  a  
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memorandum f rom Mr  Mte twa.    

He then goes on  and he prov ides  an  expos i t ion  o f  why he  

says th is  i s  no t  sensat iona l i sm.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes bu t  I  want  to  s ta r t  … 

ADV OLDWADGE:   ( Inaud ib le )  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry.   I  want  to  s ta r t  in  –  in   your  

c l ien t ’s  found ing  a f f idav i t  what  does he say in  h is  f ound ing  

a f f idav i t  Mr  Todd  sa id  about  tha t  a f f idav i t  tha t  memo or  

emai l  tha t  he  d i spute?  Because when I  was read ing… 

ADV OLDWADGE:   Mr  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   When I  was read ing  the  a f f idav i t  I  w i l l  te l l  

you  what  my cha l lenge was.   I  s t rugg led  to  unders tand  

whethe r  the  issue was tha t  Mr  Gama was say ing  Mr  Todd 

says I  wro te  tha t  memo or  emai l  o r  –  and I  d id  no t  wr i te  i t  

o r  whether  he  was say ing  Mr  Todd accepts  tha t  the  emai l  

was wr i t ten  by  –  or  was dra f ted  by  somebody e lse  bu t  fo r  

me and I  jus t  s igned.   So I  th ink  when he goes  to  h is  

rep l y ing  a f f idav i t  he  may be us ing  the  word  crea ted – Mr  

Gama to  say I  d id  no t  c rea te  tha t  memo or  emai l .   So –  so  

–  and I  t r ied  to  look  fo r  the  emai l  I  cou ld  no t  –  I  cou ld  no t  20 

f ind  i t  immedia te ly  because I  wanted to  see whethe r  th is  i s  

a  s i tua t ion  where  he ,  the  emai l  on  the  face  o f  i t  o r  memo 

came f rom h im.   I t  has  go t  h is  name on but  he  was s imp ly  

say ing  somebody  e lse  crea ted i t .   I t  i s  somebody  e lse ’s  

idea but  I  jus t  had  to  –  had to  be  under  my name fo r  
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whatever  reason.   Or  whether  he  was say ing  I  was  cop ied  

on i t  and tha t  is  a l l  tha t  there  is  to  i t ,  you  know my 

connect ion  w i th  i t .   So  I  was s t rugg l ing .   What  i s  the  

pos i t ion  as  you unders tand i t  abou t  tha t  memo or  emai l?  

ADV OLD WADGE:   Cha i r  –  Mr  Cha i r  Mr  Gama says he  was 

not  the  au thor  o f  tha t  memorandum.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  le t  us  s ta r t  –  le t  us  s ta r t  w i th  what  

d id  Mr  Todd say about  h im and tha t  emai l .  

ADV OLDWADGE:   And tha t  i s  jus t  the  po in t  I  want  to  

advance before  you w i th  respect  we shou ld  no t  remove i t  10 

ou t  o f  contex t  because wha t  we are  say ing  is  

sensat iona l i se  and sensat iona l i sed in  th is  sense  tha t  my 

c l ien t  was there  to  in f luence ce r ta in  commi t tees  and in  

par t i cu la r  the  R isk  Commi t tee  where  Mr  Mte twa u l t imate ly  

made a  submiss ion .  

 We are  no t  p r ivy  to  what  tha t  submiss ion  was.   So 

what  i s  Mr  Todd do ing?  He i s  sensat iona l i s ing .   He does 

not  know… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  what  i s  … 

ADV OLDWADGE:   He does not  know.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   What  d id  he  say tha t  you in te rpre t  as  

sensat iona l i s ing  –  what  d id  he  say about  tha t  emai l  and Mr  

Gama tha t  i s  seen as  sensat iona l i s ing?  

ADV OLDWADGE:   He is  en t i re  ev idence i f  you cons ide r  i t  

in  contex t  w i th  respect  i s  to  suggest  tha t  my c l ien t  had a  
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hand in  and was par t y  to  in f luenc ing  the  powers  tha t  be  a t  

the  –  a t  the  board  leve l ,  a t  commi t tee  leve l  and tha t  my 

c l ien t  was ins t rumenta l  in  tha t .  

 Now in  the  ord inary  contex t  when  one says he  was  

cop ied  in  i t  wou ld  suggest  a t  best  tha t  the  person cop ied  in  

i f  he  had read and cons idered the  contents  to  the  body o f  

the  mai l  wou ld  have acqu i t ted  knowledge.  

 But  in  th is  contex t  i t  i s  someth ing  ve ry  d i f fe ren t .   

My c l ien t  d id  no t  have a  hand  in  the  crea t ion  o f  tha t  

memorandum and  in  the  ord inary  course  Mr  Todd ought  to  10 

know th i s  p ro toco l  requ i res  tha t  memoranda are  prepared 

and seen here  as  cer ta in  perks  so  the  sen ior  person  s igned 

o f f .   That  i s  the  contex t  Mr  Cha i r  and I  want  i t  in  c ross .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Okay I  see tha t  in  paragraph 22.1 

Mr  Gama says tha t  Mr  Todd sa id… 

ADV OLDWADGE:   I  am not  fo l low ing sor ry  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry.    

ADV OLDWADGE:   Pa ra  –  so  I  am not  fo l low ing you I  

apo log i se .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay a l r igh t .   No I  say  I  see  tha t  a t  20 

parag raph 22.1  o f  Mr  Gama’s  found ing  a f f idav i t  where  he  

dea ls  w i th  the  issue o f  th is  emai l .   He says Mr  Todd sa id  

he  was cop ied  in  the  emai l .  

ADV OLDWADGE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  in  o ther  words tha t  i s  what  he  says Mr  
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Gama sa id .   Now he –  he  conf i rms in  the  next  sentence  

tha t  he  was cop ied .   So tha t  i s  common cause.  

ADV OLDWADGE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And he says he  was cop ied  s ince  a t  the  

t ime he occup ied  the  pos i t ion  o f  Ch ie f  Execut ive  Of f i cer  o f  

00 :26 :23 the re  is  thus no th ing  s in i s te r  in  the  fac t  tha t  I  had 

been cop ied  and  then tha t  i s  where  he  s topped –  I  w i l l  –  

s tops o the r  than tha t  he  says Mr  Todd sought  to  

sensat iona l i se  mat te rs .   But  they ag reed tha t  he  was  

cop ied .    10 

 He does not  say  what  e lse  Mr  Todd sa id  on  the  

bas is  o f  wh ich  he  says Mr  Todd sought  to  sensat iona l i se  

mat te rs .    

 In  o ther  words he  accuses Mr  Todd o f  seek ing  to  

sensat iona l i se  mat te rs  bu t  o the r  than say ing  Mr  Todd sa id  

he  was cop ied  he does not  p rov ide  any bas i s  fo r  tha t  

c r i t i c i sm as I  –  as  I  read th is .  

 Then he moves to  another  po in t .   Okay.   I s  your  

unders tand ing  the  same as we l l?   I t  i s  the  same? 

ADV OLDWADGE:   Mr  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE:   I t  i s  w i th  respect  the  same.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE:   However.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  
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ADV OLDWADGE:   We a re  los ing  s igh t  o f  contex t .   That  

rea l l y  i s  the  nub o f  my c l ien t ’s  compla in t  in  th is  pa rag raph  

and the  cause fo r  h im want ing  to  have Mr  Todd  cross-

examined.   And we shou ld  never  leave –  lose  s igh t  o f  the 

contex t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV OLD WADGE:   And tha t  i s  exact ly  tha t  contex t  tha t  

p reva i led  th roughout  the  var ious w i tness s ta tements  f i ve  o f  

them –  f i ve  w i tness s ta tement .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  tha t  contex t  … 10 

ADV OLDWADGE:   Wi tness s ta tements .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  tha t  contex t  shou ld  have been  in  the 

found ing  a f f idav i t  as  we l l  i s  i t  no t  so  tha t  Mr  Cop –  Todd  

cou ld  dea l  w i th  i t  and the  lega l  team cou ld  dea l  w i th  i t  

p roper ly.  

ADV OLDWADGE:   I  th ink… 

CHAIRPERSON:   To  say in  –  to  say th i s  s ta tement  by  Mr  

Todd tha t  I  was cop ied  in  regard  to  th is  emai l  must  be  seen  

in  the  fo l low ing contex t  and then  the  contex t  i s  se t  ou t .   

And to  say tha t  i s  why we say he  was seek ing  to  20 

sensat iona l ise  mat te rs .   Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE:   I  th ink  in  the  commencement  and the  

fac t  tha t  our  c l ien t  was se rved w i th  no t  on ly  Ru le  3 .3  

Not ices  and 10.6  Not ices  wh ich  requ i red  tha t  to  cons ide r  

th is  ev idence and  th is  i s  perhaps my answer  to  tha t .  



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 19 of 265 
 

 The fac t  tha t  he  was served w i th  a  Ru le  3 .3  

Not ice  in  re la t ion  to  the  tes t imony o f  Mr  Todd and I  want  to  

add th i s  in  some ins tances he was never  g i ven tha t  p r io r  

per iod  what  we te rm to  be  reasonab le  no t i ce  tha t  was not  

there  bu t  cer ta in ly  in  the  contex t  o f  the  3 .3  Not ice  tha t  

says Todd is  go ing  to  tes t i f y  and  he is  go ing  to  imp l ica te .   

In  tha t  contex t  we say and tha t  i s  to  be  found when we 

dea l  w i th  these  aspects  a t  the  commencement  o f  h is  

found ing  a f f idav i t  tha t  i s  the  purpose w i th  wh ich  Mr  Todd  

came to  tes t i f y  be fore  th is  commiss ion  and then we say 10 

and then he proceeds to  sensat iona l i se .   I t  i s  a l l  w i th  

respect  in  the  contex t  o f  exact ly  tha t .   One shou ld  no t  lose  

s igh t  o f  the  con tex t  wh ich  is  a t  the  commencement  the  

par t y  i s  coming and he is  go ing  to  imp l ica te  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    And by  the  way,  w i th  respect ,  be fore  I  

a l low tha t  submiss ion  to  d isappear  under  a  m is t  o f  

obscur i t y.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    He d id  jus t  tha t .    20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLDWADG E :    Through  much specu la t ion  and 

con jec ture  th rough sensat iona l i sm and as  I  w i l l  

demonst ra te  la te r  i f  t ime permi ts  me to  do  so  w i th  ev idence  

tha t  i s  no t  fac tua l l y  cor rec t .   So we say w i th  respect  
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Mr  Cha i r.   I  have regard  to  what  Ru le  8 .3  says.    

 A l l  I  want  to  advance before  Mr  Cha i r  i s  tha t  th is  

Commiss ion  w i l l  be  in  a  be t te r  pos i t ion  to  de termine where  

the  t ru th  l ies ,  par t i cu la r ly,  when you have regard  to  

parag raph 22.1  when i t  says . . .   Wel l ,  i t  i s  sensat iona l i sed 

in  the  contex t  o f  h im coming to  imp l ica te  me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Because i t  a l l  i s  a imed a t  one th ing  

Mr  Cha i r  and I  do  no t  want  to  re invent  the  whee l .    

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 10 

ADV OLDWADGE :    I t  i s  a l l  a imed a t  one th ing .    

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    Gama was desc r ibed as  one o f  the  

th ree  a rch i tec t s  o f  s ta te  captu re .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    I f  we cons ider  tha t  a l legat ion  a lone. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes bu t  hang on one second.   I  th ink  we  

have dea l t  w i th  the  issue o f  the  emai l  tha t  he  says  Mr  Todd  

sa id  cop ied  on.   He admi ts  he  was cop ied  but  he  says he  

sought  to  sensat iona l i se  h is  ev idence.   What  o ther  20 

a l legat ion  o f  fac t  i s  d isputed between the  two o f  them? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    In  re la t ion  to  tha t  po in t  o r  m ight  I  

cont inue w i th  the  a f f idav i t?  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  in  re la t ion  to  another  po in t .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Oh . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    So  I  am not . . .   Ja ,  o ther  po in ts  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV OLDWADGE :    I  am indebted . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV OLD WADGE :    So  i f  we then in  tu rn  dea l  w i th  what  i s  

conta ined a t  paragraph 42 o f  the  found ing  a f f idav i t .   I t  

dea ls  w i th  the  par t i c ipa t ion  by  Mr  Todd together  w i th  a  

par tner  o f  h is  a t  the  law f i rm,  Bowmans . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry.   I  am sor ry.    

ADV OLDWADGE :    Paragraph 23 Mr  Cha i r  o f  the  found ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Paragraph 23?  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.   Yes?  

ADV OLDWADGE :    What  happens there  Mr  Cha i r.   

Mr  Cha i r  w i l l  reca l l  th is  ev idence  by  Mr  Todd where  he  

says:   Wel l ,  I  went  to  a meet ing  w i th  Mr  Mole fe .   But  we  

hear  no th ing  more  about  what  t ransp i red  a t  tha t  meet ing .   

Mis te r. . .    20 

 Cha i r,  here  is  the  impor tance in  a  knob o f  what  I  

bounce in  suppor t  o f  th is  app l i ca t ion  as  i t  per ta ins  to  th is  

parag raph.   Meet ing  no tes  were  prepared.   We were  never  

fu rn ished w i th  a  copy o f  tha t  bu t  in  th is  contex t  aga in ,  

because remember  Mr  Cha i r,  what  th is  seeks to  ach ieve 
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th rough the  tes t imony o f  Todd,  s imp ly  th is .    

 Th is  re ins ta tement  o f  Gama took  p lace w i th  no  

ra t iona l  bas is  f o r  i t  and in  pa r t i cu la r  th i s  aspect  the  

ha l t ing ,  as  i t  were ,  o f  the  l i t iga t ion  aga ins t  GMS or  

Abe lose (?)  [00 :03 :33]  as  i t  became a  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    You see,  i t  i s  go ing  to  be  more  he lp fu l  to  

me i f  you s ta r t  te l l ing  –  i f  you  s ta r t  by  te l l ing  me th is  i s  the  

a l legat ion  Mr  Todd made accord ing  to  the  found ing  a f f idav i t  

here  on  page –  parag raph 23 tha t  Mr  Gama takes issue 

w i th .  10 

ADV OLD WADGE :    What  Mr  Gama takes issue w i th  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  so  in  o ther  words,  what  i s  the  

a l legat ion  made by  Mr  Todd aga ins t  Mr  Gama in  pa rag raph 

23 tha t  Mr  Gama takes issue w i th .  

ADV OLD WADGE :    He takes issue w i th  the  fac t  tha t  there  

is  no  d isc losu re  as  to  what  t ransp i red  a t  tha t  meet ing .   

Mr  Mole fe  i s  p resent ly  the  sub jec t  mat te r  o f  h is  ev idence  

before  the  Commiss ion .   We do not  know tha t  tha t  aspect  

has been dea l t  w i th .   I  do  no t  th ink  i t  has  been ra ised w i th  20 

h im.   So my c l ien t  i s  in  the  dark  bu t  th is  i s  what  we say.    

 Mr  Cha i r,  I  has ten  to  add th i s .   The purpose,  w i th  

respect ,  to  c ross -examinat ion  is  no t  mere ly  t o  e l i c i t  

con t rad i c t ions .   The purpose is  to  e l i c i t  to  concess ions,  

par t i cu la r ly,  in  c i r cumstances where  Mr  Todd has c rea ted a 
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percept ion .    

 We want  to  d is tu rb  tha t  in fe rence  tha t  may f low 

f rom tha t  percep t ion  hav ing  been created by  means o f  

c ross-examin ing  h im and e l i c i t ing  cer ta in  concess ions.   In  

th is  ins tances I  am . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    So  under  paragraph 23,  what  you are  

say ing  to  me is  tha t ,  there  is  no  pos i t i ve  a l legat ion  tha t  

Mr  Gama re l ies  upon wh ich  was made by  Mr  Todd aga ins t  

h im but  h is  i ssue is  tha t  Mr  Todd d id  no t  inc lude in  h is  

a f f idav i t  o r  ev idence what  t ransp i red  in  the  meet ing  tha t  he 10 

he ld  w i th  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe .   H is  i ssue is  the  fac t  tha t  he  d id 

no t  say  anyth ing  about  the  content  o f  the  d iscuss ion .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Mr  Cha i r,  par t l y.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    That  i s  par t l y  cor rec t .    

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    Wi th  respect .   However  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    . . .aga in ,  I  emphas ise ,  the  contex t  w i th  

in  wh ich  th is  ev idence was g iven.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    Because you see i t  i s  in  the  contex t  o f  

undue untoward  in f luence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    No ra t iona l  bas is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    But  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV OLD WADGE :    . . . the  ha l t ing  o f  tha t  l i t i ga t ion  aga ins t  

o ther  Abe lose (? )  [00 :06 :17] .   And here  is  the  po in t .   I f  I  –  i f  

you  permi t  me to  jus t  f in ish  th is  po in t  Mr  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    The po in t ,  rea l l y,  i s  th is .    

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    What  we la te r  on  lea rn  i s  tha t  there  

was good reason ,  there  is  what  we ca l l  the  Har r i s  Newton 

Molobatse  repor t  tha t  says bu t  here  are  f ac ts  advanced  10 

dur ing  our  invest iga t ion  wh ich  show tha t  there  was work  

per fo rmed by  Abe lose.    

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    So  i t  i s  in  the  contex t  o f  tha t ,  tha t  we 

say:   But  p lay  your  hand Mr  Todd.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLD WADGE :    Te l l  us .   You cannot  ta lk  about  th ings 

wh ich  we have not  seen.   Which  we are  no t  a  par ty  to  in  

the  contex t ,  aga in ,  o f  you imp l ica t ing  our  c l ien t  in  the  so-

ca l led  undue a t tempt  to  s top  the  l i t iga t ion .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  course ,  i f  Mr  Todd has sa id  no th ing  

about  the  conten t  o f  the  d iscuss ion  and your  c l ien t  has 

ev idence about  what  t ransp i red ,  then h i s  ev idence wou ld  

be  uncha l lenged by  Mr  Todd.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Mr  Cha i r,  he  does not  have tha t  
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ev idence and th i s  i s  what  we seek to  exp lore  in  c ross  

because . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    So  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV OLD WADGE :    . . . i f  we cross  Mr  Todd on th is  po in t . . .   

Forg i ve  me Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    I f  we cross  h im on the  po in t  and we  

es tab l i sh  tha t  tha t  a t  meet ing  Mr  Mole fe  conveyed to  h im  

the  reasons why  th is  l i t i ga t ion  was ha l ted .   Wel l ,  then i t  

f l i es  in  the  face  o f  h is  tes t imony before  th is  Commiss ion ,  10 

wh ich  was tha t  there  was no ra t iona l  bas i s ,  a t  leas t  no t  to  

h is  knowledge,  fo r  th is  l i t i ga t ion  to  have been ha l te red .   

Mr  Cha i r,  tha t  i s  my respect fu l  submiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay a l r igh t .    

ADV OLDWADGE :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And then,  i s  there  another  d isputed fac t  

be tween . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV OLDWADGE :    There  a re  number.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    There  are  number  Mr  Cha i r.   I  do  no t  20 

want  to  waste  your  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  i f  you  te l l  me where  they are  to  be 

found in  the  found ing  a f f idav i t  then tha t  wou ld  he lp .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  remember  tha t  you know – I  was  
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read ing  the  found ing  a f f idav i t .   I  thought  poss ib le  too  bu t  

you say there  is  a  number.   I  must  have.   So le t  us  ident i f y  

them in  the  found ing  a f f idav i t .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Cha i r. . .   Mr  Cha i r,  i t  fo l lows.   There  is  

th is  theme tha t  runs th roughout  the  found ing  a f f idav i t ,  w i th  

respect .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  h ’m.  

ADV OLD WADGE :    And i t  dea ls  w i th  these issues.   And i f  

you jus t  have regard  to  the  ve ry  next  parag raph tha t  

fo l lows.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  h ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    The one wh ich  we jus t  dea l t  w i th .   I t  i s  

aga in  th is  percept ion  crea ted o f  th is  undue in f luence  

because you w i l l  reca l l  the  tes t imony o f  Todd. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  le t  us  s ta r t  in  the  found ing  a f f idav i t .   

Te l l  me wh ich  paragraph you . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV OLDWADGE :    Paragraph 24.   I t  says  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    24  what?   What  i s  the  a l legat ion  i t  says  

Mr  Todd made aga ins t  h im? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    To  the . . .   I  quo te :  20 

“ . . . to  the  ex ten t  tha t  Todd ’s  ev idence crea tes  

the  pe rcept ion  tha t  I  have somehow in te r fe red  

w i th  the  in f luence  tha t  was d rawn o f  the  ac t ion  

aga ins t  Abe lose (?)  [00 :09 :16] .  

I  deny any such  a l leged in te r fe rence and/or  
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in f luence in  the  p rocess. . . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  he  is  no t  sure  . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

ADV OLDWADGE :    And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    He i s  no t  su re  i f  Mr  Todd makes tha t  

a l legat ion  bu t  he  says in  case he  does he den ies  i t .   On 

the  face  o f  i t ,  i t  seems to  me tha t  cou ld  be  dea l t  w i th  when  

Mr  Gama g ives ev idence and says,  we l l ,  i f  tha t  i s  what  

Mr  Todd in tended  to  say,  and I  am not  sure  he  in tended to  

say tha t ,  tha t  i s  no t  the  case.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Mr  Cha i r,  w i th  the  greates t  o f  respect  10 

to  the  Commiss ion .    

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    The purpose o f  c ross-examinat ion ,  

aga in ,  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    You must  remember  tha t  the . . .   In  te rms 

o f  the  ru les ,  you  know,  when I  look  a t  an  app l i ca t ion  fo r  

leave to  c ross-examine,  I  must  th ink  o f  the  work  o f  the 

Commiss ion  and the  in te res t  o f  the  Commiss ion .    

 I t  may be tha t  fo r  a  par t i cu la r  ind i v idua l  i t  m igh t  

be  very  impor tan t  to  c ross-examine a  cer ta in  w i tness bu t  i t  20 

may we l l  be  tha t  i t  w i l l  no t  advance much the  work  o f  the  

Commiss ion  in  te rms o f  i t s  Terms o f  Reference.    

 I t  i s  some po in t  tha t  the  ind iv idua l  a f fec ted  might  

th ink  i t  i s  qu i te  impor tan t  fo r  h im but  in  the  end I  must  look  

a t  the  in te res t  o f  the  work  o f  the  Commiss ion  and tha t  
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in te res t  r igh t  now a l so  takes i n to  account  the  l im i ted  t ime 

tha t  we have.    

 So i f  I  g ran t  leave,  I  must  be  sa t i s f ied  tha t  w i th  

the  l im i ted  t ime we have,  i t  i s  rea l l y  appropr ia te ,  impor tan t .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Mr  Cha i r,  I  fu l ly  apprec ia te  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Bu t  I  s imp ly  want  to  make th is  one 

response.   I t  serves –  i t  w i l l  no t  serve  th is  Commiss ion ’s  

in te res ts  to  have  two compet ing  vers ions in  c i r cumstances  

tha t  ne i ther  o f  them or  a t  leas t  no t  tha t  o f  Mr  Todd ’s  has  10 

been tes ted  under  c ross  bu t  I  ge t  –  I  fu l l y  apprec ia te  the  

sent iment  expressed and I  respect  tha t .    

 Mr  Cha i r,  so  we go –  we go fu r ther,  parag raph 24 

and aga in  the  contex t  w i th in  wh ich  there  is  re fe rence to  i t  

and there  are  two separa te  memorandums here ,  bu t  aga in  

and jus t  so  tha t  we do not  waste  t ime,  i t  i s  sa id  in  the  

contex t  o f  my c l i en t  hav ing  had a  hand in  th i s  so-ca l led  

undue in f luence.    

 I  want  to  c ross-examine Mr  Todd.   I  want  to  ask  

h im where  i s  your  ev idence fo r  th is  because you  d id  no t  20 

d isc lose  i t  then.   He says th ings,  l i ke ,  my c l ien t  took  

cer ta in  s teps.   What  were  they?   

 You cannot  g i ve  ev idence- in -ch ie f ,  as  I  te rm i t ,  

w i thout  mak ing  a  fu l l  d isc losure .   Wi th  respect ,  we ought  to  

be  ab le  to  tes t  tha t  vers ion .    
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   What  I  w i l l  do  now.   I  mean,  

obv ious ly,  th is  i s  qu i te  impor tan t  fo r  you r  c l ien t .   I  p ropose  

to  l im i t  the  t ime.   I s  i t  f ine  i f  I  g ive  you ten  m inutes  and I  

am not  go ing  to  in te r rup t  you much?   Ten minutes  to  make  

a l l  you r  submiss ions you want  to  make.   I s  tha t  t ime f ine?  

ADV OLDWADGE :    I  am a  long d i s tance runner  w i th  a  long 

breath  bu t  I  am go ing  to  do  my leve l  best  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t .   Le t  us  t ry  and do tha t .   I  

jus t  see tha t  i t  has  been over,  I  th ink ,  40-minutes  i f  I  am 

not  m is taken.  10 

ADV OLDWADGE :    As  you p lease.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Mr  Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  have asked you quest ions.   So tha t  

has taken some t ime as  we l l .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Yes.   Mr  Cha i r,  I  am go ing  to  

commence then  by  do ing  tha t ,  by  hav ing  regard  to  

parag raph 25.   I t  i s  an  aspect  tha t  dea ls  w i th  condonat ion .   20 

You w i l l  reca l l  the  tes t imony o f  Mr  Todd,  how he to ld  you 

tha t  he  cou ld  no t  see,  as  though he was an exper t  w i tness,  

he  cou ld  no t  see how condonat ion  in f luenced the  process.  

 I  say  in  pa ragraph 25:  

“You s imp ly  needed to  have re ference to 
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Nkonk i  and KPMG’s  repor t  to  unders tand the  

impor tance o f . . . ”  

 And he re  is  the  s ign i f i cance.   That  repor t  served 

before  the  board .   That  be fore  –  and because I  am under  

t ime const ra in t ,  I  am not  go ing  to  read the  repor t .   That  

repor t  says,  fo r  i ns tance,  we have invest iga ted ,  we have 

found tha t  in  the  past  the  condonat ion  process was  

employed.   Mr  Todd says i t  was never  employed w i th  

re ference to  p rocurement  p rocesses.    

 Abso lu te  nonsense.   The repor t  makes i t  c lear  10 

tha t  i t  was employed.   We want  to  c ross-examine Mr  Todd.   

We want  to  unders tand on what  bas i s  and on what  

mot iva ted  h im to  make tha t  submiss ion  tha t  i t  d id  no t  

mat te r  when the  Nkonk i  repor t  wh ich  was i t s  spec i f i c  

purpose to  invest iga te  th is  aspect .   \  

 And th is  i s  c ruc ia l .   Mr  Gama was not  g iven the  

oppor tun i ty  by  Ms Ramos,  the  Group Ch ie f  Execut ive  

Off i ce r,  i f  my memory  se rves me cor rec t ly,  a t  the  t ime to 

app ly  fo r  condonat ion .   I t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    He cou ld  have in i t ia ted  tha t .   He cou ld  20 

have –  he  was the  CEO.   He cou ld  have requested i t .    

ADV OLDWADGE :    My unders tand ing  o f  the  process and 

the  pro toco ls  works ,  you must  be  g iven leave to  app ly  fo r  

condonat ion .   I t  i s  common cause tha t  he  was not  g ive  

leave to  app ly.    
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 And what  i s  par t i cu la r ly  o f  s ign i f i cance Mr Cha i r,  

tha t  aspect ,  i t  wou ld  appear,  i s  someth ing  tha t  pe rsuaded  

not  on ly  the  cha i rperson o f  the  board  in  the  fo rm o f  Mr  

Mkwanaz i  bu t  a lso  the  board  as  a  who le  w i th  one or  two  

d isc ip l ines ,  to  then f ind  tha t  the  in te res t  o f  jus t i ce ,  the  

probab i l i t ies  –  and we have regard  to  the  Mor ton  Rose  

repor t  tha t  says:   Wow,  you know what ,  you d id  no t  a l low  

th is  condonat ion  process.   I t  p roves prob lemat ic .    

 And i t  was on tha t  bas is  tha t  the  re fer ra l  to  the  

arb i t ra t ion  or  ra ther  the  barga in ing  counc i l ,  as  i t  were ,  was  10 

abandoned and the  se t t lement  d iscuss ions commenced 

wh ich  resu l ted  in  a  se t t lement  agreement  be ing  conc luded 

between my c l ien t  and Transnet  as  a  who le .   That  i s  no t  

what  you were  to ld .   There  is  regard  fo r  tha t .    

 I f  on ly  he  had read the  repor t  p roper l y  and had  

p laced tha t  be fore  Mr  Cha i r,  i t  i s  a  very  d i f fe ren t  wor ld  and 

landscape.   I  wan t  to  c ross-examine h im.   I  want  to  ask  h im  

why is  i t  tha t  you  put  th is  se t  o f  fac ts  and you are  se lec t i ve  

in  what  you a re  do ing?   

 I  th ink  i t  wou ld  be  best  se rved fo r  the  20 

Commiss ion ’s  work  to  unders tand why tha t  happened 

ins tead o f  s imp ly  mero moto  accep t ing  tha t  the  ev idence o f  

Mr  Todd is  cor rec t  because c lear l y  i t  i s  no t ,  w i th  respect .   I  

has ten  to  move on.   Mr  Cha i r,  t ime const ra in t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLD WADGE :    . . .do  no t  permi t  me to  dwel l  too  much 

on tha t  aspect .   We have paragraph 26 o f  my found ing  

a f f idav i t   I t  re fe rs  to  the  repor t  by  the  Deneys Re i tz  

A t to rneys and i t  i s  very  impor tan t  tha t  I  s imp ly  te l l  you  

what  th is  repor t  says Mr  Cha i r.    

 That  there  is  a  p robab i l i t y,  no t  poss ib i l i t y  as  Mr  

Todd contended fo r,  bu t  p robab i l i t y  and we know in  law tha t  

the  one has more  prospects  o f  happen ing  than the  o ther.  

 The p robab i l i t y  tha t  the  barga in ing  counc i l  o r  the  10 

cour t  cons ider ing  the  appropr ia teness o f  the  sanct ion  o f  

d ismissa l  o f  Mr  Gama may reach the  conc lus ion  tha t  

d ismissa l  was not  appropr ia te  hav ing  regard  to  the  

cha l leng ing  sanct ion  advanced by  h im.   That  ins tance,  the  

cour t  may e i the r  award  compensat ion  to  Gama o r  f ind  a 

lesser  sanct ion  ought  to  have been imposed and 

there fo re . . .  re ins ta te  h im.  

 I t  i s  no t  a  thought  there  i s  no  reason,  no  

mot iva t ion ,  no  ra t iona le  fo r  h is  re ins ta tement .   To  ins t ruc t  a  

f i rm,  a  we l l - respected f i rm o f  a t to rneys,  one o f  the  b iggest  20 

in  the  count ry,  to  g ive  you an op in ion  and tha t  op in ion  

leads to  th is  conc lus ion .   Jus t  l i ke  Mr  Todd i s  a  par tne r  o f  

one o f  the  b iggest  law f i rms in  th is  count ry,  so  was Denys  

Re i tz  p r io r  to  i t  be ing  incorpo ra ted  in to  Nor ton  Rose .    

 They sought  the  op in ion ,  they  rece ived i t .   
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Whethe r  we s i t  today,  and as  Mr  Todd d id ,  he  is  no t  an  

exper t  w i tness and th is  i s  the  crux  o f  my submiss ion .   He 

comes before  you,  w i th  respect  Mr  Cha i r,  and he wants  to  

s i t  and in te rpre t .   He was not  a  par ty  to  the  negot ia t ions .   

He was not  a  pa r ty  to  the  adv ice  sought  and obta ined.  

 You do not  come and g ive  th is  sensat iona l i sed 

vers ion :   Wel l ,  my in te rp re ta t ion  i s  no t  tha t .   Le t  me take 

you to  the  next  example .   You  have the  ev idence o f  

Mr  Mole fe  in  the  fo rm o f  a  le t te r  sent  by  h im.    

 You have Mr  Mkwanaz i .   You have Mr  Makona 10 

who says th i s .   Wel l ,  th is  in te rpre ta t ion  tha t  the  aspect  

concern ing  the  lega l  fees is  no t  someth ing  tha t  was 

enter ta ined.   That  i s  no t  cor rec t .   That  i s  Mr  Todd ’s  

vers ion .    

 H is  in te rpre ta t ion  o f  someth ing  to  wh ich  he  was  

never  a  par ty.   Our  ve rs ion  is  tha t  i t  d id  inc lude the  costs .   

Jus t  by  the  way,  someth ing  wh ich  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  tha t  i s  jus t  a  mat te r  o f  in te rp re ta t ion  

o f  the  se t t lement  agreement .   I s  i t  no t?  

ADV OLDWADGE :    That  i s  h is  in te rpre ta t ion  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no .   But  the  se t t lement  ag reement  

se t t led  the  d ispute  on  cer ta in  te rms and those te rms are  in  

the  se t t lement  ag reement ,  i s  i t  no t?  

ADV OLD WADGE :    I ,  by  no  means –  I  am not  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    There  m ight  be  d i f fe ren t  in te rpre ta t ions  

o f  what  the  agreement  means.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV OLDWADGE :    Th is  i s  our  submiss ion .   I  am not  a  

commerc ia l  lawyer  bu t  I  can say th is .   The l i t t le  knowledge  

I  have o f  commerc ia l  work  i s  there  is  a  th ing  tha t  when you 

in te rpre t  the  conduct  o f  par t ies ,  wh ich  i s  cont rac t  by  

conduct ,  the  conduct  we have,  Eskom pa id .   I  beg your  

pardon.   I  am a lso  se i zed there  w i th  the . . .   Transnet  pa id .    10 

 Mr  Cha i r,  bu t  th is  i s  impor tan t  fo r  your  pu rposes.   

That  one mi l l ion  and s i x teen thousand rands payment  

wh ich  Todd te l l s  you.   I t  i s  b izar re .   There  is  no  cause.   Le t  

me te l l  you  Mr  Cha i r.   I t  i s  no t  t rue .    

 That  payment ,  fo l low ing the  h igh  cour t  o rde r  

where  my c l ien t  los t  h is  app l i ca t ion  in  h is  b id  to  s top  the  

proceed ings,  tha t  was a  payment  wh ich  my c l ien t  made,  by  

the  way.    

 And when the  se t t lement  ag reement  was 

conc luded tha t  money was pa id  back to  h im but  I  am go ing  20 

to  cont inue w i th  the  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Wel l ,  be fore  you s i t  down.   There  

is  s t i l l  about  th ree  minutes .   One o f  the  th ings I  want  to  

ra ise  w i th  you is  th is .    

 That  i t  may we l l  be  tha t  I  shou ld  wa i t  and not  
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make a  dec is ion  on  the  cross-examinat ion  app l i ca t ion  and 

le t  Mr  Gama take the  w i tness s tand,  g ive  h is  s ide  o f  the  

s to ry  so  tha t  –  and le t  h im be quest ioned by  the  ev idence  

leader,  as  Mr  Todd has been quest ioned,  and see  whether  

a t  the  end o f  tha t  how much is  s t i l l  there  tha t  rea l l y  

requ i res  to  be  reso lved by  cross-examinat ion  because i f  a t  

the  end o f  h is  ev idence i t  becomes qu i te  c lear  tha t  rea l l y  

there  is  no t  much in  te rms o f  d ispute  be tween them,  there  

m ight  be  no  need .    

 You might  no t  be  pursue the  app l i ca t ion  yourse l f .   10 

So there  is  t ha t  i s  a l so  in  m ind to  say:   Wel l ,  Mr  Todd  has  

sub jec ted  h imse l f  to  quest ion ing  by  the  ev idence leaders .   

Maybe i f  Mr  Gama d id  the  same.   And then I  have both  

s ides.   The p i c tu re  as  to  where  the  d isputes  l ie  m ight  be  

c lea re r.   So I  wou ld  l i ke  you to  say someth ing  about  tha t  as  

we l l .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Mr  Cha i r,  I  th ink ,  and I  say  th is  w i th  

respect ,  tha t  i s  a  very  w ise  p roposa l  by  Mr  Cha i r  as  to  the  

fu tu re  conduct  o f  in  par t i cu la r  th is  app l i ca t ion  is  

concerned.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Bu t  Mr  Cha i r  w i l l  apprec ia te ,  no  doubt ,  

tha t  I  am creature  o f  ins t ruc t ion  and . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    [ Ind is t inc t ]  Ja .  

ADV OLD WADGE :    . . . i f  you  permi t  me in  c i rcumstances  
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where  I  can say to  th is  Commiss ion  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    . . .my c l ien t  f ee ls  very  s t rong ly  about  

th is  app l i ca t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    I f  I  am permi t ted  a  very  shor t  

ad journment  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    A few minutes  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  10 

ADV OLDWADGE :    . . . to  canvass th is  i ssue.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    I t  wou ld  be  naughty  o f  me not  to  do  so .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    And re tu rn  to  a  concess ion  in  tha t  

regard .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    I f  you  permi t  me tha t  oppor tun i ty.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    I t  may be a  w ise  approach  to  the  20 

mat te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Migh t  we take tha t  sho r t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ad journment .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    . . .ad journment  so  tha t  I  can cons ide r  i t  
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because I  am not  anywhere  near  conc lus ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLD WADGE :    Bu t  I  do  unders tand tha t  there  are  t ime 

const ra in ts .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .   No,  no .   That  i s  f ine .   

Mr  Myburgh,  i s  tha t  f ine  w i th  you.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]  [Microphone not  

sw i tched on.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay le t  us  take  a  f i ve  m inutes ’ 

ad journment .   Jus t  a  f i ve  m inutes ’ ad journment .  10 

ADV OLDWADGE :    Thank you Mr  Cha i r.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS FOR A SHORT BREAK 

INQUIRY RESUMES AFTER SHORT BREAK 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I . . .   We are  back.    

ADV OLDWADGE :    Mr  Cha i r,  we have taken ins t ruc t ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLD WADGE :    We concur  w i th  the  v iew expressed by  

Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    And then we p ropose tha t  the re  no t  be  20 

an u l t imate  te rm inat ion  o f  th is  app l i ca t ion  un t i l  such t ime 

as  you have suggested.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .   No,  I  th ink  tha t  i s  good.   So  

we wou ld  de fer  the  app l i ca t ion  to  a f te r  he  has g iven  

ev idence and then we can take  i t  f rom there .  
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ADV OLDWADGE :    There  i s ,  and I  do  no t  want  to  appear  

to  be  oppor tun is t i c .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLDWADGE :    There  is  po ten t ia l l y  an  app l i ca t ion  o f  

sor t s  concern ing  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Gama,  par t i cu la r ly,  as  

i t  per ta ins  to  the  Fundudz i  repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV OLD WADGE :    Bu t  i t  i s  someth ing  tha t  I  have  

d iscussed w i th  Mr  Myburgh.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 10 

ADV OLDWADGE :    And the  suggest ion  very  ea r ly  th is  

morn ing ,  as  d iscussed between,  was tha t  we approach you  

in  chambers  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    . . . fo r  tha t  purpose.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLD WADGE :    And I  am s imply  request ing  tha t  we be 

granted tha t  oppor tun i ty.   We wi l l  be  ve ry  b r ie f .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You say tha t  i s  an  app l i ca t ion  fo r?  

ADV OLDWADGE :    I t  depends in  par t .   The re l ie f  i s  two-20 

fo ld .   One tha t  Mr  Gama not  be  in te r rogated concern ing  the  

Fundudz i  repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Bu t  tha t  he  cont inues w i th  h is  

tes t imony.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLD WADGE :    And tha t  a t  a  la te r  s tage he w i l l  be 

g iven an oppor tun i ty  to  dea l  w i th  the  Fundudz i  repor t  and 

he may fo r  tha t  purpose be reca l led  upon rece ip t  o f  a  

fu r ther  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  f rom h im.   I  make th is  

submiss ion  be fore  your  Mr  Cha i r  in  the  contex t  o f  th is  

app l i ca t ion  w i l l  a lso  be  he ld  ove r  un t i l  tha t  f ina l  

te rm inat ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    As  i t  were .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  okay tha t  i s  f ine .   I  th ink  what  we 

w i l l  do  is  tha t  we  w i l l  de fer  th is  app l i ca t ion .   That  i s  one.   

Two.   I  wou ld  th ink  tha t  we then proceed –  cont inue w i th  

Mr  Mole fe ’s  ev idence but  a t  some s tage you and  

Mr  Myburgh cou ld  approach me about  tha t  o ther  i ssue 

re la t ing  to  the  Fundudz i  repor t .   A t  some s tage.   Maybe  

la te r  today or  whatever  t ime.   That  i s  what  I  th ink  or  d id  

you want  to  ta lk  to  me now before  we cont inue?  

ADV OLDWADGE :    There  is  a  measure  o f  u rgency to  what  

I  want  to  d iscuss . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON:    You th ink  so?  

ADV OLDWADGE :    . . . in  the  sense tha t  i f  there  i s  no  

compromise  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    . . .we are  go ing  to  serve  ou r  app l i ca t ion  



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 40 of 265 
 

and I  do  no t  want  to  do  tha t  because . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    . . . i t  i s  go ing  to  lead a  who le  new se t  o f  

consequences.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    So  i f  we cou ld .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    I f  Mr  Cha i r  w i l l  i ndu lge  us  fo r  a  few  

minutes  now.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  10 

ADV OLDWADGE :    We wou ld  rea l l y,  respect fu l l y,  

apprec ia te  tha t  approach.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay.   Le t  us  do  tha t  then.   Le t  me 

ad journ  and then  the  two o f  you can see me and then we 

w i l l  take  i t  f rom there .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    I  am indebted.  

CHAIRPERSON:    O therwise ,  th is  app l i ca t ion  is  then  

defer red  to  –  and w i l l  be  dea l t  w i th  a t  a  la te r  s tage a f te r  

Mr  Gama has g i ven h is  ev idence.  

ADV OLDWADGE :    As  you p lease Mr  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV OLDWADGE :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t .   Okay we w i l l  ad journ  fo r  

seven minutes .   We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 
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INQUIRY RESUMES  

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  we ready to  cont inue w i th  Mr  

Mole fe ’s  ev idence?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  thank you,  DCJ.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay,  le t  us  cont inue.   The 

a f f i rmat ion  you took yeste rday,  Mr  Mole fe ,  w i l l  con t inue to  

app ly  today.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Thank you,  Cha i rpe rson.   Good morn ing ,  10 

Mr  Mole fe .  

MR MOLEFE:    Good morn ing .    

ADV MYBURGH:    I  jus t  want  to  go  back a  l i t t le  be fore  I  go  

fo rward .   Yesterday we dea l t  w i th  the  sess ion  by  McK insey 

to  Reg iments ,  do  you remember  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Was on the  16  Apr i l  tha t  Mr  Sagar  o f  

McK insey adv ised Mr  S ingh tha t  McK insey w i th  e f fec t  f rom 

the  5  February  ceded i t s  r igh ts  and ob l iga t ions to  

Reg iments .   I  jus t  want  to  –  I  th ink  you might  have  ra ised 20 

the  po in t  w i th  me  as to  whethe r  there  was anyth ing  wrong  

w i th  tha t  cess ion  f rom McKinsey to  Reg iments .   I  wou ld  

jus t  want  to  re fe r  you to  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  Mr  Myburgh,  jus t  some 

housekeep ing .   I  do  no t  p ropose to  take  anothe r  tea  break,  
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to  take  tea  break ,  so  I  p ropose tha t  we p roceed unt i l  one 

o ’c lock .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Thank you,  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  tha t  i s  f ine  w i th  everybody,  bu t  i f  an 

urgent  need does  ar ise  peop le  w i l l  le t  me know.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Thank you,  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    

ADV MYBURGH:      So  I  jus t  want  to  ra ise  one th ing  w i th  

you or  show – po in t  ou t  one th ing  to  you,  cou ld  you  p lease 

go to  bund le  6  to  the  MNS repor t .   So th is  i s  then vo lume 10 

27.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We are  a t  bund le?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Bund le  6 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bund le  6 ,  okay.  

ADV MYBURGH:    EXHIBIT 27.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  wh ich  page?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Page 383.  

MR MOLEFE:    382.  

ADV MYBURGH:    I  jus t  want  to  po in t  ou t  one th ing  to  you,  

i f  I  cou ld  ask  you to  look  a t  pa ragraph 2 .4 .20 .   In  dea l ing  20 

w i th  tha t  sess ion  MNS say tha t :  

“Th is  cess ion  was inva l id  on  the  bas is  tha t  a t  the  

t ime when McKinsey purpor ted  to  cede the  cont rac t  

McK insey ’s  r igh t s  in  respect  o f  the  t ransact ion  

adv isory  se rv i ces  had lapsed. ”  
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And tha t  i s  because the  LOI ,  the  le t te r  o f  in ten t  p rov ided 

fo r  a  90  day per iod  and i t  lapsed on the  30  November.   Do 

you want  to  jus t  comment  on  tha t  s ing le  f ind ing  made by  

MNS? 

MR MOLEFE:    I  a lso  no te  tha t  the  cess ion  was not  

approved by  Transnet .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE:    And tha t  the  cess ion  was on ly  approved the  

fo l low ing year  i n  Apr i l .   Sor ry,  in  May.   The LOI  was 

…[ in tervenes]  10 

ADV MYBURGH:    Mr  Mole fe ,  I  no t ice  tha t  you are  read ing  

f rom someth ing  on  your  phone.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    I  do  no t  necessar i l y  have an ob jec t ion  to  

tha t .   P ro toco l  wou ld  be  tha t  you wou ld  then have to  share  

w i th  us  anyth ing  tha t  you read ing  f rom tha t  i s  in  wr i t ing .  

MR MOLEFE:    I t  i s  my notes  tha t  I  made las t  n igh t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    As  I  say,  I  have  no ob jec t ion  to  tha t  bu t  

the  pro toco l  i s  they shou ld  be  shared w i th  us .  

MR MOLEFE:    I  have not  made cop ies  o f  these no tes  bu t  20 

i t  i s  jus t  handwr i t ten  no tes  on  the  fo rm.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Have you got  a  copy o f  the  same notes?  

MR MOLEFE:    Can I  use  my notebook?  

CHAIRPERSON :    To  do  what?  

MR MOLEFE:    To  read f rom.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  you have made notes  on  the  

no tebook.  

MR MOLEFE:    On the  no tebook or  on  the  phone,  i t  i s  the  

same notes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  you say the  no tes  are  bo th  on  the  

phone and in  the  no tebook.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Same notes?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay,  then Mr  Myburgh is  s imp ly  10 

say ing  then i f  they  cou ld  have cop ies  o f  the  no tes  tha t  you  

are  go ing  to  use.  

MR MOLEFE:    The cop ies  o f  my –  o f  the  no tes  tha t  I  made  

on my notebook as  I  was …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  as  you go ing  to  re l y  on  them in  

g iv ing  ev idence.  

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t  I  am jus t  go ing  to  go  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  you  are  no t  go ing  to  re l y  on  them 

obv ious ly  you do not  have to  share  them.  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  bu t  Cha i r,  these notes  are  to  remind me 20 

exact ly  what  i s  wr i t ten  in  th is  document  and where  i t  i s .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  Mr  Myburgh,  do  you want  to… 

ADV MYBURGH:    I  wou ld  no t  l i ke  fo r  the  quest ion ing  to  be  

de layed perhaps i t  i s  someth ing  tha t  we can t ry  and dea l  

w i th  a t  luncht ime.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    A t  luncht ime.  

ADV MYBURGH:    And i f  you cou ld  perhaps on tha t  bas i s  

permi t   Mr  …[ in te rvenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t ,  Cha i r,  i f  I  see  a  sect ion  here  tha t  I  

want  to  re fe r  to  and then I  wro te  on  my notebook tha t  

parag raph 2 .4 .2 .1 ,  must  I  then share  tha t . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i t  i s  innocuous l i ke  tha t ,  there fo re  

you wou ld  no t  have any prob lem even i f  you were  to  share  

i t  bu t  Mr  Myburgh  has requested me to  a l low you to  look  a t  

them and then around luncht ime –  a t  luncht ime the re  can 10 

be a  d i scuss ion ,  there  can be a  d iscuss ion  about  the  use  

o f  the  no tes .  

MR MOLEFE:    Okay,  I  w i l l  no t  use  the  no tes .  

ADV MYBURGH:    A l r igh t .   Cha i r,  jus t  a  s imp le  po in t ,  I  

mean,  I  am jus t  po in t ing  ou t  to  you the  f ind ing ,  you can 

dea l  w i th  i t  i f  you  want  o r  no t .   They say tha t  the  cess ion  

was inva l id  because the  LOI  had  exp i red .   I t  i s  rea l l y  as  

s imp le  as  tha t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes bu t  the  LOI  had been renewed  severa l  

t imes.  20 

ADV MYBURGH:    A l r igh t .  

MR MOLEFE:    And what  I  was jus t  about  to  check now,  

because I  d id  make a  no te  about  i t ,  was i n  the  th ree  t imes,  

i t  was renewed th ree t imes,  bu t  I  th ink  i t  was a lso  renewed  

–  the  MSA was then entered in to  a t  some po in t .  
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ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  yes .  

MR MOLEFE:    So  I  jus t  wanted to  check exact ly  when and 

how …[ in tervenes ]  

ADV MYBURGH:    Mr  Mole fe ,  jus t  so  tha t  I  capture  your  

ev idence,  you say you d i spute  tha t  po in t  because you say  

the  LOI  had been  ex tended.  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  I  wanted to  ver i f y  i t  fo r  myse l f ,  Cha i r,  

bu t  now i f  I  cannot  use my notes  –  a l r igh t ,  I  do  no t  d ispute  

i t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    A l r igh t ,  now you do not ,  f ine .   So le t  us  10 

then go p lease –  we added the  page,  remember  when I  

read to  you about  Reg iments  Cap i ta l ’s  rep lacement  o f  

Nedbank.   I  read you a  le t te r  yes te rday.   Now tha t  has 

been inse r ted  now in to  bund le  5 ,  EXHIBIT 22,  you r  exh ib i t ,  

cou ld  you p lease go there?  

MR MOLEFE:    Reg iments ’ le t te r?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Page 405.96.  

MR MOLEFE:    In  bund le  5?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes.   So tha t  wou ld  be  a f te r  –  r igh t  a t  

the  end o f  the  f i le ,  a f te r  the  CIPRO repor ts .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  w i l l  be  405 po in t?  

ADV MYBURGH:    96 ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    96 .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  th is  i s  the  le t te r  tha t  I  read 
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yes terday,  you see i t  i s  f rom Mr  S ingh dated  the  19  

November.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    And u l t imate ly  –  we have been th rough 

th is  be fore ,  i t  i s  rea l l y  jus t  a  ma t te r  o f  p lac ing  the  le t te r  

p roper ly  on  the  record .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    The le t te r  ends by  Mr  S ingh say ing :  

“Th is  le t te r  serves to  conf i rm Transnet ’s  agreement  

to  McK insey ’s  request  fo r  Reg iments  Cap i ta l  to  10 

prov ide  the  requ i red  serv ices  in  p lace  o f  Nedbank. ”  

Do you see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.   Nedbank was conf l i c ted  because they  

wanted to  do  the  fund ing  as  we l l  and McKinsey conf i rmed  

tha t  Nedbank was  conf l i c ted .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    And my unders tand ing  is  tha t  Reg iments  

had a  cho ice  as  to  who shou ld  rep lace Nedbank  in  tha t  

consor t ium and they chose Reg iments  o f  the i r  own vo l i t ion .  

ADV MYBURGH:    McK insey chose  Reg iments .  20 

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    A re  you aware  o f  the  ev idence in  

re la t ion  to  Mr  Sagar  a t  McK insey?  

MR MOLEFE:    Which  par t  o f  the  ev idence?  

ADV MYBURGH:    That  there  seems,  as  we went  th rough 
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yes terday,  there  is  a  poss ib i l i t y  tha t  he  –  you can go back  

to  the  repor t ,  was  dea l ing  w i th  Mr  Essa.  

MR MOLEFE:    W i th?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Mr  Essa.  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  I  am not  aware  o f  tha t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Bu t  you conf i rmed tha t  Reg iments  

Cap i ta l  then rep laces Nedbank as  per  th is  le t te r.  

MR MOLEFE:    I  con f i rmed tha t  McK insey then rep laced 

Nedbank w i th  Reg iments .  

ADV MYBURGH:    A l r igh t .   Now …[ in tervenes]  10 

MR MOLEFE:    And tha t  i s  MNS.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  we are  go ing  to  come back to  tha t .   

Now I  a lso  yeste rday gave you the  oppor tun i ty   to  re f lec t  

on  two memoranda overn igh t .   We had not  dea l t  w i th  the  

one but  we had dea l t  w i th  the  f i rs t  one.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Can I  ask  you p lease to  go  back to  page 

405.1?  

MR MOLEFE:    O f  wh ich  bund le?  

ADV MYBURGH:    O f  bund le  5 .   405.1 .  20 

MR MOLEFE:    Bund le  5?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  bund le  5 ,  page 405.1 .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So ,  Mr  Mole fe ,  j us t  to  o r ien ta te  you,  th is  

was the  memorandum tha t  you  approved,  where  you  



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 49 of 265 
 

app roved o f  the  rep lacement  o f  Le tsema.   I s  there  anyth ing  

tha t  you want  to ,  now hav ing  had the  oppor tun i ty  o f  

s tudy ing  i t ,  i s  there  anyth ing  tha t  you want  to  say more  

than what  you dea l t  w i th  yeste rday? 

MR MOLEFE:    You say th is  memorandum approves the  

appo in tment  o f  Le tsema? 

ADV MYBURGH:    The memorandum you see a t  paragraph 

1 .1 :  

“The  Ch ie f  Execu t ive  to  no te  tha t  McK insey w i l l  be  

adv ised to  par tner  w i th  anothe r  f i rm wi th  equa l  o r  10 

be t te r  c redent ia ls  than Letsema fo r  the  procurement  

e lements  due to  po ten t ia l  conf l i c t . ”  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  Le tsema …[ in tervenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    I s  there  anyth ing  you want  to  add? 

MR MOLEFE:    Le tsema had a  con f l i c t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  I  know tha t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Because Bar lowor ld ,  wh ich  was adv i s ing  

them,  was a lso  bu i ld ing  eng ines fo r  Caterp i l la r  wh ich  

eng ines were  used by  EMD and  EMD was a  b idder,  so  

Le tsema had a  conf l i c t .   What  then happened i s  tha t  20 

McK insey was in fo rmed o f  the  conf l i c t  and then asked to  

appo in t  somebody e lse  ins tead o f  Le tsema.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  who p icked up the  conf l i c t?   Not  

McK insey.  

MR MOLEFE:    I  th ink  i t  was Transnet .  
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ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  who.  

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t  the  conf l i c t  was rea l ,  I  am not  sure  who  

p icked i t  up .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Was i t  you?  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  I  say  I  am not  sure  who p i cked i t  up .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  we l l  I  am ask ing  you,  was i t  you?  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  i t  was not  me.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  you do not  have f i rs thand knowledge  

o f  th is?  

MR MOLEFE:    O f  the  conf l i c t .  10 

ADV MYBURGH:    Wel l ,  you  d id  no t  p ick  i t  up  bu t  you say  

i t  was brought  to  your  a t ten t ion ,  p resumably.  

MR MOLEFE:    I t  was brought  to  Transnet ’s  a t ten t ion .   Th is  

conf l i c t  must  have been p icked in  the  process o f  rece iv ing  

the  b ids  o r,  I  do  no t  know,  bu t  they knew tha t  EMD,  EMD’s  

eng ines were  go ing  to  be  –  sor ry,  EMD’s  eng ines were  

Bar lowor ld  eng ines f rom Caterp i l la r  and so  EMD was  

b idd ing  o r  in tended to  b id  fo r  the  1064 and so  there  was  

potent ia l  conf l i c t  and th is  was ra i sed and then a f te r  i t  was 

ra ised –  un for tunate ly,  I  do  no t  have the  p iece o f  paper  20 

where  i t  was ra i sed.  

ADV MYBURGH:    You see,  Mr  Mo le fe ,  you sa id  someth ing  

qu i te  impor tan t ,  you sa id  th is  was p icked up dur ing  the  

b ids  and then I  th ink  you sought  to  cor rec t  yourse l f  

because o f  course  i t  was not  p icked up because what  we 
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know,  and we went  th rough th is  yes terday,  we know tha t  on  

the  27  Ju ly  the  cont rac t  was awarded to  the  McK insey 

Consor t ium inc lud ing  Le tsema.   Now what  we see on the  22  

o f  August ,  about  a  month  la te r,  i s  a  dec is ion  in  t e rms o f  

wh ich  Le tsema shou ld  be  removed.   So –  sor ry,  i f  I  am jus t  

go ing  to  p ress  you,  I  am go ing  to  ask  you on ly  one more  

quest ion .   You do not  know who brought  th is  to  your  

a t ten t ion  and you do not  know why i t  was not  p i cked up 

dur ing  the  b ids ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  no ,  no ,  no t  dur ing  these b ids .  10 

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    Not  dur ing  the  appo in tment  o f  the  

t ransact ion  adv i ser  bu t  a f te r  the  appo in tment  o f  the  

t ransact ion  adv i ser.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  tha t  I  know.  

MR MOLEFE:    I  cannot  reca l l  how but  yes terday,  las t  

n igh t ,  I  d id  jog  my memory.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    And remembered  tha t  Bar lowor ld  Eng ines,  

Cate rp i l la r  Eng ines,  a re  used by  EMD,  wh ich  is  an  20 

Amer i can company and EMD was go ing  to  –  had expressed 

an in te res t  to  b id  fo r  the  1064 and,  as  I  reca l l ,  Le tsema 

was in  pa r tnersh ip  w i th  Bar lowor ld  and so  i t  was po in ted  

out  ac tua l l y  th i s  i s  a  conf l i c t ,  Le tsema cannot  adv i se  on  

the  award  o f  the  1064 when the  eng ines fo r  one  o f  the 
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b idders  was coming f rom Bar lowor ld .  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  jus t  tha t  we can move on  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    So ,  un for tunate ly,  because I  am not  a t  

Transnet ,  I  do  no t  have access  to  the  documents  bu t  as  I  

was s i t t ing  and remember ing  the  s i tua t ion ,  th is  i s  what  

came to  my mind and i t  ac tua l l y  jus t  came back very  

c lea r ly.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  I  want  to  jus t  conf i rm two fac ts  

be fore  I  move on,  you conf i rm tha t  i t  was someth ing  p icked  10 

up by  Transnet .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    A l r igh t  and second ly  you do not  know 

why i t  was not  p icked up dur ing  the  b id  ad jud ica t ion  

process.  

MR MOLEFE:    I  do  no t  why i t  was  not  p icked up du r ing  the  

b id  ad jud ica t ion  p rocess.  

ADV MYBURGH:    And th i rd ly,  you do not  know who  

brought  th is  to  your  a t ten t ion .  

MR MOLEFE:    I  cannot  remember  who brought  th is  to  my 20 

a t ten t ion .  

ADV MYBURGH:    R igh t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t ,  Mr  Myburgh,  i f  you  are  in te res ted  you 

can cer ta in ly  ask  Transnet  to  p rov ide  in fo rmat ion  on  th is .   I  

am sure  tha t  there  i s  in fo rmat ion  a t  Transnet .  
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ADV MYBURGH:    We can ask  Mr  S ingh,  I  suppose.  

MR MOLEFE:    You can ask  Mr  S ingh.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Can we then get  to  …[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t  i t  wou ld  eas ie r  to  ge t  the  documents  

f rom Transnet .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Can you then go to  the  next  document  

and tha t  you f ind  a t  105.7?  I  jus t  s ta r ted  dea l ing  w i th  th is  

yes terday when you ind i ca ted  tha t  you needed more  t ime to 

re f lec t  on  i t  and we then ad journed ear l y  to  enab le  you to  

look  a t  i s .   Now I  want  to  go  th rough th is  …[ in tervenes]  10 

MR MOLEFE:    105.7  in  the  same bund le?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes.   What  you d id  conf i rm yeste rday 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  you  sa id  105,  i s  tha t  r igh t?   

Oh,  405.  

ADV MYBURGH:    405,  I  beg your  pardon,  DCJ.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  po in t?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Po in t  7   So i f  you  cou ld  jus t  –  i f  I  cou ld  

take  you p lease jus t  to  ge t  you to  conf i rm aga in  what  you 

dea l t  w i th  yeste rday.   I f  you  go to  po in t  15 ,  405.15. .  20 

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So you noted  tha t  Mr  S ingh had sent  

th is  to  you on the  16  Apr i l  2014.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  yes .  

ADV MYBURGH:    And we conf i rmed tha t  tha t  was the  
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same date  tha t  Mr  Sagar  had adv i sed Mr  S ingh  o f  the  

cess ion  to  Reg iments ,  cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  s imu l taneous ly ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  you say 405.16?  

ADV MYBURGH:    405.15.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    And yesterday you conf i rmed  and we 

went  th rough the  documents ,  Mr  Mole fe ,  tha t  tha t  i s  the 

same date  tha t  Mr  Sagar  o f  McK insey adv ised Mr  S ingh  10 

tha t  McK insey had ceded i t s  r igh ts  and ob l iga t ions to  

Reg iments .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  w i th  e f fec t  f rom the  5  February.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes bu t  i t  i s  exact ly  the  same date .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  le t  us  then go th rough th i s  document ,  

i f  we may,  in  more  de ta i l  and le t  me not  jus t  go  to  the  

conc lus ion .   Now jus t  to  loca te  and pe rhaps remind the  

Cha i rperson the  ne t  e f fec t  o f  th is  because u l t imate ly  there  

was approva l  fo r  payment  to  Reg iments  I  th ink  o f  an  20 

add i t iona l  R78 mi l l ion  in  fees,  cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Cor rec t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Le t  us  go  th rough how tha t  came about  

and le t  us  have a  look a t  th is  …[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    Have you jus t  asked me a  quest ion?  
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ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  we are  go ing  to  dea l  w i th  the  memo 

and we w i l l  ge t  there .  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  I  was jus t  go ing  to  say the  cor rec t  

te rm ino logy wou ld  be  tha t  th is  document  i s  a  mode l  fo r  the  

remunera t ion  o f  the  t ransact ion  adv isers .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes.   Yes,  i t  i s  a  changed mode l .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  th is  i s  a  new mode l .  

ADV MYBURGH:    I t  was p roposed on the  same day tha t  

McK insey fe l l  ou t  w i th  a l l  i t s  r igh ts  and ob l iga t ions  ceded 

to  Reg iments  on  the  same day,  cor rec t?  10 

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    A l r igh t .   So le t  us  then go to  page  

405.7 .   Now le t  us  go  th rough th i s  thorough ly  because i t  –  I  

th ink  you were  r igh t  yes terday when you ind i ca ted  tha t  i t  i s  

cer ta in ly  deserv ing  o f  th is  because o f  course  we know tha t  

you approved o f  th is .   Now le t  us  have a  look a t  paragraph  

1 .   

“The pu rpose o f  t h is  memorandum is  to  request  the  

Group Ch ie f  Execut ive  to :  

1 .  Note  the  de l i verab les  executed by  the  t ransact ion  20 

adv iser  on  the  locomot ive  t ransact ion  compared  

to  the  or ig ina l  scope per  le t te r  o f  in ten t . ”  

Now who is  the  t ransact ion  adv iser  the re  tha t  i s  be ing  

re fer red  to?  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  Mr  Myburgh?  
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ADV MYBURGH:    405.7 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You have los t  me or  I  have los t  you.   

405?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Bund le  5 .   Po in t  7 ,  DCJ.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Po in t  7  o r  17?  

ADV MYBURGH:    7 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    7 ,  oh .    

ADV MYBURGH:    I t  i s  a  memorandum to  Mr  Mole fe  f rom 

Mr  S ingh.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  have got  i t .  10 

MR MOLEFE:    Cha i rperson …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    Jus t  hang on a  moment?   Do you have  

i t ,  DCJ?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  have got  i t ,  thank you.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  Mr  Mole fe?   Who i s  the  t ransact ion  

adv iser  re fe r red  to  here?  

MR MOLEFE:    I  d id  make notes  and I  wou ld  request  tha t  –  

and ac tua l l y  they are  typed out  p roper ly  and I  wou ld  

request  tha t  when we get  an  oppor tun i ty  to  p r in t  them tha t  

we share  them,  bu t  tha t  I  be  a l lowed to  re fer  to  them.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Mr  Myburgh?  

ADV MYBURGH:    I  jus t  want  to  make the  po in t  tha t  th is  i s  

someth ing  tha t  you were  asked  to  dea l  w i th  in  your  

a f f idav i t .  

MR MOLEFE:    I  d id .   No,  no t  in  my a f f idav i t ,  yes terday.   
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Yesterday when I  go t  these documents .  

ADV MASUKU SC :    Cha i rperson?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

ADV MASUKU SC :    As  I  unders tand i t ,  Mr  Mole fe  does not  

have any prob lem wi th  the  hear ing  –  the  no tes  tha t  he  had  

las t  n igh t  fo r  the  purpose o f  th is  hear ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV MASUKU SC :    I  do  no t  know why shou ld  i t  be  d i f f i cu l t  

fo r  th is  hear ing  to  accord  h im the  oppor tun i ty  to  re fe r  to  

the  no tes  because he is  p repared to  share  these no tes  w i th  10 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i f  he  is  p repared to  share ,  i s  there  

any prob lem,  Mr  Myburgh?  

ADV MYBURGH:    No,  o f  course  not ,  because tha t  was the  

who le  po in t  tha t  I  made out  the  ou tse t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    I  unders tood tha t  Mr  Mole fe  had dec ided  

he is  no t  go ing  to  re fer  to  h is  no tes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  in i t ia l l y,  yes .  

ADV MYBURGH:    I f  he  now wants  to  re fe r  to  them and  20 

they have been typed out  then pe rhaps i t  i s  best  tha t  we 

jus t  ge t  a  copy.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Espec ia l l y  i f  i t  dea ls  w i th  th is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  
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ADV MYBURGH:    I  am go ing  to  take  Mr  Mole fe ,  though,  

and I  am go ing  to  po in t  ou t  to  h im the  10 .6 ’s  tha t  were  

ment ioned to  h im where  he  in  fac t ,  to  the  bes t  o f  my 

reco l lec t ion  was asked to  dea l  w i t h  th is  bu t  Cha i r,  we are  

in  hands,  i f  you  w ish  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  no ,  tha t  is  f ine .   You do not  have  

cop ies ,  you jus t  have notes  bu t  you tender  them or  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    I  have the  no tes  and so f t  copy,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  10 

MR MOLEFE:    My unders tand ing  is  tha t  I  am here  to  

ass is t  the  Commiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja ,  ja .  

MR MOLEFE:    And g ive  ev idence to  the  best  o f  my ab i l i t y.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

MR MOLEFE:    And tha t  i s  what  I  am t ry ing  to  do .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE:    And I  am say ing  tha t  to  do  tha t  I  need to  

re fer  to  what  I  wro te  las t  n igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  no ,  I  th ink  i t  i s  reso lved now.  20 

MR MOLEFE:    A f te r  the  d iscuss ion  tha t  we had las t  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  th ink  i t  i s  reso lved.  

MR MOLEFE:    I  do  no t  unders tand why i t  then becomes  

necessary  to  re fe r  me back to  the  no t ices  tha t  were  g iven 

me some t ime ago because …[ in te rvenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  maybe i t  w i l l  be  why –  a t  the  t ime 

tha t  Mr  Myburgh w i l l  re fe r  you to  t hose not ices ,  why.   But  I  

th ink  the  i ssue o f  you us ing  no tes  is  now reso lved.   As  I  

unders tand i t ,  there  are  no  cop ies  read i l y  made ava i lab le  

bu t  you are  ready i f  somebody f rom the  lega l  team,  

techn ica l  team,  w ishes to  make cop ies  then those can be  

made.    

ADV MYBURGH:    Cer ta in ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    So,  Mr  Mole fe ,  as  I  say,  le t  us  sor t  tha t  10 

ou t  over  luncht ime,  maybe the  no tes  can be mai led  to  

someone a t  the  Commiss ion  and  we w i l l  then pr in t  them 

out .   Do not  have any d i f f i cu l t y  w i th  you re fer r ing  to  your  

no tes  i f  you  w ish  to  on  th is .   A l r igh t?   Now but  be fore  you  

te l l  us  what  i s  in  your  no tes ,  I  am go ing  to  take  you  

th rough th is  memorandum …[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t  they are  no t  –  a re  you go ing  to  a l low 

me to  answer  the  quest ion  tha t  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    I  want  you  to  p lease answer  my  

quest ion .   Paragraph 1 .1 ,  when i t  re fe rs  to  …[ in te rvenes]  20 

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t  there  was a  quest ion  be fore  tha t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    The quest ion  i s ,  who is  the  t ransact ion  

adv iser  re fe r red  to  in  paragraph 1 .1?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Who is  i t?  
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MR MOLEFE:    That  i s  why I  wanted to  re fer  to  my notes .  

ADV MYBURGH:    R igh t .  

MR MOLEFE:    I f  you  w i l l  a l low me,  Cha i r.  

ADV MYBURGH:    A re  you ab le  to  te l l  us  be fo re  you go  

in to  a  long exp lanat ion  who the  t ransact ion  is  o r  no t?  

MR MOLEFE:    The MSA was not  conc luded on t ime.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Mr  Mole fe ,  I  am happy to  a l low  you to 

exp la in  yourse l f  bu t  a re  you ab le  to  te l l  us  who the  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    Cha i r,  I  am rea l l y  t ry ing  to  he lp  the  10 

Commiss ion  w i th  in fo rmat ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE:    That  I  have.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    And i f  Mr  Myburgh  is  go ing  to  in te r j ec t  and 

p in  me in to  answers  tha t  a re  no t  he lp fu l ,  I  do  no t  th ink  i t  i s  

good fo r  the  Commiss ion ,  I  do  no t  th ink  the  ob jec t i ve  o f  the 

Commiss ion  o f  a r r i v ing  a t  the  t ru th  w i l l  be  ach ieved.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  I  [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  

s imu l taneous ly ]  20 

MR MOLEFE:    I  th ink  Mr  Myburgh must  exe rc i se  some 

pat ience and l i s ten .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  do  no t  th ink  there  rea l l y  i s  a  

p rob lem.   What  he  has pu t  to  you  is  a  quest ion  tha t  says 

do  you know who the  t ransact ion  adv isers  are  tha t  a re  
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re fe r red  to  in  –  i s  paragraph 1 .1 ,  Mr  Myburgh?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes and …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  paragraph 1?  

ADV MYBURGH:    1 .1 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Now i t  he lps  to  s ta r t  by  say ing  yes,  I  

know.   I f  you  want  to  e labora te  we can take  i t  f rom there ,  

bu t  yes  I  know or  no  I  do  no t  [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  

s imul taneous ly ]  

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t  g ive  15  seconds to  say what  I  want  to  

say.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja ,  what  …[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    Which  is  tha t  on  the  21  February  the  MSA 

was conc luded w i th  McK insey,  on  the  21  February.   Now 

the  reason th is  i s  confus ing  is  because la te r  on  on  the  16  

Apr i l  McK insey then says tha t  no ,  we a re  ced ing  every th ing  

to  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Reg iments .  

MR MOLEFE:    Reg iments .   And ye t  f rom the  5  February,  

and ye t  McK insey had s igned MSA on the  21 s t ,  on  a  da te  

a f te r  i t  had ex i ted  the  t ransact ion  exposed to  a  da te  tha t  i s  20 

preced ing .   So as  I  was read ing  th is ,  I  myse l f  go t  confused 

and wondered why the  lega l  peop le  never  p icked  th is  up .   

So the  answer  to  Mr  Myburgh ’s  quest ion ,  I  do  no t  know,  i t  

i s  no t  a  s t ra igh t fo rward  answer  because McKinsey  s igned  

the  MSA which  made them the  t ransact ion  adv i ser  and then  
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la te r  on  they ceded i t  to  –  they ceded the  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    To  Reg iments .  

MR MOLEFE:    The agreement  to  Reg iments .   On tha t  da te  

tha t  i s  be fore  they s igned so  ac tua l l y  i t  i s  no t  a  

s t ra igh t fo rward  answer.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  you wanted to  say …[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    So  even as  I  am s i t t ing  here ,  I  am 

confused,  I  do  no t  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you wanted  to  say i t  i s  confus ing ,  I  

do  no t  know what  the  answer  i s .  10 

MR MOLEFE:    I  do  no t  know what  the  answer  i s .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Because i t  i s  confus ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE:    And even i f  I  was go ing  th rough th i s  I  was  

wonder ing  myse l f  bu t  pe rhaps the  lega l  peop le  who were  

dra f t ing  these ag reements  and who were  invo l ved f rom a  

lega l  po in t  o f  v iew on these mat te rs  shou ld  exp la in  what  

rea l l y  happened here  because I  was not  even aware  o f  th is  

un t i l  I  went  th rough i t  las t  n igh t  and get  p roper  t ime l ines  20 

about  who d id  what  where .   But  what  then happened is ,  I  

was –  the  MSA was s igned by  McK insey on the  21s t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  be fore  the  ac tua l  cess ion .  

MR MOLEFE:    Be fore  the  ac tua l  cess ion  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  the  cess ion  re fe r red  to  
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…[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    The cess ion  was before  the  da te .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    The e f fec t i ve  da te .  

MR MOLEFE:    The e f fec t i ve  da te  was before  the  da te  tha t  

they ac tua l l y  s igned.   So I  do  no t  know actua l l y  tha t  even  

on th is  day,  i f  we had a  t ransact ion  adv i ser  because then 

on the  21 s t ,  when they s igned,  in  te rms o f  the i r  cess ion ,  

they were  no  longer  the  t ransact ion  adv ise r,  so  I  do  no t  10 

know who the  t ransact ion  –  i t  i s  a  quest ion  tha t  wou ld  

requ i re  the  lega l  peop le  tha t  were  invo l ved to  exp la in .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  so  the  shor t  answer  i s  you  do not  

know.  

MR MOLEFE:    I  do  no t  know.  

ADV MYBURGH:    When you read th i s  –  because,  o f  

course  you approved th is ,  a  huge ly  impor tan t  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  a f te r  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    Sor ry,  do  you mind i f  I  cou ld  jus t  f in ish?  20 

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    When you read th is  document  be fore  

approv ing  i t ,  who  d id  you th ink  the  t ransact ion  adv i ser  was  

there?  

MR MOLEFE:    When I  read . . . [ in tervenes]   



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 64 of 265 
 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I  am ta lk ing  about  a t  the  t ime Mr  

Mole fe?  

MR MOLEFE:    A t  the  t ime yes,  yes ,  Mr  Myburgh I  was 

ta lk ing  about  a t  the  t ime,  I  do  no t  th ink  i t  was necessary  to  

remind about  tha t  i t  was a t  the  t ime.   That  i s  exact l y  what  I  

was t ry ing  to  say,  p lease do not  pu t  words in to  my  mouth  

Mr  Myburgh.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Cou ld  you  p lease jus t  answer  my  

quest ion .  

MR MOLEFE:    Cou ld  you p lease a l low me to  answer  i t .   10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Fa i r  enough .  

MR MOLEFE:    When I  read th is  a t  the  t ime,  th is  was a  

mode l  o f  how the  t ransact ion  adv isory  serv ices ,  I  mean,  

the  t ransact ion ,  as  I  ca l l  i t ,  the  remunera t ion  mode l  fo r  the  

adv isors  wou ld  work .   And when I  read th is  mode l ,  i t  was a t  

the  t ime i t  was  w i th  the  unders tand ing  tha t  we have  

appo in ted  t ransact ion  adv i so rs ,  I  was not  aware  o f  a l l  th is  

cont rac t ,  lega l i t ies  o f  cont rac ts  tha t  had t ransp i red  in  the  

ba t t le .  

I  thought  tha t  what  was presented to  me was tha t  20 

we have adv iso rs ,  and th is  i s  how we a re  go ing  to  share  -  

how we go ing  to  -  the  remunera t ion  o f  the  t ransact ion  

adv isors  i s  go ing  to  work .   So th i s  was an approva l  o f  a  

remunera t ion  mode l  o f  the  t ransac t ion  adv iso rs .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So  then,  a t  parag raph 1 .2 ,  i t  says:  
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“Rat i f y  the  amendment  to  the  a l loca t ion  o f  scope o f  

work ,  f rom McKinsey to  Reg iments  Cap i ta l . ”  

Cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I  th ink  we unders tand tha t  content .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  and my unders tand ing  o f  tha t  was tha t  

McK insey as  the  main  cont rac tor  i s  a l loca t ing  some work  

were  done by  Reg iment  and o f  course  tha t  i s  normal  in  the  

contex t  o f  sub-cont rac tor.   

So I  was not  aware  o f  what  I  had exp la ined,  I  have  10 

exp la ined ea r l ie r,  tha t  in  fac t ,  they  had been,  in  fac t ,  the 

sess ion  tha t  happened on the  day  tha t  the  memo was sent  

to  me,  as  we l l  as  tha t  i t  was on the  f i f th  and tha t  they had 

f ined the  MSA on a  la te r  da te .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So sub- th ree:  

“Rat i f y  the  amendment  in  the  makeup o f  the  

t ransact ion  adv isor  consor t ium f rom Nedbank 

cap i ta l  to  Reg iments  cap i ta l . ”  

I  th ink  we have dea l t  w i th  tha t .   

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Sub- four :  

“Approve a  change in  the  remunera t ion  mode l  o f  the  

t ransact ion  adv isor  compared to  the  or ig ina l  

remunera t ion . ”  

We have dea l t  w i th  tha t .  
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MR MOLEFE:    Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Sub- f i ve :  

“De legate  power  to  the  GCFO to  g ive  e f fec t  to  the  

above budget  approva ls . ”  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Then  i f  we go th rough the  

background…[ in tervene]  

MR MOLEFE:    Jus t  to  add,  Myburgh.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Cer ta in ly.  

MR MOLEFE:    I  had no beef  w i th  those w i th  those  10 

in ten t ions o f  the  s tu f f .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Then we get  a l though,  as  I  

unders tand you to  be  say ing  a t  the  t ime,  you d id  no t  know 

o f  the  agreements  and the  background.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    A l r igh t  and then i f  we go  to  the  

background,  i t  says  a t  paragraph 2 :  

“The GC -  and a  lo t  o f  th is  we  have dea l t  w i th  

a l ready,  the  GC approved the  appo in tment  o f  the  

McK insey Led Consor t ium to  prov ide  comple te  20 

adv isory  serv ices  on  the  1064 locomot ive  tender.   

The le t te r  o f  in ten t  was s igned by  the  Group CFO 

on 4  December  2012. ”  

We know tha t  tha t  was s igned by  McK insey on  the  6 t h  

4 :35 :2 .   
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MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So  tha t  i s  how th ings s ta r ted .   

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    That  I  th ink  we have we have gone  

th rough yesterday.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  and then tha t  le t te r  was amended  

th ree  t imes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Three:  

“A separa te  le t te r  o f  in ten t  was s igned fo r  Weber  

Wenze l . ”  10 

We do not  need to  dea l  w i th  tha t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Four :  

“ In  May 2013 a  po tent ia l  conf l i c t  o f  in te res t  was 

ra ised w i th  McK insey concern ing  Nedbank Cap i ta l ,  

to  wh ich  a  response f rom McKinsey conf i rmed the  

conf l i c t  and an a l te rna t ive  as  Reg iments  Cap i ta l  

was proposed. ”  

We have dea l t  w i th  tha t ,  cor rec t?   

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    F ive :  20 

“On 19 November  2013,  the  Group CFO conf i rmed  

Transnet ’s  ag reement  to  rep lace  Nedbank Cap i ta l  

w i th  Reg iments  Cap i ta l . ”  

That  i s  the  le t te r  tha t  I  showed you  ear l ie r  th is  morn ing .   

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.   
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ADV MYBURGH SC:    S ix :  

“The ent i re  scope o f  the  engagement  was a l loca ted  

to  Reg iments ,  w i th  McK insey on ly  respons ib le  fo r  

the  bus iness case and l im i ted  techn ica l  op t im isa t ion  

aspects . ”  

So tha t  i s  the  change,  cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  bu t  th is  does not  say  tha t  McK insey i s  

no  longer  in  the  p ic tu re .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Yes,  no  abso lu te ly.  

MR MOLEFE:    I t  i s  no t  jus t  about  the  d is t r ibu t ion  o f  work  10 

in  the  consor t ium.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   “But  the  en t i re  scope o f  the   

engagement  was a l loca ted  to  Reg iments,  w i th  

McK insey on ly  respons ib le  fo r  t he  bus iness case 

and l im i ted  techn ica l  op t im isa t ion  aspects . ”  

MR MOLEFE:    As  I  say  th is  was a  th is  was a  sp l i t  o f  the  

work  in  the  consor t ium.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So  then,  what  I  want  to  do  i s  to  take  

up p lease to  pa rag raph 10 and  tha t  you f ind  a t  page  

405.12.  MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I t  ta lks  here  under  the  head ing  va lue  

crea ted by  t ransact ion  adv isor  and then i t  dea ls  w i th  

Reg iments .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    “Reg iments  ass i s ted  Transne t  in   
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comput ing  the  e f fec ts  o f  hedg ing  and esca la t ion  

based on the  or ig ina l  de l i very  schedu le ,  compared  

to  an  acce lera ted  scope rev ised de l i very  schedu le .  

As we l l  as  op t im is ing  the  fo re ign  exchange hedg ing  

and guaranteed bond pr ic ing . ”  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    11 :  

“Th is  enab led  Transnet  to  acce le ra te  the  de l i very  

schedu le  resu l t ing  in  sav ings in  fu tu re  in f la t ion  

re la ted  esca la t ion  costs  and sav ing  in  fo re ign  10 

exchange hedg ing  costs . ”  

Cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I f  you  cou ld  then drop down to  

parag raph 13,  i t  dea ls  w i th  the  a l loca t ion  o f  locomot ives  

dea l t  w i th  in  the  prev ious paragraph.   

“Th is  a l loca t ion  resu l ted  in  an  inc rease in  the  cost  

per  locomot ive  due to  b idders  hav ing  to  a l loca te  

more  o f  the  overhead cost  to  a  sma l le r  ba tch . ”  

And then 14:  20 

“The net  sav ing  as  a  resu l t  o f  th is  dec i s ion ,  as  

ca l cu la ted  by  Reg iments  i s  re f lec ted  be low. ”  

And i f  you go ove r  the  page to  paragraph 16,  reco rds:  

“As a  resu l t  o f  the  work  done by  Reg iments ,  the  

de l i very  schedu le  was acce lera ted ,  thereby 
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ensur ing  tha t  the  locomot ives  ar r i ved ear l ie r  

resu l t ing  in  sav ings in  fu tu re  in f la t ion  re la ted  

esca la t ion  costs  and sav ing  in  fo re ign  exchange 

hedg ing  costs  o f  approx imate l y  R20b i l l i on . ”  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And then  you say a t  17  or  i t  i s  

recorded:  

“ In  add i t ion  Transnet  th rough Reg iments  e f fo r ts  

ach ieved a  to ta l  sav ing  o f  approx imate ly  R2.8b i l l i on  

fo r  the  per fo rmance based fo re ign  exchange and 10 

guarantee bond. ”  

Cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And then i f  you drop down to  

parag raph 20:  

“Reg iments  imp lemented -  th is  under  the  head ing  

change in  remunera t ion  mode l  fo r  the  t ransact ion  

adv isor. ”  

Then i t  re fe rs  to  Reg iments :  

“Reg iments  imp lemented ex tens ive  in te l lec tua l  20 

proper ty  and  complex  techn iques and 

methodo log ies  to  ach ieve the  above benef i t s  to  

Transnet ,  thereby mi t iga t ing  the  r i sks  ident i f ied  

above. ”  

Over  the  page pa ragraph 21:  
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“The Reg iment ' s  opera t ing  mode l  fo r  such  

engagements  i s  usua l l y  based on a  r i sk  shar ing  

mode l  o r  success fee ,  35% of  va lue  crea ted or  

saved. ”  

Paragraph 22:  

“ In  th is  case,  Reg iments  was t ransfer red  a  mandate  

and remunera t ion  mode l  a l ready accepted by  

McK insey,  Reg iments  in i t ia l  ind ica t ions were  tha t  

they wou ld  have  pre fer red  to  be  engaged on a  

mode l  cons i s ten t  w i th  parag raph 21. ”  10 

24 :  

“Th is  in i t ia l  request  was re jec ted .   However,  based 

on the  s ign i f i can t  va lue  crea ted/saved,  as  we l l  as  

r i sks  m i t iga ted  as  no ted above,  a  request  to  amend 

the  remunera t ion  mode l  was submi t ted .  

Consequent ly,  an  add i t iona l  fee  o f  R78.4mi l l ion  

exc lud ing  VAT is  recommended  to  Reg iments  

rep resent ing  0 .042% of  the  sav ing . ”  

I s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.   20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And then under  the  head ing  t r ip le  

PPPM,  Genera l  Amendment  Pr inc ip les ,  i t  says :  

“Amendments  in  excess o f  40% of  the  o r ig ina l  

cont rac t  va lue  or  cont rac t  per iod  w i l l  be  dea l t  w i th  

as  fo l lows. ”  
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Sub-one:   

“ In  such cases pr io r  rev iew and  recommendat ion  

must  be  ob ta ined f rom the  appropr ia te  AC f i rs t  as  

we l l  as  the  or ig ina l  s ignatory.   Thereaf te r,  the  

mat te r  be  submi t ted  fo r  approva l  to  the  person w i th  

de legat ions one  leve l  h igher  than the  or ig ina l  

cont rac t  s ignatory. ”  

I f  you  have a  look a t  Sub- two:  

“However,  th is  ru le  does not  app ly  to  amendments  

fa l l ing  w i th in  the  GCE,  BADC o r  Board 's  de legat ion  10 

o f  au thor i t y. ”  

And then a t  Sub- th ree:  

“The ru les  re la t ing  to  cont rac t  amendments  s ta ted  

above app ly  to  cont rac ts  awarded  v ia  open tender  

as  we l l  as  those awarded by  a  con f inement . ”  

And then a  28 :  

“ In  te rms o f  paragraph 27.2 ,  the  content  o f  th is  

requests  fa l l s  w i t h in  the  de legat ion  o f  the  GCE. ”  

You see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  I  saw i t  las t  n igh t  when I  was  read ing  20 

i t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So  tha t  i s  no  doubt  why  i t  was  

brought  to  you by  Mr  S ingh.   

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Then  we get  the  f inanc ia l  
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imp l ica t ions o f  th is  change.   What  we know a t  a  po in t  i s  

tha t  the  cont rac t  va lue  was an order  o f  R50mi l l ion .  We 

have seen tha t  yes te rday,  and now i f  you take  the  51  and  

you -  th is  then dea ls  w i th  the  change in  the  mode l ,  i f  you  

look a t  Reg imen ts ,  in i t ia l l y,  they  were  go ing  to  be  due 

R21mi l l ion  and i f  one then adds th is  add i t iona l  R78mi l l ion  

one gets  to  99 .5 .  I s  tha t  r igh t?   

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And i t  was  rea l l y  on  tha t  bas is  tha t  

the  cont rac t  va lue  increased  f rom R51mi l l ion  to  10 

R119mi l l ion .   

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Through th is  add i t iona l  payment  o f  

R78mi l l ion .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Okay,  then  the  budget  imp l ica t ions.  

A l though i t  says :  

“A ta r i f f  o f  30  the  add i t iona l  amount  was not  

exp l i c i t l y  budgeted fo r  su f f i c ien t  budget  ex is ts . ”  

And 31:  

“The add i t iona l  fee  o f  R78.4mi l l ion  has no t  been  20 

inc luded in  the  Cap i ta l  budget  however,  s ign i f i can t  

sav ings were  ach ieved. ”  

And then the  recommendat ion  wh ich  I  took  you to  

yesterday:  

“ I t  was recommended tha t  you shou ld  one note  the  
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de l i verab les  executed by  the  t ransact ion  adv isor. ”  

That  must  have re fer red  to  Reg iments  when we read i t  in  

contex t :  

“On the  locomot ive  t ransact ion  compared to  the  

or ig ina l  scope o f  the  LOI . ”  

And as  has been  ment ioned,  tha t  had been t ransfe r red  to  

Reg iments ,  and then th ree :  

“Rat i f y  the  amendment  in  the  makeup o f  the  

t ransact ion  adv isor  consor t ium f rom Nedbank 

Cap i ta l  w i th  Reg iments  Cap i ta l  fo r  approve a  10 

change in  the  remunera t ion  mode l  o f  the  t ransact ion  

adv isor  compared to  the  or ig ina l  remunera t ion  

mode l ,  and de legate  power  then  to  the  GCFO to  

g ive  e f fec t  to  the  above approva ls . ”  

So I  th ink  you summar ised i t  we l l ,  ear l ie r.  I  mean ,  rea l l y,  

what  th is  memorandum captures ,  i s  a  change in  the  

remunera t ion  mode l ,  app l i cab le  to  Reg iments ,  cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:     However,  I  am not  sure  i f  you  unders tand 

Mr  Myburgh tha t  what  th is  memo actua l l y  says is  tha t  fo r  

reason s ta ted  in  the  memo,  Reg iments  managed to  save us  20 

when R2.8b i l l i on .  So they made -  they saved us  R2.8b i l l i on  

a t  Transnet  and fo r  the  br ing ing  in to  the  k i t t y  R2.8b i l l i on ,  i t  

was be ing  recommended tha t  they shou ld  be  pa id  

R78mi l l ion  fo r  the  R2.8b i l l i on  tha t  they had put  in .   

And the  memo says tha t ,  we l l ,  i t  i s  no t  poss ib le  to  
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pay  them the  R78mi l l ion ,  because the  or ig ina l  

remunera t ion  mode l  does not  a l low i t .   Th is  i s  desp i te  the 

fac t  tha t  Reg iment  had pro tes ted  in  the  beg inn ing ,  tha t  

they pre fer  to  be  remunera ted  on a  d i f fe ren t  base,  and now 

Reg iment  was coming back and  say ing ,  guys,  I  have  

a l ready saved you R2.8b i l l i on .   So p lease,  can you 

recons ider  the  remunera t ion  mode l  tha t  wou ld  e f fec t i ve ly  

a l low me to  be  pa id  anothe r  R78mi l l ion  and what  I  s imp ly 

d id ,  I  looked a t  the  s i tua t ion ,  I  thought  R2.8b i l l i on  i s  not  

bad fo r  R78mi l l ion ,  and I  approved i t ,  tha t  i s  in  Eng l ish ,  10 

tha t  i s  what  happened.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    No then I  th ink  tha t  you and then  

see eye to  eye on th is .  I  mean,  e f fec t i ve ly,  the  change in  

remunera t ion  mode l ,  you are  r i gh t ,  the  or ig ina l  mode l  

wou ld  no t  have  a l lowed th i s ,  bu t  you re f lec ted  on the 

sav ing ,  and you agreed to  change the  mode l ,  and there fo re  

agreed to  pay them the  R78mi l l ion  fo r  R2.8b i l l i on .  But  and  

we are  go ing  to  come to  the  techn ica l  aspects  and o f  

course ,  you d id  no t  have to  do  th is .  

MR MOLEFE:     Cha i rperson,  I  d id  no t  have to  bu t  one o f  20 

the  th ings tha t  was uppermost  in  my mind was tha t  i f  these 

peop le  have done what  they say they have done,  and they  

have saved us ,  R2.8b i l l i on  you rea l l y  have to  i ncent iv ise  

them to  do  more ,  because by  re fus ing ,  they w i l l  jus t  s t i ck  

to  what  –  to  do ing  what  they ge t  pa id  to  do ing.   
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And tha t  i s  no t  necessar i l y  i n  the  in te res t  o f  the  

company.   So i t  is  a  we l l - known p r inc ip le  in  bus iness,  tha t  

remunera t ion  shou ld  be  l inked to  the  benef i t s  to  the 

company.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Bu t  tha t  was not  the  or ig ina l  mode l  

and have a  look a t  parag raph 22…[ in tervene]  

MR MOLEFE:     No,  the  or ig ina l  mode l  d id  no t  an t ic ipa te  

the  s i tua t ion .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I f  I  can  jus t  ask  you to  go  to  

parag raph 22,  jus t  so  tha t  we unders tand and I  w i l l  then 10 

engage w i th  you,  parag raph 22 in  th is  case:  

“Reg iments  was  t ransfe r red  a  mandate  and  

remunera t ion  mode l  a l ready accep ted by  McK insey. ”  

So I  th ink  i t  i s  common cause then  tha t  tha t  mode l  d id  no t  

p rov ide  fo r  th is ,  bu t  because o f  the  sav ing  you ag reed to  

change i t  in  p la in  Eng l ish  as  you say.   

MR MOLEFE:     Yes,  because o f  the  R2.8b i l l i on  tha t  was  

on the  tab le ,  o r  whethe r  o r  no t  I  mean,  R2.8b i l l i on  tha t  i s  

purpo r ted  to  be  on  the  tab le  I  was prepared to  recons ide r  

and say,  we l l ,  i f  these peop le  are  per fo rming so  we l l ,  we 20 

shou ld  cons ider  pay ing  them R78mi l l ion  ou t  o f  the  

R2.8b i l l i on .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And you accept  tha t  you d id  no t  have  

to  do  tha t  i t  was qu i te  generous.  

MR MOLEFE:     No,  we d id  no t  have to .  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:    So  i t  was generous o f  you.  

MR MOLEFE:     Bu t  we cou ld .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Yes,  bu t  I  am say ing  i t  was generous 

o f  you.   I  mean,  you cou ld  have sa id ,  I  am jus t  ho ld ing  you  

to  the  comment  there  was no -  Mr  Mole fe  there  was noth ing  

in  law tha t  was compel l ing  you to  do  th is .  

MR MOLEFE:     Mr  Myburgh I  am te l l ing  you,  tha t  the 

reason I  d id  i t ,  I  d id  no t  do  i t ,  because I  l i ke  Reg iment .   I  

d id  no t  do  i t ,  because I  have  a  pa r t i cu la r  d i s l i ke  fo r  

anybody or  whatever.   I  d id  i t  because there  was  10 

R2.8b i l l i on  on  the  tab le .   

I  do  no t  know i f  you unders tand  what  R2.8b i l l i on  

means,  fo r  a  company l i ke  Transne t ,  wh ich  made in  2016,  a 

ne t  p ro f i t  a f te r  tax  o f  R4b i l l i on .  I t  was not  ins ign i f i can t  and  

I  th ink  fo r  R78mi l l ion ,  I  fe l t  tha t  th is  cou ld  be  done.   Th i s  i s  

a  dec is ion  tha t  wou ld  typ i ca l l y  be  taken by  a  CEO in  my  

pos i t ion .   Th i s  was noth ing  ou t  o f  l ine ,  Mr  Myburgh.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    A l r igh t ,  we l l ,  do  you know what  

happened to  ha l f  o f  th is  money?  

MR MOLEFE:     I  do  no t  know.   20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    No,  you do.  

MR MOLEFE:     Hey?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    You do know what  happened  to  ha l f  

o f  the  money Mr  Mole fe ,  tha t  i s  the  issue.  

MR MOLEFE:     D id  you say I  do?  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:    Wel l ,  f rom what  you heard  

yesterday,  you have a  sense o f  what  happened to  ha l f  o f  

th is  money?  

MR MOLEFE:     No,  I  do  no t  know what  happened to  ha l f  o f  

the  money.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Wel l ,  i t  was  pa id  to  Mr  Essa.   

MR MOLEFE:     I  d id  no t  know tha t  a t  the  t ime,  even now I  

do  no t  know i t  o ther  than the  fac t  tha t  you sa id  i t .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    You see,  tha t  i s  why th is  i s  p laced 

under  scru t iny  because you I  th ink ,  have accepted tha t  th is  10 

was generous.   You d id  no t  have to  in  law do th is ,  you  

dec ided fo r  bus iness reasons to  do  i t  on  your  own.  

MR MOLEFE:     I  th ink  your  quest ion  Mr  Myburgh wou ld  be  

fa i r,  i f  i t  was,  had you known tha t  ha l f  o f  th is  money wou ld  

go  to  Mr  Essa,  wou ld  you have taken the  dec i s ion?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And what  i s  the  answer  to  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:     And the  answer  m ight  be  d i f fe ren t ,  I  do  no t  

know what  I  wou ld  have thought  a t  the  t ime and I  do  no t  

want  to  specu la te  on  i t .   Bu t  tha t  i s  no t  what  was  on the  

tab le  a t  the  t ime,  we were  conf ron t ing  ob jec t i ve  fac ts ,  and 20 

the  ob jec t i ve  fac ts  a re  tha t  there  was R2.8b i l l i on  on  the  

tab le .   

The peop le  were  ask ing  to  be  remunera ted  fo r  i t  

and I  thought  tha t  fo r  a l l  purposes o f  ensur ing  tha t  in  

fu tu re ,  we can  even have more  sav ings i f  we can  
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encourage them to  do  these s t ruc tures  tha t  they d id ,  we 

shou ld  pay them R78mi l l ion ,  what  you came up w i th  

yesterday and what  has come up  in  th is  Commiss ion  are  

th ings tha t  were  no t  in  my knowledge a t  the  t ime,  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Bu t  I  th ink  tha t  tha t  as  you know 

is…[ in tervene]  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Because now you want  to  th ink ,  you 

want  to  say tha t  I  was pay ing  R78mi l l ion  or  ha l f  o f  i t  to  Mr  

Essa and tha t  is  no t  t rue ,  I  deny tha t  in  the  s t rongest  

poss ib le  te rms.   10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I  unders tand tha t  bu t  what  you can 

unders tand why  th is  cont rac t  i s  be ing  p laced  under  

sc ru t iny,  and o f  course ,  whether  o r  no t  you knew what  Mr  

Essa was up to  you rea l l y  needs to  be  dec ided when i t  has  

gone th rough a l l  the  fac t s  one cannot  dea l  w i th  i t  now.  

MR MOLEFE:     Jus t  to  Mr  Myburgh I  ac tua l l y  d id  no t  know 

Me Essa.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Bu t  we have been th rough tha t  Mr  

Mole fe ,  you d id  no t  know h im bu t  you had a  seat  a t  the  

tab le  a t  the  Gupta ’s…[ in tervene]  20 

MR MOLEFE:     Ja ,  bu t  you are  say ing  tha t  money was  

pa id  to  Mr  Essa I  d id  no t  even know who Mr  Essa is .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And they were  the  benef ic ia r ies  o f  

th is  money launder ing ,  he  was the i r  money launder ing ,  

L ieu tenant  you knew them tha t  i s  the  prob lem.   
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MR MOLEFE:     No,  I  knew when,  where  do  you  get  the 

ev idence tha t  I  knew?  I  mean,  i s  i t  ev idence tha t  has been  

presented to  the  Commiss ion  or  i s  i t  your  own ev idence  

tha t  I  knew?  Where  do  you get  i t ,  so  why do you make  

such a  w i ld  i r respons ib le  accusat ion?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I  sa id ,  you knew…[ in tervene]  

MR MOLEFE:     No,  you cannot  say  tha t  I  knew tha t  they 

were  go ing  to  use i t  fo r  money launder ing  un less  you are  

a…[ in tervene]  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Le t  me jus t  re t race my s teps i f  you  10 

do not  m ind.  

MR MOLEFE:     Which  docto r?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Mr  Mole fe ,  I  was t r y ing  to  exp la in  in  

fa i rness to  you why one needs to  f rom the  Commiss ion ’s  

perspect ive ,  p lace  th is  memorandum under  scru t iny,  jus t  

bear  w i th  me.  

MR MOLEFE:     I  do  no t  m ind what  you go ing  to  –  what  you  

are  t r y ing  to  exp la in .   I  take  except ion  to  the  fac t  tha t  you  

say tha t  I  knew.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    No,  tha t  i s  no t  what  I  sa id .  20 

MR MOLEFE:     What  d id  you say,  I  mean? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I  sa id…[ in tervene]  

MR MOLEFE:     Maybe we shou ld  ask  fo r  the  reco rd  to  be  

read aga in .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  h im say what  he  sa id  and  le t  us 
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take  i t  f rom there .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I  th ink  the  po in t  tha t  you 

made…[ in te rvene ]  

ADVOCATE FOR MOLEFE:     Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry?  

ADVOCATE FOR MOLEFE:     Cha i rperson,  the  record  w i l l  

re f lec t  tha t ,  Cha i rperson he sa id  he  knew.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  le t  us  hear  what  he  says.   He  

sa id ,  because I  do  no t  know whether  he  comple ted  h is  

sentence before  Mr  Mole fe…[ in tervene]  10 

MR MOLEFE:     No,  he  sa id  you knew what  was happen ing .   

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .   One,  i f  we need to  

check the  record ,  i t  can  be checked but  le t  us  here  what  Mr  

Myburgh says he  sa id .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Wel l ,  I  wou ld  rea l l y  l i ke  to  cu t  

th rough th is ,  I  mean,  as  fa r  as  you concerned,  you  d id  no t  

know.  

MR MOLEFE:     Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    A l r igh t ,  and what  I  was t ry ing  to  ge t  

a t  i s  when I  re fe r red  to  Mr  Essa,  you sa id  you d id  no t  know 20 

h im.   I  then po in ted  out  to  you tha t  you ac tua l l y  knew the  

Gupta ’s ,  tha t  i s  where  I  am go ing  to ,  bu t  i f  you  say you d id  

no t  know th is ,  tha t  answer  must  be  accepted,  now,  le t  us  

move on f rom th is  document .   

But  I  am go ing  to  come back to  the  issue,  u l t imate l y  
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and I  to ld  you r i gh t  up  f ron t ,  tha t  u l t imate ly  whether  you 

knew or  no t ,  and I  am su re  you must  accept ,  must  be  

de termined once  one 's  gone th rough a l l  o f  the  ev idence,  

and then you look back on  i t ,  no t  one s ing le  th ing  wou ld  be  

determinat ive  o f  tha t  quest ion .  

MR MOLEFE:     Yes,  bu t  I  hope Cha i rperson tha t  we are  

no t  in  th is  commiss ion  to  en ter ta in  Mr  Myburgh ’s  

p reconce ived consp i racy  theor ies .   I  hope tha t  we are  here  

to  l i s ten  to  ob jec t i ve  ev idence tha t  i s  no t  ta in ted  by  what  

Mr  Myburgh may  have read in  the  newspapers ,  may have  10 

read in  o ther  a f f idav i t s  and so .   I  am not  here  to  answer  

what  i s  in  Mr  Myburgh ’s  head or  to  conf i rm h is  consp i racy  

theory.    

I  am here  to  g ive  ev idence and my ob jec t i ve  

ev idence is ,  I  have approved th is  because the re  was 

R2.8b i l l i on  on  the  tab le ,  and tha t  I  d id  no t  know tha t  Mr 

Essa was invo lved.   There  is  nowhere  in  th is  document  tha t  

says tha t  th is  money w i l l  go  to  Mr  Essa.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  no  Mr  Mole fe  tha t  i s  f ine  bu t  

remember  what  I  sa id ,  I  th ink  yesterday,  tha t  each w i tness  20 

comes and g ives  answers  to  quest ions tha t  the  Ev idence  

Leader  i s  no t  ob l iged to ,  a t  th is  age necessar i l y  accept  

tha t  as  t rue .   He is  en t i t led  to  p robe fu r the r,  to  tes t  i t  i f  he  

th inks  i t  shou ld  be  tes ted ,  as  long as  you are  g iven a  

chance to  dea l  w i th  what  he  pu ts  to  you to  t ry  and tes t  i t .   
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So  he ment ioned yesterday,  i f  I  reca l l  cor rec t l y,  tha t  

one o f  the  issues as  he  sees them,  in  regard  to  your  

ev idence or  your  ro le ,  w i l l  be  whether  desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  

you had a  cer ta in  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Mr  A jay  Gupta  or  the  

Gupta  fami ly.   The pos i t ion  is  t ha t  you might  no t  have  

known o f  cer ta in  th ings tha t  the  Gupta ’s  and  the i r  

assoc ia tes  may  have done in  re la t ion  to  Transnet  o r  

whethe r  you knew,  and the re fo re  you may have been  

compl ic i t ,  o r  i t  was a  quest ion  o f  neg l igence.   

And then I  th ink  he  sa id ,  o r  whether  the  quest ion  is  10 

whethe r  they were  too  smar t  fo r  you to  p i ck up  what  they 

may have been do ing .   So when he was put t ing  th is  to  you,  

he  wanted to  make sure  tha t  as  he  puts  quest ions as  we go  

fu r the r,  you know tha t  these are  the  th ings h is  t ry ing  to  

dea l  w i th  so  tha t  you can answer  knowing the  contex t ,  you 

know.   

So tha t  in  the  end,  i f  I  ask  h im the  quest ion  when  

he makes h i s  submiss ions or  p resents  argument  a t  the  end,  

i f  I  asked the  quest ion  on  th is  ev idence,  can i t  be  sa id  tha t  

Mr  Mole fe  knew what  the  Gupta ’s  o r  the i r  assoc ia tes  were  20 

do ing?  He can say,  I  pu t  these quest ions to  h im ,  o r  he  

gave these answers  and I  d id  no t  jus t  accept  tha t  I  p robed 

fu r the r,  and these  were  h is  answers .    

Based on h is  answers ,  my submiss ion  is  tha t  he  

knew,  or  my submiss ion  tha t  he  d id  no t  know.   So tha t  i s  
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what  he  is  t ry ing  to  do .  

MR MOLEFE:     Cha i r,  my ev idence is  tha t  I  d id  no t  know,  

in  the  in te res t  o f  p rogress le t  us  move on.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV MASUKU SC:    Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV MASUKU SC:    Can I  jus t  once more ,  jus t  pu t  i t  on  

record  so  tha t  i f  i t  i s  poss ib le ,  we can be ab le  to  move on.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV MASUKU SC:    Mr  Mole fe  has a l ready sa id  yeste rday  10 

and today.   He has never  met  Mr  Essa,  he  does not  know 

Mr  Essa.   So,  whatever  Mr  Myburgh may be hav ing  aga ins t  

Mr  Essa cannot  in  any way be imputed to  Mr  Mole fe ,  tha t  i s  

number  one.   

Number  two,  Cha i r  I  want  to  request  tha t  the  Mr  

Mole fe  shou ld  be  g iven an oppor tun i ty  to  tes t i f y  f ree ly  in  

th is  Commiss ion ,  he  shou ld  no t  be  in te r rogated and we 

have observed th is  f rom yeste rday.    

F i r s t l y,  he  was pat ron ised on a  f ew occas ions and 

he had to  b r ing  th is  to  the  a t ten t ion  o f  the  Commiss ion .   20 

And second ly,  i t  i s  as  i f  h is  in  an  in te r rogat ion  

room,  I  thought  the  pu rpose o f  th is  p roceed ings is  to  ge t  

in fo rmat ion  and the  w i tness shou ld  be  ab le  to  do  so  f ree ly,  

he  shou ld  no t  be  harassed when he has to  g i ve  answers  in  

th is  Commiss ion ,  tha t  i s  our  reques t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  we l l ,  le t  me say th is  you w i l l  have 

not iced tha t  in  te rms o f  the  ru les  o f  the  Commiss ion ,  there  

is  a  ru le  tha t  says the  Ev idence Leader  i s  en t i t led  to  ask  

quest ions to  ge t  to  the  t ru th  o f  the  a l legat ions  or  the  

ev idence.   

So you say he  shou ld  no t  be  in te r rogated but  what  I  

am sure  you agree is  tha t  when he g i ves  ev idence as  i t  

shou ld  happen w i th  a l l  w i tnesses,  i f  the  Ev idence Leader  

w ishes to  p robe  fu r the r,  to  tes t  the  ve rac i t y  o f  tha t  

ev idence,  the  Ev idence Leader  shou ld  be  ent i t led  to  do 10 

tha t ,  as  long as  Mr  Mole fe  as  a  w i tness is  g iven a  chance  

to  respond to  tha t ,  what  wou ld  no t  be  r igh t  i s  no t  to  g ive  

h im a  chance to  respond to  i t .  

MR MOLEFE:     Cha i rperson,  I  agree,  bu t  I  do  no t  

th ink…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  I  am so r ry,  le t  me dea l  w i th  one,  

when I  dea l  w i th  your  counse l ,  le t  me dea l  w i th  your  

counse l ,  yes .  

ADV MASUKU SC:    No,  tha t  i s  c lear  Cha i rperson as  long  

as  u l t imate l y  Mr  Mole fe  i s  no t  go ing  to  fee l  in t im ida ted.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  no ,  no .  

ADV MASUKU SC:    Bu t  how quest ions are  a lso  posed to  

h im is  very  impor tan t ,  because i f  he  fee ls  a t tacked,  then he 

is  go ing  to  respond in  a  pa r t i cu la r  way and I  th ink  we need  

to  ge t  to  tha t  po in t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no ,  I  th ink  we a l l  app rec ia te  tha t  we  

want  to  make su re  the re  is  fa i rness bu t  we want  to  make  

sure  tha t  there  is  p roper  unders tand ing  o f  what  the 

ev idence is  and the  way i t  needs to  be  tes ted ,  i t  i s  tes ted ,  

bu t  there  must  be  fa i rness th roughout .   Okay,  a l r igh t .   Your  

counse l  spoke,  Mr  Mole fe  do  you -  you look l i ke  you want  

to  say someth ing .  

MR MOLEFE:     No,  I  d id  no t  wan t  to  say someth ing  Cha i r,  

no ,  I  d id  no t  wan t  to  say anyth ing  Cha i r  I  accept  what  my 

counse l  sa id ,  we  can lay  the  mat te r  to  res t  as  long as  we 10 

remember  tha t  my unders tand ing  is  tha t  th is  i s  no t  an 

accusator ia l  hear ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE:     I t  i s  here  to  ex t rac t  in fo rmat ion  to  ge t  to  

the  t ru th .   Now the  moment  we s tar t  po in t ing  f inge rs  and 

sa id  you knew desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  I  say  I  d id  no t ,  I  th ink  i t  

i s  p rob lemat ic .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you unders tand what  I  sa id  ear l ie r  

on  about  the  p rob ing  and so  on?  

MR MOLEFE:     Yes,  no  I  unders tand Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  Mr  Myburgh.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Thank you ,  Mr  Mole fe  cou ld  I  ask  

you p lease to  go  to  the  MNS Repor t ,  bund le  6 ,  exh ib i t  

BB27 and cou ld  you p lease tu rn  to  page…[ in te rvene]  

MR MOLEFE:     Which  page number?  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:    385.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  says and I  d i rect  your at tent ion 

towards the foot  o f  the page paragraph 2.5.9.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Surpr is ingly on 16 Apri l  2014 Mr Singh 

wrote a memorandum to Mr Molefe to approve a change in  

the remunerat ion model  of  Regiments and that  Transnet pay 

Regiments an amount of  R78 mi l l ion.   You see that? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   We deal t  wi th that .    

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry did you say 8385? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   385.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   I  have got  i t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr Molefe I  suppose there is  one th ing 

I  have not  f inal ised.  

MR MOLEFE:   Oh I  – are we done with that  paragraph? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   No I  am going to come to that  i f  I  could 

just  ask you to conf i rm.  You signed the memorandum you 

received f rom Mr Singh the next  day? 20 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   On the 17t h of  Apri l .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes do you want to comment on 259? 

MR MOLEFE:   I t  does not  have the context  that  I  put  here.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes sure.  

MR MOLEFE:   To say that  the R78.4 mi l l ion was in  

recogni t ion of  the fact  that  they had saved us R2.8 bi l l ion.   

So the R78.4 mi l l ion on i ts own make i t  l ike this – looks l ike 

a lot  of  money,  i t  looks l ike unreasonable and i t  would 

surpr ise people wi th an untrained eye l ike MNS but  i f  they 

had put  i t  in context  i t  might  have not  surpr ised me at  al l .   

So that  is the comment that  I  want to make that  th is is  

actual ly misleading because i t  does not  put  everyth ing into 

context .    10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   What MNS then do at  paragraph 2.5.10 

and 2.5.11 is they essent ia l ly summarised the memorandum 

we need not  deal  wi th that .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  could I  ask you please then to go 

to 2.5.13 you have conf i rmed that  on the 17t h you approved 

that  request .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Correct?  And then what  they refer to  

is a memorandum from Mr Edward Thomas.  Do you know 20 

who he was? 

MR MOLEFE:   No I  do not  know who he was.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  understand that  at  a  t ime he was the 

Chief  Procurement Off icer.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   Yes.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   Might  he have been? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes,  yes I  do not  remember meet ing him. 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And i t  ta lks about a memorandum of  

his dated the 23r d of  Apri l  and this is what he said at  

paragraph 11 f rom the memo.  

“The benef i ts that  Transnet obtained f rom the t ransact ion 

al though is  a contract  was as a resul t  of  the cont racted or  

del iverables being provided in terms of  the current  f ixed fee 

agreement Transnet has wi th the service provider.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So in other  words he is saying wel l  

that  is what you contracted for.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then goes on to say:  

“The fact  that  Regiments Capi tal  operat ing 

model  is  based on a r isk share model  or  

success fee is i r re levant  Regiments Capi tal  

wi l l ingly accepted the r ights and obl igat ions 

of  the ex ist ing contract  whose fees is f ixed 

fee for the del ivery of  de l iverables.   20 

Regiments a lso agreed to an increased f ixed 

fee for the detai led del iverables that  they 

del ivered on. ”  

Next  paragraph.  

“Based on the above notwi thstanding the 



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 90 of 265 
 

GCE’s approval  we do not  agree to the 

implementat ion of  the change in the 

remunerat ion model  as the service provider  

has been suff ic ient ly remunerated for the 

serv ices provided as per the agreement. ”  

You want to comment on that? 

MR MOLEFE:   Mr Myburgh I  do not  why – I  do not  know why 

you choose to leave out  what is in the MNS Report  about  Mr 

Thomas when he said that  he wrote on the 24t h of  Apr i l  a 

memorandum object ing to  the revenue sharing model .   He 10 

wrote a memorandum which you are now referr ing to .    

 But  in the MNS Report  MNS says:  

“Mr Thomas says that  memorandum he could 

not  conf i rm that  that  memorandum did reach 

Mr Molefe ’s off ice.”  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  am coming to that  now Mr Molefe.  

MR MOLEFE:   No but  Mr – Mr Thomas says the 

memorandum did not  reach me.  In fact  he says he – i t  never 

reached Mr Singh or mysel f .   So yes he wrote that  

memorandum and in fact  maybe i f  I  had seen i t  at  the t ime I  20 

may have reconsidered the decision that  I  had taken.   But  

the fact  of  the matter is that  I  do not  know why you are – you 

are leaving paragraph 25 – 2.5.15 of  the MNS Report  where 

he says Mr E Thomas could not  conf i rm whether Mr G Peter 

shared the memorandum with Mr A Singh and Mr B Molefe.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   And I  was going to come to that  Mr 

Molefe.  

MR MOLEFE:   No sorry I  was under the impression that  you 

just  ignoring i t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Why – Why? 

MR MOLEFE:   I  thought you are sweeping i t  under the 

carpet .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So let  us – no of  course not  but  let  us 

f i rst  deal  wi th  the sent iment expressed.   I  am so – I  accept  i t  

records you did not  get  i t  but  I… 10 

MR MOLEFE:   No – I  would – I  would prefer not  to comment 

on Mr …. 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight .  

MR MOLEFE:   Thomas’ memorandum because i t  is  a 

memorandum that  never  reached me that  I  d id not  have at  

the t ime a fai r  chance to consider.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  what about  the proposi t ion that  I  

want  to put  to you that  i t  was part  of  the del iverables that  

they had cont racted for.   That  is what he is saying.  

MR MOLEFE:   Wel l  the representat ions.  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   That  had been made to me in the 

memorandum of  the revenue shar ing of  the remunerat ion 

was that  there had been savings of  R2.8 bi l l ion and that  

those savings were not  –  were over  and above what was 
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requi red to be done.   

 So i f  you say to me that  the – wel l  that  was part  of  

the del iverables then you are then suggest ing that  those 

representat ions to me were misrepresentat ions which at  the 

t ime is not  something I  was not  doubt ing anybody’s bona 

f ide’s at  the t ime.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Right .   I f  I  then take you to the next  

paragraph and you are qui te r ight  in an interview with Mr 

Thomas he conf i rmed that  he had draf ted a memorandum to 

Mr Gary Peter object ing to Regiments payment on a r isk 10 

shared basis however Mr Thomas could not  conf i rm whether  

Mr Peter shared the memorandum with Mr Singh or Mr 

Molefe.   As I  understand your evidence.  

MR MOLEFE:   I  would have preferred that  you star t  there.   

To say that  Mr Thomas did wr i te the memo but  that  memo did 

not  go anywhere and that  for whatever reasons i t  d id not  go 

anywhere.   I t  never came to the at tent ion of  Mr Molefe 

however Mr Thomas feels that  the payment was not  

necessary.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight .   And what is your  view of  that  20 

now seeing this – seeing the concern that  he raised? 

MR MOLEFE:   No Chairperson I  can only ta lk about  what  

happened at  the t ime.  What I  fee l  now I  mean I  feel  that  

perhaps i f  I  had seen Mr Thomas’ memorandum I  may have 

reconsidered but  I  d id not .  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight .  

MR MOLEFE:   And the object ive facts are that  I  d id not  and 

that  I  at  the t ime was convinced that  the payment  R70.8.4 

mi l l ion was just i f ied.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Who was – what posi t ion did Mr Peter 

occupy at  th is t ime? 

MR MOLEFE:   Mr Peter was very senior more senior  than Mr 

– I  suspect  Mr Peter was Mr Thomas’ boss,  yes Mr Peter was 

in the f inance department I  th ink not  responsible for  

procurement but  responsible for  I  cannot remember the 10 

terminology now.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Treasury? 

MR MOLEFE:   No,  no.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Not  Treasury.  

MR MOLEFE:   I  remember now – Supply Chain – no I  am not  

sure but  he was – he was in the procurement space.   He put  

together the procurement t ransact ions.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And i f  Mr Thomas had wri t ten this  

memorandum to him would you have expected Mr Peter to 

provide you wi th the memorandum? 20 

MR MOLEFE:   Wel l  i t  depends on what – to who the 

memorandum was addressed.   I f  i t  was addressed to me by 

Mr Thomas with the intent ion that  i t  should go through the 

di fferent  levels unt i l  i t  reaches me I  would have expected i t  

to reach me.  But  i f  i t  was a memorandum that  he just  
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addressed to Mr Peter then – then perhaps the fact  that  i t  

d id not  reach me should not  surpr ise anyone.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Right .   I  am not  sure who was i t  that  i t  

was addressed to? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  beg your pardon? 

MR MOLEFE:   Who was i t  addressed to? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  can f ind out  for you.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   On the reading of  i t  i t  seems to me i t  

was addressed to Mr Peter.  10 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So as I  understand what your evidence 

is is that  i f  i t  was one of  those mult i level .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Memos i t  would have got  to you but  

otherwise as I  understand your evidence correct  me i f  I  am 

wrong i t  would have been up to Mr Peter to decide that .  

MR MOLEFE:   The way the system works – worked i f  Mr 

Thomas wanted to br ing anything to my at tent ion he had to 

wri te a memo to Mr Molefe and at  the bot tom say that  the – I  20 

have compi led th is memo and these are the issue in  the 

memo recommendat ion and so on.   I t  would go to his boss.   

I f  the boss was not  obl iged to agree wi th him but  he was 

obl iged to pass i t  on to Mr Singh and then to mysel f  and so i t  

would arr ive at  me with memo compi led by Mr Thomas not  
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recommended by Mr Peter,  not  recommended by Mr Singh 

but  nevertheless brought to me for my at tent ion i t  was 

addressed.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A lr ight .   And then i f  we just  carry on 

there is  just  I  th ink two other points I  want to look at .   2.5.16 

on 24 Apri l  2014 Transnet and Regiments concluded the f i rst  

addendum to the MSA which provided for a  f ixed fee of  the 

R78 mi l l ion.   Correct? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   Now that  adds to the confusion of  who 

signed the MSA that  I  referred to  ear l ier which is  a legal  10 

conundrum that  has now just  come to my at tent ion.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   Because now Transnet and Regiments 

conclude an addendum to the MSA and yet  the evidence was 

on – I  MNS Report  that  the MSA was signed by – by 

McKinsey af ter s igning i t  to 00:10:52 t ransact ion on a date 

af ter s igning.   So the – real ly my quest ion I  am real ly also 

f labbergasted now about how this could have passed through 

a legal  department because al l  the agreements that  we were 

enter ing into there was a standard operat ing procedure that  20 

they had to be vet ted by the legal  department.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.   And what we do know… 

MR MOLEFE:   And – and can I  te l l  you something also.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   That  also f labbergasts me genuinely is  that  
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when payments other – for example the payment  of  that  

R78.4 mi l l ion the f inance divis ion before they make a 

payment they have to see the agreement on which the 

payment is based.   So my quest ion then on reading this was 

so what was used?  And those th ings were outside of  my 

knowledge Chairperson.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight .  Wel l  i t  is  those very points that  

you raised that  obviously also things that  concern the 

commission but  we need not  go through al l  of  that .   I f  I  could 

just  di rect  your  at tent ion to paragraph 2.5 18 or just  ask you 10 

to conf i rm that  on the 30t h of  Apri l  Regiments was then paid 

the R79 mi l l ion.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And you might  then have seen at  

paragraph 2.5.20 that  MNS having invest igated the matter 

found that  there were in fact  no savings that  Regiments 

secured for Transnet.    

MR MOLEFE:   Wel l  that  is news to me because as I  say at  

the t ime of  s igning that  memorandum I  did not  t rust  the bona 

f ide – I  d id – I  d id not  quest ion the bona f ide ’s.   There was 20 

nothing that  would have made me to be suspicious that  th is 

is indeed not  the case what has been represented.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Of  course i f  any service provider  says to 

you please let  us revise my remunerat ion package or let  us 

rev ise how much you are going to pay me because I  have 
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saved you so much.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Before you agree to the revision you would 

need to sat isfy yoursel f  that  the statement that  they have 

saved you so much is factual ly correct .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So are you saying that  in th is 

part icular case you – you did not  do that .   You accepted thei r 

word or not  real ly? 

MR MOLEFE:   No i t  was recommended internal ly.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

MR MOLEFE:   So the people that  had engaged with the 

serv ice providers.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   Then sent  i t  to me.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   That  everything is f ine.   However – however 

th is statement of  MNS may be disputed as wel l .   Perhaps 

when they come here they wi l l  say we do not  agree wi th MNS 

that  th is was indeed the case and they wi l l  say that  there 20 

were seen.   Al l  I  am saying is the representat ion that  was 

made to me was that  there were savings and I  had – and I  

t rusted the bona f ide’s of  my – the people that  I  worked wi th  

– my col leagues that  th is is in fact  the case.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You – you did not  say to them I  guess that 
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f lows f rom your evidence that  you accepted thei r  bona f ide’s.   

You did not  say to them you know this is a huge saving you 

talk ing about.   Is i t  R2,  something bi l l ion? 

MR MOLEFE:   R2.8 b i l l ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Keep saving p lease come and show 

me how that  has come about you need to go that  far.  

MR MOLEFE:   No I  d id not  Chai r.   You know… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR MOLEFE:   We were – my at t i tude was when you are a 

Group Chief  Execut ive of  a company they have to t rust  your 10 

col leagues – you have to t rust  your  subordinates.   So i f  they 

tel l  you that  i t  is  raining outside you do not  take out  your 

hands through the window and check i f  i t  is raining.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR MOLEFE:   And – and unless that  t rust  is broken at  some 

point  but  I  remember in team bui ld ing there was an exercise 

that  we used to do where we al l  ho ld hands in one l ine and 

everybody is bl indfolded except  the people – the person in  

f ront  so you have to t rust  that  person even i f  walking in  

water.   But  you have to say okay he can see I  cannot see 20 

and that  is how i t  works because in a sense f rom where I  see 

i t  th is was not  the only issue that  I  was deal ing wi th and I  

had to  t rust  the people that  were giving me informat ion on 

this part icular issue.  

CHAIRPERSON:   My Myburgh.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   Thank you.   Just  so that  I  understand i t  

when you say you t rusted your col leagues i t  was – are you 

referr ing here to Mr Singh? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  mean there was no one else.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Did you when you received this  

memorandum did you engage with Mr Singh? 

MR MOLEFE:   I  th ink we may have had a discussion one on 

one where I  asked him to take me through the memorandum 10 

and explain to me what i t  is about  and he d id and that  I  was 

( inaudible).  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   You may have? 

MR MOLEFE:   I  may have yes but  that  is not  recorded 

anywhere and – but  I  seem to recal l  that  we did that .   That  I  

said Anoj  what is  th is  about?  And then he came into my 

off ice and said explain – took me through the memorandum 

point  by point  and said they have saved us R2.8 bi l l ion and 

then … 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   In the process of  doing that  did he 20 

indicate to you when the McKinsey MSA was signed.  

MR MOLEFE:   No.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And there was a session.  

MR MOLEFE:   No I  do not  remember.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Did he br ing a l l  that  to your at tent ion? 
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MR MOLEFE:   When they discussed – the discussion I  just  

wanted to understand why we are paying Regiments R78 

mi l l ion.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So let  us go back to the MNS memo 

and just  I  do not  know i f  you know this.   You know that  Mr 

Sedumeni you know the author of  th is – when I  say memo 

the report  has test i f ied in the commission.  

MR MOLEFE:   Who? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr Sedumeni.  

MR MOLEFE:   Sedumeni.  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Ja you know that  he has test i f ied? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes he has test i f ied.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight .  

MR MOLEFE:   And I  was forced to take both the report  and 

as wel l  as thei r  test imony here wi th – wi th just  a l i t t le b i t  

more than a tablespoon of  sal t  when i t  emerged in the press 

that  in fact  they were possibly involved in a br ibe as MNS 

and al though the press ombudsman had ruled that  there was 

no substance to the al legat ion the press ombudsman did 

publ ish a conversat ion between one of  thei r  partners and 20 

somebody at  Transnet where they were real ly – were talk ing 

about the payment of  – of  what appeared to be a br ibe.   And 

so – and so even – even now when I  read this report  I  –  I  

read i t  in  that  context  that  these were possibly people that  

were not  object ive.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   Ar ight .   I f  we go back to paragraph 

2.5.20 there were no savings that  Regiment secured wi th 

Transnet in that  one.   JP Morgan hedged the f inancial  r isk 

which Regiment purports i t  ar r ived.   A signi f icant  savings for 

Transnet too.   Idea to t ransfer the FX r isk to the balance 

sheet  of  the surpr ise came from Transnet  and not  Regiments 

and three the performance guarantees did not  resul t  in  

savings due to the smal l  amounts used and the major i ty  of  

the bonds were market  related.   I  – as I  understand i t  you 

say you did not  – none of  i t .   Or perhaps I  could just  ask you 10 

to comment on that? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes I  cannot comment on that  –  perhaps the 

people that  had wri t ten the memo that  has an opposing view 

to th is i f  they come here perhaps they wi l l  g ive evidence to 

the extent  that  th is is not  correct .   But  l ike I  said coming 

f rom MNS tablespoon of  sal t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   You,  yoursel f  do not  know whether that 

saving was effected as I  understand your evidence.  

MR MOLEFE:   No I  know i t  to  the extent  that  i t  was 

represented to me. 20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  was told to you yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   Before.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  understand that  answer to be saying 

you – you do not  know as a matter of  fact  but  you were told  

by somebody you t rusted that  there were such savings and 
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you accepted that .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR MOLEFE:   And over and above that  Chai r  I  t rusted that  

we have qui te a robust  internal  audi t  and what I  considered 

to be a robust  legal  department and that  i t  was not  possible  

for something l ike this to land up on my desk that  was not  –  

that  was not  correct .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Wel l  I  just  wanted to  ask you I  mean 

you see that  on this memorandum there are not  var ious 10 

levels of  author i ty  and Mr Singh is wri t ing di rect ly to you.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Is that  r ight? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And what was my understanding of  you 

evidence correct  that  you d id not  ever have an occasion to  

quest ion Mr Singh’s t rustworthiness? 

MR MOLEFE:   No.   No.   I t  could have been draf ted by 

somebody f rom Mr Singh that  did not  put  the ir  name.  There 

– i t  d id not  ref lect  that  i t  had been recommended by anyone 20 

else but  the fact  that  Mr Singh had recommended i t  was 

suff ic ient  for me.  In any way i f  i t  came to me with Mr Singh’s 

recommendat ion and that  is what I  looked at .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So we started out  yesterday deal ing 

wi th the procurement of  consul t ing and advisory services and 
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so far  what we have been deal ing wi th real ly is the 1064 

rev isory contract .  

MR MOLEFE:   Hm. 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  want  to change to another topic albei t  

re lated but  i t  the next  cont ract  that  I  want  to look at  and that  

is the China Development Bank loan.  

MR MOLEFE:   CDB loan yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Now let  me perhaps just  summarise Mr 

Molefe the – the – some of  the evidence that  I  can get  you to 

the point  where you and I  can engage one another  about  10 

what I  would l ike to ask.    

 What the evidence shows is that  af ter the 1064 

locomot ive cont ract  was awarded to the four OME’s Transnet 

of  course knew this.  

MR MOLEFE:   OEM’s.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Oh yes I  beg your  pardon.   Transnet  

needed to secure funding for th is about  R50 bi l l ion 

expendi ture.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And the two Chinese bidders CSR and 20 

CNR they had included let ters of  funding support  f rom the 

Chinese Development  Bank and that  is what br ings me to 

this topic.    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Now Ms Makgatho she was –  
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MR MOLEFE:   No Makgatho 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Makgatho.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   She was your head of  Treasury is that  

r ight? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   She gave evidence about a t r ip that  

she took to Bei j ing wi th Mr S ingh in  July of  2014 to meet the 

Chinese Development  Bank and she went on to test i fy that  

upon her return f rom Europe where she did some 10 

internat ional  t ravel l ing there at  the end of  July 2014 her 

evidence was that  she was shocked to f ind out  that  

Regiments were – were on the scene and negot iat ing wi th  

China Development Bank.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   That  is the rough background.  

MR MOLEFE:   Were in China? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   No when she came back.  

MR MOLEFE:   When she was in – oh when she returned yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And that  then br ings us to the 4t h of  20 

August  2014 when she sent  you a memorandum. 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Set t ing out  her concerns.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Perhaps I  could take you to that  
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memorandum and let  me take you please to – just  give me a 

second?  Could I  ask you please to f ish out  Exhibi t  BB10(a)? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Could I  ask you please to turn to page 

31 NEM31?   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So at  paragraph 126 she talks about  

returning f rom Europe and she was shocked to f ind out  that  

the CDB was now communicat ing di rect ly wi th Regiments 

and that  Er ic Wood was leading the negot iat ions.   And this  10 

was in paral le l  to  Transnet further ing negot iat ions wi th the 

CBD.  I  just  want to then take you to paragraph 127 over the 

page.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   She said:  

“ I  then complained bi t ter ly  to  both Anoj  Singh 

and Brian Molefe because I  be l ieved there 

was not  need to use Regiments because of  

our internal  Treasury capaci ty. ”  

She refers there to an Annexure MM6 that  you f ind at  page 20 

MEM75.  Do you want to go there? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And do you accept  that  you received 

that  emai l  f rom her on the 4t h of  August? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   Right .   She goes onto say in her  

aff idavi t  at  paragraph 131 th is is at  page MEM33.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   That  you organised a meet ing between 

Transnet and Regiments to resolve the CDB pr ic ing proposal  

impasse and that  meet ing was held she says at  the Melrose 

Arch Hotel .   Transnet  was represented by Mr Singh and 

yoursel f  and hersel f  and Regiments by Eric Wood and Niven 

Pi l lay.   You conf i rm that? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   She says that :    

“Br ian Molefe suggested that  as everyone 

seemed to think that  my pr ic ing indicat ion is 

off  the mark and the one that  Er ic Wood 

received f rom Nedbank seems reasonable I  

should agree wi th  them as I  was the only one 

who did not  agree.   I  to ld Br ian Molefe that  

my posi t ion has not  changed and wi l l  not  

change as the CDB faci l i ty is  expensive and 

not  worth i t . ”  20 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Do you want to comment on that? 

MR MOLEFE:   Again Mr Myburgh you started the story r ight  

in the middle and went to the end to paint  a part icular  

picture.    
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   You stuck in the middle did you say? 

MR MOLEFE:   You started i t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Oh I  beg your pardon.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   I  do not  know for what end but  the story 

is that  there was ongoing disagreements between Mathane 

Makgatho and Anoj  Singh.   Mathane Makgatho and I  had 

worked at  the Treasury.   She reported to me at  the Treasury 

when I  was a Deputy Di rector General  Assets and Liabi l i ty  

Management.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You say she reported to you at  Nat ional  10 

Treasury? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   When I  was Deputy Director General  Assets 

and Liabi l i ty Management she was Chief  Director responsible 

for  foreign funding.   I  have huge respect  and knowledge of  

the internat ional  capi ta l  market  as wel l  as r isk management 

and structure and the bond market .   She – her knowledge is  

very superior.   She came to me to complain before this 

incident  about  two t imes about Er ic Wood and Anoj  Singh 20 

and their  proposal .   And on both occasions I  sa id to her okay 

I  hear you I  wi l l  deal  wi th i t .   And on both occasions I  

fo l lowed her  advice.   I  d id not  do what Anoj  Singh and Eric  

Wood had been proposing,   bu t  when i t  came to  th i s ,  there  

was a  b ig  debate .   I  saw Mathane separa te ly  and I  saw 
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Ano j  separa te ly.   And they bo th  presented the i r  cases.   

Cha i r,  when you are  do ing  a  t ransact ion  l i ke  th i s ,  there  a re  

numerous v iews about  how to  approach i t .   And Mathane  

had a  v iew,  Ano j  had a  v iew.   And Ano j . . .  

 The adv isors  tha t  were  adv i s ing  Ano j  on  the  

t ransact ion  w i th  Er ic  Wood and Nev i l le  P i l lay.   And my 

fee l ing  about  tha t  was tha t . . .  thousand ideas. . .  le t  us  ge t  

more  ideas.   There  is  no  harm in  ge t t ing  d i f fe ren t  

perspect ives .   And Matane d isag reed. . .    

 And ins tead o f  jus t  d ismiss ing  what  she was  10 

say ing .   I  ca l led  a  meet ing  wh ich  happened –  to  have 

happened a t  Me l rose Arch .   I  sa id  to  her :   Le t  us  go  to  a 

meet ing . . .   And le t  us  have a  debate  on  th is  one,  r igh t?    

 So there  was a  debate ,  as  she co r rec t l y  po in ted  

out  bu t  they were  fee l ing  –  they fe l t  tha t  what  they were  

present ing  wou ld  be  the  best  so lu t ion  and in  the  debate  

she cou ld  no t  sway them to  agree to  her  pos i t ion .    

 I ,  ac tua l l y,  unders tood her  pos i t ion  and  

sympath ised w i th  her  pos i t ion  bu t  I  then sa id  a t  the  end o f  

the  meet ing :   Ma tane,  s ince  you are  the  on ly  one  ho ld ing  20 

th is  pos i t ion  –  because I  exc luded myse l f  because I  wanted  

to  be . . .  –  s ince  you are  the  on ly  one . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    You wanted to  be  a  l i ke  a  judge.  

MR MOLEFE :    I  wanted to  be  l i ke . . .   I  wanted to  be  l i ke  

you.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    [ laughs]  

MR MOLEFE :    [ laughs]   S ince you are  the  on ly  one who is  

ho ld ing  th is  pos i t ion .   A re  you  prepared to  say the i r  

pos i t ion  wh ich  is  he ld  by  these th ree  is  someth ing  tha t  you  

cou ld  go  a long w i th?    

 She sa id :   No,  I  w i l l  no t  do  i t .   I  w i l l  no t  agree to  

i t .   I  d id  no t  say  you must  go  w i th  i t .   I  sa id  wou ld  you be 

prepared to  cons ider  go ing  a long  w i th  th is  idea tha t  they 

are  p ropos ing?  And she sa id  no .    

 Cha i rperson,  and  a f te r  she sa id  no  because I  10 

respected her  immense ly  and I  never  imp lemented i t  

desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  the  th ree  gen t lemen had oppos i t ion .   I  

never  imp lemented i t .    

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .   And then,  what  we know a t  

parag raph 133 i s  tha t  a f te r  tha t  Me l rose Arch  meet ing ,  she 

then sent  you . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry.   You a re  re fer r ing  to  what  

parag raph?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Paragraph 133.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A t  MM. . .   Sor ry,  MEM-33.   A re  you 

there  Mr  Mole fe?  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    She sa id  she sent  you a  fu r ther  

emai l .   Perhaps you can go to  tha t?  
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MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    That  i s  page 240.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    I  am not  go ing  to  take  you th rough 

th is  bu t  she pu t  fo rward  he r  pos i t ion  in  some deta i l ,  

cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes,  yes .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And in  fac t ,  in  the  f i rs t  in t roductory  

parag raph a f te r  “ I  t rus t  tha t  you a re  we l l . . . ” ,  e t  ce tera .   I t  

says :  10 

“For  the  avo idance o f  doubt ,  I  w i l l  b r ing  the  

fo l low ing to  your  a t ten t ion . . . ”  

 And then she sought  to  emphas ise  po in t s  under  

the  head ing  Overa l l  Governance . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    . . .Fees,  In te res t ,  Expenses  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    . . .Once-o f f  A r rangement  fee .   Which ,  

o f  cou rse ,  there  was a  fee  to  be  pa id  fo r  th i s .   That  fee  20 

wou ld  go  to  Reg iments .   And then under  the  head ing  

Conc lus ion ,  she sa id :  

“ I t  i s  my be l ieve . . .  [ th is  i s  a t  page 242.1 ]  

. . . tha t  the  CBD fac i l i t y  in  i t s  cu r ren t  fo rm is  no t  

in  the  best  in te res t  o f  the  company or  the  
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count ry  g iven potent ia l  cap i ta l  leakage o f  up  to  

R 3 .7  b i l l i on  in  excess ive  in te res t  expenses  

and excess ive  ar rangement  fees. . . ”  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    “ . . .may be c lass i f ied  as  PFMA 

v io la t ion  g iven the  in fo rmat ion . . . ”   So tha t  was he r  v iew.  

MR MOLEFE :    I t  was he r  v iew and  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    There  was another  v iew he ld  by  

Mr  S ingh,  as  you have sa id .    

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.   The on ly  th ing  tha t  I  d id  no t  do  and  10 

wh ich  maybe may have resu l ted  in  be ing  misunders tood  

was tha t  I  never  chast ised Mr  S ingh in  f ron t  o f  Ms  

Mathane(?) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  repeat  tha t .  

MR MOLEFE :    I  never  chast ised Mr  S ingh in  f ron t  o f  

Ms Mathane.    

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR MOLEFE :    So  I  never  in  the  presence o f  bo th  sa id  to  

Mr  S ingh you are  wrong and she is  r igh t .   And even when 

she came to  me,  I  never  spoke bad about  Mr  S ingh 20 

because Mr  S ingh was her  boss.   He was he r  super io r.    

 And what  I  –  the  adv i ce  tha t  I  gave to  Mr  S ingh 

is  tha t  you must  take  the  d isagreements  on  your  s ta f f  very  

ser ious ly.   L is ten  to  them.   And p lease,  I  do  no t  want  th is  

th ing  tha t  your  s ta f f  d isagree w i th  you and you are  hav ing 
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to  come to  me on cond i t ions  where  your  s ta f f  d isagrees 

w i th  you.    

 Th is  was a  pr i va te  conversa t ion  tha t  I  had w i th  

Mr  S ingh.   P lease make sure  tha t  you sor t  ou t  you r  house  

so  tha t  when you  come to  me you  come wi th  one pos i t ion .   

But  because o f  the  d i sagreement ,  Ms Mathane ’s  concerns,  

none o f  the  s t ruc tures  tha t  came tha t  she ob jec ted  to  was 

imp lemented a t . . .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .   And then,  i f  you  have a  look 

a t  paragraph 135 .   I t  re f lec ts  tha t  Mr  S ingh then wr i tes  a  10 

memorandum in  response.   Can I  ask  you  to  jus t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t  us  jus t  to  say 135 a t  MEM-33.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes,  thank you Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    That  memorandum you w i l l  f ind  at  

MEM-285.   Cou ld  you go there ,  p lease?  

MR MOLEFE :    258?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    258,  yes .  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And th is  –  I  wou ld  ask  you to 

conf i rm,  i s  Mr  S ingh ’s  response,  co r rec t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes,  yes .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    He puts  fo rward  h is  case.   And i f  you  

go to  MEM-297 . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MR MOLEFE :    Yes?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    . . . you  w i l l  see  tha t  what  he  asks you  

to  recommend is :    

“ I t  i s  recommended tha t  the  Group Ch ie f  

Execut ive  approves the  response to  the  Group 

Treasurer  fo r  i ssues ra ised under  USD 

2 .5  b i l l i on  loan fac i l i t y  w i th  Ch ina  Deve lopment  

Bank. . . ”  

 So he . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.   So he wanted me to  take  a  s ide .  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja .   So I  d id  no t  approve i t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    That  i s  why you noted i t .  

MR MOLEFE :    I  jus t  no ted . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    R igh t .  

MR MOLEFE :    . . . tha t  tha t  i s  h is  pos i t ion .    

ADV MYBURGH SC :    So  i f  you  go to  paragraph 136 a t  

page MEM-33.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    You w i l l  see  there  a t  the  foo t  o f  the 20 

page Ms Makgatho sa id :    

“ I  f ind  Br ian  Mole fe ’s  response noted ins tead 

o f  approved as  per  paragraph  5  o f  the 

memorandum in teres t ing .   Th is  conf i rmed to 

me tha t  Br ian  Mole fe  cons ide red  my ana lyses 
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and conc lus ion  tha t  approx imate l y  3 .7  b i l l i on  

cou ld  be  wasted costs  have mer i t . . . ”  

 Do you want  to  comment  on  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja ,  ac tua l l y,  she is  a l so  no t  cor rec t .   I  d id  

no t  take  her  s ide .   That  i s  what  my –  what  my noted. . .   I  

d id  no t  take  a  s ide .   So I  d id  no t . . .   Me say ing  no ted,  I  was  

not  tak ing  a  s ide  because my adv ice  to  Ano j  has  a lways  

been:   Go and d iscuss w i th  your  peop le  and come wi th  

one. . .   So the  fac t  tha t . . .    

 So  i f  I  had sa id  in  tha t  memorandum not  10 

approved,  wh ich  means tha t  I  am tak ing  Mathane ’s  s ide .   I  

th ink  as  a  manager  i t  wou ld  be  wrong because i t  wou ld  be  

tak ing  a  s ide  o f  a  jun io r  person aga ins t  he r  super io r.   That  

i s  a  rec ipe  fo r  d i sas te r.    

 So  even i f  you agree,  you have to  ge t  them to  

come to  one pos i t ion  a t  some po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  wou ld  imag ine  tha t  i f  i t . . .   I  wou ld  

imag ine  i t  wou ld  depend on what  reg ime you have in  the  

organ isa t ion .    

 You have a  reg ime tha t  says the  CFO must  have 20 

a  d iscuss ion  w i th  h is  o r  her  s ta f f  on  mat te rs  tha t  must  

come to  you and  as  the  head o f  tha t  depar tment ,  he  must  

then g ive  you h i s  v iew and i f  he  chooses to  le t  you know 

tha t  there  i s  a  v iew d i f fe ren t  f rom h is ,  in  h is  depar tment ,  

he  must  know he  is  tak ing  the  r i sk  tha t  now tha t  you are  
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to ld  about  th is  o ther  v iew,  you might  f ind  i t  a t t rac t i ve .    

 And i f  i t  i s  the  cor rec t  v iew,  I  wou ld  expect  tha t  

you wou ld  no t  –  you shou ld  no t  be  prevented f rom tak ing  

the  cor rec t  v iew jus t  because i t  m igh t . . .  as  the  head o f  the  

depar tment .  

 But  anothe r  reg ime might  be ,  you are  the  head  

o f  the  depar tmen t .   You br ing  to  me the  ou tcome o f  the  

d iscuss ion  w i th  your  s ta f f .   And tha t  reg ime might  mean,  

there  m ight  be  d isagreements  w i th in  h is  s ta f f  bu t  he  must  

take  a  v iew and tha t  i s  the  v iew tha t  comes to  the  Group  10 

CFO.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wou ld  you agree w i th  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja ,  except  tha t  i t  is  no t  ca l led  a  reg ime in  

the  l i te ra ture(?)  s ty le ,  management  s ty le .   Management  

s ty le .   So my management  s ty le  i s  co l labora t ive .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Co l labora t ive?  

MR MOLEFE :    Co l labora t ive  means we do not  suppress 

v iews i r respect ive  o f  f rom how jun io r  the  person may. . .   bu t  

why we do not  suppress v iews,  you acknowledge tha t  the 20 

execut ives  tha t  these peop le  repor t  to ,  i f  you  l i ke  ego ’s (? ) ,  

and tha t  you. . .    

 So  you have to  f ind  a  way o f  accept ing  a  v iew 

f rom a  subord ina te  in  a  manner  tha t  does not  c rea te  

tens ions in  the  organ isa t ion  w i th  the  super io r.   So i t  must  
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be  co l labora t ive .    

 And Cha i r,  I  d id  no t  care  how long i t  takes.   I  

had reso lved tha t  they have  to  f ind  each  o ther  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    . . .and come wi th  a  common pos i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    They have to  f ind  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And they d id  no t  f ind  each o the r.  

MR MOLEFE :    And they were  no t  f ind ing  each o the r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    And then you dec ided:   Look,  I  w i l l  no t  

say  th is  one is  r i gh t ,  th is  one is  wrong.  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja .   And I  d id  no t  imp lement  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  you d id  no t  imp lement  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    . . .any  o f  the i r  p ropos i t ions .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    I  agree tha t  a t  some po in t  I  wou ld  have had 

to  make a  dec is ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    Bu t  I  fe l t  a t  tha t  po in t  had not  20 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    [ Ind is t inc t ]   

MR MOLEFE :    We are  no t  in  a  c r is is .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja .   So i t  had to  be  co l labora t ive .  



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 117 of 265 
 

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  I  unders tand.  

MR MOLEFE :    And so . . .   Ja ,  in  fac t ,  when you read  

th rough her  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    A f f idav i t .  

MR MOLEFE :    . . .a f f idav i t .   You w i l l  see  tha t  there  were  

tens ions.   There  were  tens ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    . . .sens i t i ve  to  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    Bu t  I  must  repea t  Cha i r  tha t  I  d id  respect  10 

Ms Mathane Makgatho. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    I t  i s  jus t  tha t  the  s i tua t ion  tha t  i f  she  had  

been repor t ing  to  me and came wi th  those s t ruc tu res  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    . . .and I  wou ld  a lso  –  and one  o f  her  

subord ina tes had  d isagreed w i th  he r,  I  wou ld  have asked  

her  to  go  back . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  20 

MR MOLEFE :    . . .un t i l  there  i s  a  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Consensus.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.    

MR MOLEFE :    Ja .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .   Mr  Myburgh.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Thank you.   Mr  Mole fe ,  tha t  I  th ink  

takes us  to  the  28 t h  o f  August  2014 when you noted the  

memo.   So you have got  these two  conf l i c t ing  v iews .  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    What  we do know is  tha t  an 

agreement  was conc luded w i th  Ch ina  Deve lopment  Bank on 

the  4 t h  o f  June 2015 but  by  th is  t ime,  as  I  jus t  ask  you to  

conf i rm,  you had been seconded to  Eskom.   Is  tha t  

cor rec t?  10 

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.   Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Ja ,  I  w i l l  no t  express an  op in ion  on  tha t  

agreement  bu t ,  ja ,  a f te r  I  had le f t  then i t  wen t  in  a 

par t i cu la r  d i rec t ion .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    I  w i l l  ask  you i f  you  go,  p lease,  to  

page MEM-34?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Ms Makga tho then car r ies  on  w i th  

the  ch rono logy.   She ta lks  about  a  p resenta t ion  made by  a  20 

Mr  S ingh.   And then a t  pa ragraph  140,  over  the  page,  a t  

MEM-35,  she says:  

“Pursuant  to  Mr  Ano j  S ingh ’s  rep resenta t ion  to  

the  board ,  the  a t tached CDB. . .  fac i l i t y  

agreement  was s igned on 4  June,  commi t t ing  
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Transnet  to  a  ve ry  expens ive  loan  

agreement . . . ”  

 She seems to  have main ta ined he r  v iew,  bu t  by  

tha t  t ime,  as  you say,  you have le f t .  

MR MOLEFE :    I  had le f t  and perhaps i t  i s  up  to  the  board  

and Mr  S ingh and the  peop le  tha t  s igned the  agreement  to  

come and put  the i r  case . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    . . .as  to  why they thought  i t  was  in  the  

in te res t  o f  the  company.  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Bu t  as  you say,  you never,  in  the  

course  o f  your  te rm,  pu t  a  s top  to  the  po tent ia l  Reg iment ’s  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    No.   That  i s  why  –  I  d id  no t  see  i t  as  a  

Reg iment ’s  th ing .   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    I  saw i t  as  a  d isag reement  by  p ro fess iona ls  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    . . .on  how to  s t ruc ture  a  par t i cu la r  ro le  w i th  20 

the  Ch ina  Deve lopment  Bank.   And I  a lso  acknowledge tha t  

the  Ch ina  Deve lopment  Bank. . .   You see,   Mr  Makgatho 

and myse l f ,  we d id  t ransact ions fo r  the  Nat iona l  Treasury.    

 We funded the  f i scus on  in te rnat iona l  cap i ta l  

marke ts  and domest ic  cap i ta l  marke ts  bu t  we  a lways  
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funded the  f i scus f rom loans sourced f rom the  Weste rn  

wor ld ,  f rom Europe,  f rom the  Un i ted  S ta tes  and somet imes 

we ventured in to  Canada and then we d id  Japanese loans.    

 There  we were  very  good.   We unders tood how 

tha t  works .   The  US f inanc ia l  market ,  the . . .  markets ,  the  

ins t i tu t ions  and the  US,  how they work .    

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .  

MR MOLEFE :    When I  went  to  Ch ina  to  have a  meet ing  

w i th  the  CDB,  I  d iscovered tha t  ac tua l l y  they were . . .   And 

even as  I  was leav ing  the  Treasury,  sourc ing  funds f rom 10 

Ch ina  was a  new th ing .   There  were  some severa l  markets  

tha t  were  d i f fe ren t  than what  we were  used to .  

 One o f  them was  Ch ina  and the  o ther  one was 

Suko(? ) ,  wh ich  is  an  Is lamic  –  I  th ink  i t  i s  I s lamic  ro les (?)  

w i th  no  i n te res t .   So we were  exp lor ing  these as  a  –  I  do  

no t  want  to  use the  word  exot ic  bu t  as  a l te rna t ive  sources 

o f  fund ing  but  tha t  a re  very  d i f fe ren t  f rom what  we used to .  

 So even in  th is  d isag reement ,  I  was aware  tha t ,  

we l l ,  you  know,  par t  o f  the  prob lem is  tha t  the  CBD 

opera tes  s l igh t ly  d i f fe ren t  f rom a  mul t i - la te ra l  ins t i tu t ions  20 

in  the  Western  wor ld .    

ADV MYBURGH SC :    So  Mr  Mo le fe ,  you have read,  no  

doubt ,  tha t  Reg iments  were  pa id  166 mi l l ion  as  success fee  

fo r  secur ing  the  CBD fund ing  fac i l i t y  and the i r  adv ice  to  

sp l i t  the  cap i ta l  ra is ing  be tween  CBD and the  so-ca l led  
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. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Have you read about  the  fac t  tha t  

they have got  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    I s  th is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    the  success fee?  Yes?  Have you  

read about  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Not  par t i cu la r ly.   I  mean,  I  never  l ook  back 

a t  what  was happen ing  but  in  the  contex t  o f  the  

Commiss ion ,  yes ,  i t  appears  tha t  i s  what  happened but  10 

when I  had le f t  Transnet ,  I  d id  no t  t ry  and do anyth ing  f rom 

the . . .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.   And cer ta in ly,  on  the  money 

f inances,  ha l f  o f  tha t  money wou ld  have found i t s  way in to  

a  process o f  money launder ing  bu t  as  I  unders tand i t ,  your  

case is  tha t  you do not  know about  i t .  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes. . .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Mr  Mohammed . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    . . . in  add i t ion  to  th is ,  Makga tho a lso  

gave ev idence about  th is  loan.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And h is  ev idence was to  the  e f fec t  
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tha t  Treasury  had  su f f i c ien t  exper t i se  to  en ter  i n to  the  loan  

t ransact ion .   He was o f  the  v iew tha t  there  was no need fo r  

ex te rna l  suppor t  and tha t  there  was no need fo r  the  loan 

agreement  fees to  have been incu r red .  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A r rangement  fees.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Do you reca l l  tha t  ev idence?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Do you wan t  to  comment  on  tha t?  10 

MR MOLEFE :    On re f lec t ion  Cha i r,  I  th ink  tha t  perhaps 

where  I  fa i led  Ms  Mathane.   Maybe what  I  shou ld  have sa id  

to  her  was,  when we go to  the  meet ing  a t  Me l rose Arch ,  

b r ing  two peop le  w i th  you tha t  agree w i th  you because then 

she can now argue tha t  i t  was loaded aga ins t . . .   Maybe she  

fe l t  tha t  way a l though tha t  was not  the  in ten t ion .    

 The in ten t ion  was to  have a  matu re  adu l t  debate  

about  th is  loan but  pe rhaps on re f lec t ing  and on  read ing  

Mr  Mohammed’s  comments ,  I  fe l t  tha t  perhaps I  shou ld  

have asked her  t o  b r i ng  two peop le  tha t  agree w i th  her  so  20 

tha t  we can have a  proper  debate .   That  d id  no t ,  

un for tunate ly,  happened but . . .    

 Yes,  i t  i s  one o f  the  regre t s  tha t  I  have.   Maybe 

tha t  i s  what  I  shou ld  have a l lowed to  have happened a t  the  

t ime.   However,  the  d isadvantage o f  tha t  i s  tha t  
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Mr  Mohammedi  worked in  the  Treasury  and was even –  was 

repor t ing  to  Ms Makgatho.    

 So tha t  wou ld  have –  I  mean,  tha t  wou ld  have,  

l i ke ,  be ing  b r ing ing  two peop le  tha t  a re  two o r  th ree  leve ls  

be low Mr  S ingh to  come and argue w i th  h im.   Somet imes 

tha t  does not  bu i ld . . .   I t  i s  no t  tha t  he  is  asser t i ve .   She 

wou ld  have s tood  her  g round.    

 But ,  ja ,  maybe I  shou ld  have sa id  she can b r ing  

two peop le  bu t  then a t  the  same t ime,  somet imes  peop le  

when the  GC is  p resent ,  the  CFO and the  Treasure r  and  10 

there  is  an  argument ,  e i ther  jus t  f reeze and keep qu ie t .   

They do not  wan t  to  take  s ides aga ins t  anyone o f  those 

peop le  because. . .    

 Ja ,  wh ich  is  another  reason why I  fee l  tha t  the 

ev idence tha t  you  get  f rom peop le  tha t  a re  s t i l l  a t  Transnet  

and Eskom,  you must  t rea t  i t  in  tha t  contex t  Cha i r  tha t  they 

fee l  l i ke  i f  they  do  not  say  what  they th ink  the  

Commiss ions wan ts  to  hear,  they may lose  the i r  jobs .    

 Ja ,  I  am aware  tha t  there  a  lo t  o f  peop le  tha t  a re  

seen as  Br ian  Mole fe-peop le  tha t  were . . .  because they 20 

were  –  they may  –  most  peop le  have not  done anyth ing ,  

rea l l y.   They were  very  pro fess iona l  peop le .    

 Unfo r tunate ly,  they le f t .   They had to  leave 

because I  have been pa in ted  as  by  the  Pub l ic  Pro tec to r  as 

somebody who was potent ia l l y  cor rup t  and so  i t  had a  
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r ipp led  e f fec t  on  i nnocent  peop le  whose miss ion  in  l i fe  was 

jus t  to  look  a f te r  the i r  fami l ies .    

ADV MYBURGH SC :    So  can I  jus t  ask  you.   Do you ag ree 

or  d isagree w i th  the  –  Mr  Mohammedi ’s  v iew tha t  he  gave 

here  be fo re  the  Commiss ion?  

MR MOLEFE :    What  was h i s  v iew aga in?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Wel l ,  i t  was  s imp ly  tha t  there  was no  

need to  incu r  the  loan ar rangement  fees  pa id  to  

Reg iments .  

MR MOLEFE :    No,  I  cannot  comment  on  i t  Cha i r.  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .  

MR MOLEFE :    Because i t  i s  a  debate  tha t  happened a f te r  I  

le f t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .   And perhaps  jus t  to  

conc lude th is ,  I  w i l l  j us t  pu t  t o  you what  he  sa id  i n  

ev idence tha t  he  gave on Day 93  and th is  you w i l l  f ind  a t  

page 144 o f  the  t ranscr ip t .  

 He sa id :  

“The on ly  poss ib le  p laus ib le  exp lanat ion  f rom 

my pe rspect ive  wou ld  be  tha t  there  was an 20 

agenda fo r  payment  to  be  made to  Reg iments ,  

u l t imate ly,  o r  some ent i t y  tha t  ex is ted  ou ts ide  

o f  the  sys tem. . . ”  

 I  assume . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    H ’m.   I s  tha t  here  i n  the  Commiss ion? 



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 125 of 265 
 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja ,  I  have exper ienced how the  Commiss ion  

and wants  to  make you say th ings tha t  you fee l  a t  some 

po in t  you are  compel led  to  say  jus t  to  ge t  ou t  o f  the  

s i tua t ion .   Unfo r tunate ly,  i t  i s  no t  a l l  o f  us  tha t  a re  

asser t i ve .   So I  wou ld  say tha t . . .    

 I  mean,  espec ia l l y  i f  you  are  s t i l l  work ing  a t  

Transnet .   Coming ac ross a  person l i ke  Mr  Myburgh who 

says you knew and he knows tha t  th is  means tha t  –  i t  cou ld  

mean tha t  he  is  go ing  to  lose  h is  job .   Then he w i l l  say  10 

anyth ing .    

 So I  w i l l  take  what  he  sa id  w i th  –  we l l ,  no t  a  

tab lespoon,  jus t  a  p inch  o f  sa l t  and say tha t  do  no t  –  and 

say tha t  be  ca re fu l  to  in te rpre t  tha t  as  an  honest  

s ta tement .   We do not  know what  h is  rea l  honest  s ta tement  

wou ld  have been  i f  you remove the  c i rcumstances tha t  he  

f inds  h imse l f  in .    

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And you fee l  comfor tab le  say ing  tha t  

desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  th is  was an agreement  conc luded a f te r  

your  t ime?  20 

MR MOLEFE :    Say ing  what?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    What  you have jus t  sa id  about  

Mr  Mohammedi .  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja ,  I  am jus t  say ing  tha t  Mr  Mohammedi  

may have been in f luenced by  o ther  fac tors .  
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ADV MYBURGH SC :    Oh,  I  see.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.   So i t  may we l l  be  h is  t rue  fee l ing  bu t  I  

am jus t  say ing  d i scount  i t  and know tha t  I  know tha t  there  

are  a  lo t  o f  peop le  tha t  have come here  and sa id  th ings 

tha t  I  know they wou ld  normal ly  no t  say. . .   I t  i s  l i ke . . .   They  

ca l l  i t  a  f i shpond  th ing .   I t  i s  l i ke  a  f i sh  in  a  pond  tha t  i s  

aware  tha t  i t  i s  be ing  watched.   He behaves d i f fe ren t ly. . .    

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Jus t  so  tha t  I  unders tand i t .   You 

were  issued w i th  a  lo t  o f  3 .3 .  Not ices  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    . . . in  th is  case,  co r rec t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And never  once d id  you exe rc ise  a  

r igh t ,  your  r igh t  to  pu t  in  a  s ta tement  depos ing  wha t  peop le  

sa id ,  cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And never  once d id  you exerc i se  

your  r igh t  to  c ross-examine anybody,  cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.   Because. . .   You want  to  know why?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    You can go ahead Mr  Mole fe .  20 

MR MOLEFE :    Because,  ac tua l l y,  go ing  th rough those 3 .3 .  

Not ices ,  I  cannot  reca l l ,  I  may be wrong,  bu t  I  cannot  reca l l  

anyone imp l i ca t ing  me in  wrongdo ing .   In  wrongdo ing .   

None o f  them imp l ica ted  me in  wrongdo ing .    

 And th is  morn ing  when I  came in  here ,  I  was  
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l i s ten ing  to  an  app l i ca t ion  to  c ross-examine and  I  was 

l i s ten ing  to  the  cr i te r ia  tha t  the  Cha i rperson was us ing  tha t  

in  –  the  Cha i rperson is  in  a  hur ry  to  f in ish .    

 So i f  nobody has imp l ica ted  me in  wrongdo ing ,  

there  was –  then there  is  no  need fo r  me to  come and  

waste  the  Cha i rperson ’s  t ime.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    So  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    There  was jus t  once tha t  m is te r. . .   I  go t  an  

ins t ruc t ion  f rom the  Cha i rperson to  respond to  

Mr  Jabu Mabuza.   Mr  Jabu Mabuza who d id  no t  know what  10 

he  was ta lk ing  about ,  who had no idea what  had been  

happen ing  there  and I  responded to  h is ,  I  th ink  i t  i s  a  

Sect ion  10  someth ing  no t ice  tha t  I  go t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    10 .6  D i rec t i ve .  

MR MOLEFE :    Was i t  a  10 .6  D i rec t i ve?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja .   The on ly  10 .6  D i rec t i ve  was  

Mr  Mabuza.   I t  was very  surpr is ing  because Mr Mabuza ’s  

ev idence was th ings l i ke :   Ja ,  Mr  Mole fe  has sk i l l s  bu t  he  

was us ing  these sk i l l s  fo r  o the r  th ings.   I  mean,  tha t  i s  no t  20 

an  imp l ica t ion  o f  wrongdo ing   Number  one.   Number  two.   

He d id  no t  p rov ide  any ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  thought  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    My response,  the  o ther  day I  submi t ted  was 

very,  very  b r ie f .   And I  never  heard  anyth ing  f rom the  
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Commiss ion  a f te r  tha t .   Even when we were  –  even my 

cross  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    On Eskom?  Eskom? 

MR MOLEFE :    On the  Eskom ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR MOLEFE :    H is  ev idence was not  re fe r red  to  a t  a l l ,  jus t  

l i ke  Ms Madonse la ’s  ev idence was not  re fe r red  to  in  the  

Eskom. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  h ’m.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    So do I  unders tand your  10 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    So  nobody. . .   I  cannot  reca l l  tha t  anybody  

imp l ica ted  me in  wrongdo ing .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    So do I  unders tand you to  be  say ing ,  

as  you s i t  here  now,  tha t  you do  not  fee l  tha t  you have  

been imp l ica ted  a t  a l l  in  any wrongdo ing?  I t  i s  d i f fe ren t  

be tween gu i l t y  o f  wrongdo ing .   I s  your  sense tha t  you have 

not  even been imp l ica ted  in  wrongdo ing  by  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    I  cannot  reca l l .   Maybe you can 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Wel l ,  you  have rece ived a l l  the  3 .3 ’s .  

MR MOLEFE :    I  cannot  reca l l  tha t  anyone o f  them 

impl ica ted  me in  wrongdo ing .   Ja ,  they ta lked about  me.   I  

mean,  I  have got  a  3 .3 .  re la t ing  to  Mr  Prav in  Gordhan who 

sa id  tha t  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  thought  tha t  the  nuc lear  dea l  
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cou ld  be  funded.   Of  course  I  d id .   And there  is  no th ing  

wrong w i th  tha t .   I t  cou ld  be  funded.    

 He had to  be  co r rec ted  by  Mr  Pre tor ius  in  th is  

room,  say ing :   Mr  Gordhan,  in  fa i rness,  the  eng ineer ing  

news has ind ica ted  how Mr Mole fe  says the  nuc lear  dea l  

can be funded,  in  an  in te rv iew wi th  Mr  Mole fe .   And 

Mr  Gordhan ’s  response was:   Ja ,  bu t  you must  remember  

tha t  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  i s  h igh ly  t ra ined by  us  and he  

unders tands these th ings and so . . .    

 And so  I  do  no t  see why tha t  was wrongdo ing .   10 

Why I  had to  ge t  a  3 .3 .  Not ice  tha t  says tha t  Mr  Gordhan 

says you th ink  the  nuc lea r  dea l  can be funded.    

 Guess what?   A coup le  o f  weeks la te r,  maybe 

months the  new Min is te r  o f  Energy is  appo in ted .   Th is  th ing  

tha t  he  says is  the  fu tu re  o f  th is  count ry  i s  nuc lea r.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  jus t  want  to  say.   I t  must  have 

been in  the  o the r  venue where  Mr  Pre tor ius  wou ld  have  

been lead ing  the  ev idence o f  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    No,  what  I  am say ing  is .   No,  my –  I  mean,  

l i ke ,  in  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON:    In  the  Commiss ion .  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja ,  in  th is  home,  house.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja ,  th is  ha l l  i s  no t  a  house.  

CHAIRPERSON:    [ laughs]   Ja ,  ja .  
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MR MOLEFE :    I t  i s  the  peop le  tha t . . .   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Mr  Cha i rpe rson,  I  see tha t  i t  i s  one 

o ’c lock .   I f  th is  i s  a  conven ien t  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay.   I  th ink  le t  us  take  the  lunch 

break.   We wi l l  resume a t  two o ’c lock .   We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

 INQUIRY RESUMES  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Mole fe  10 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Maybe you cou ld  move your  m ic  towards 

you a  l i t t le  b i t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Thank you.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Be fore  lunch we were  dea l ing  w i th  the  

Ch ina  Deve lopment  Bank loan.   I  had  wrapped up on tha t  

bu t  I  jus t  wanted  to  ask  you th i s .   D id  I  unders tand your  

ev idence to  be  tha t  genera l l y  when  i t  came to  Mr  S ingh and 

Ms Makgatho tha t  you d id  no t  take  s ides or  choose one  20 

above the  o the r.  

MR MOLEFE:    Look,  I  mean,  I  cannot  be  ca tegor i c  in  

answer ing  tha t  quest ion  or  be  abso lu te  bu t  genera l l y,  as  a  

mat te r  o f  s ty le ,  I  p re fe r  to  be  co l labora t ive .  

ADV MYBURGH:    A l r igh t .   Cou ld  I  perhaps in  tha t  regard  
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ask  you to  tu rn  to  page 18,  MEN18,  so  tha t  i s  EXHIBIT 

BB10,  Ms Makga tho ’s  exh ib i t .   I  want  to  ask  you  a  few 

quest ions in  tha t  contex t  a round the  so-ca l led  R5  b i l l i on  

proposa l  wh ich  she dea ls  w i th  in  her  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  i s  the  page  number?  

ADV MYBURGH:     MEN18.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Mr  Cha i rperson,  in  EXHIBIT BB10a.   

Now i f  I  cou ld  d i rec t  your  a t ten t ion  to  parag raph 68 and I  

am not  go ing  to  dea l  w i th  the  who le  paragraph,  I  am jus t  10 

go ing  to  use the  f i rs t  sentence to  loca te  us  in  t ime.   She  

says a t  paragraph 68 tha t :  

“My concerns about  Reg iments  s ta r ted  in  2013,  one 

day in  2013,  I  cannot  remember  the  exact  da te  bu t  I  

be l ieve  i t  was in  the  th i rd  quar te r  o f  2013. ”  

She goes on to  say she rece ived a  ca l l .   Cou ld  I  ask  you  

then to  tu rn  over  the  page,  to  page MM19 and fo r  us  to  

p ick  up  a t  pa ragraph 71.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Myburgh,  you appear  to  o r  sound l i ke  

you are  say ing  MM each t ime you …[ in tervenes]  20 

ADV MYBURGH:    I  beg your  pardon …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    MEN.  

ADV MYBURGH:    MEN,  i t  i s  impor tan t ,  because o f  course  

MM i s  Mr  Mohamed,  I  do  beg your  pardon.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 132 of 265 
 

ADV MYBURGH:    MEN19.   A re  you there ,  Mr  Mole fe?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    A t  paragraph 71  she says:  

“The fo l low ing days…”  

That  i s  a f te r  tha t  te lephon ic  d iscuss ion .  

“ I  was a  day where  I  had two impor tan t  meet ings,  

F inco and Cap ic .   These were  month l y  meet ings 

w i th  F inco schedu led  in  the  morn ing  f rom 9  to  1  and  

Cap ic  in  the  a f te rnoon f rom 2  to  5 .   These two  

commi t tees are  subcommi t tees  o f  Exco,  a re  10 

respons ib le  fo r  f inance and cap i ta l  expend i tu re  

mat te rs .   On tha t  day Ano j  S ingh gave me a  fund ing  

proposa l  f rom Reg iments  in  hard  copy and he 

in fo rmed me tha t  i t  was a  very  impor tan t  mat te r  tha t  

B r ian  Mole fe  needed executed speed i ly .   He sa id  

tha t  I  shou ld  excuse myse l f  f rom a t tend ing  F inco 

and Cap ic  and ra ther  spend the  day work ing  on  th is  

u rgent  p roposa l  and dra f t  a  memo recommending  

the  proposa l  fo r  h is  s ignatu re  and  approva l  by  Br ian  

Mole fe . ”  20 

Do you see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Do you want  to  comment  on  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    I  cannot  reca l l  tha t  I  had needed an 

ins t ruc t ion  to  be  executed u rgent ly .  
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ADV MYBURGH:    Okay.   She goes on to  say a t  pa rag raph  

72:  

“The Reg iments ’  p roposa l  was tha t  Reg iments  w i l l  

fac i l i ta te  a  f i ve  year  R5 b i l l i on  loan fac i l i t y  tha t  was  

to  be  funded by  Nedbank. ”  

Do you see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Does tha t  job  your  memory  a t  a l l?  

MR MOLEFE:    You say the  Reg iments  w i l l  fac i l i ta te  a  f i ve  

year  R5 b i l l i on  loan?  Yes.  10 

ADV MYBURGH:    Sor ry?  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  what  I  cou ld  no t  reca l l  was tha t  I  had 

sa id  i t  must  be  executed u rgent ly .   

ADV MYBURGH:    Urgent ly ,  a l r igh t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  i f  we cou ld  go  then ove r  the  page to  

MEM20,  paragraph 73.   

“The proposed fac i l i t y  was pr i ced much h igher  than  

normal  fac i l i t i es  or  s im i la r  loan fac i l i t i es  o r  

domest ic  bonds.   My ca l cu la t ion  ind ica ted  tha t  20 

Transnet  wou ld  have to  pay an  add i t iona l  150  

mi l l ion  pe r  annum in  in te res t  payments  over  and 

above what  Transnet  pays fo r  s im i la r  fac i l i t i es .   

Th is  t rans la ted  in to  po tent ia l  losses o f  750 mi l l ion  

over  a  f i ve  year  per iod .   I  shared  my ana lys is  w i th  
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Ano j  S ingh and ind ica ted  tha t  I  do  no t  recommend 

the  proposa l  g iven potent ia l  excess ive  costs  in  

in te res t  payments . ”  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:     

“He responded say ing  tha t  i t  i s  an  ins t ruc t ion  f rom 

Br ian  Mole fe  and  tha t  I  shou ld  qu i ck l y  comple te  the  

memorandum for  approva l  the  same day. ”  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  I  do  no t  reca l l  tha t  there  was such an 

ins t ruc t ion  f rom myse l f .  10 

ADV MYBURGH:    She says in  the  next  paragraph:  

“ I  fe l t  very  uncomfor tab le  w i th  the  same day  

approva l  request  as  we have never  rushed fund ing  

in i t ia t i ves  be fore  and def in i te l y  no t  same day 

espec ia l l y  g iven the  po tent ia l  losses o f  750 mi l l ion  

over  a  f i ve  year  per iod . ”  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Paragraph 75:  

“ I  dec ided to  d i scuss the  mat te r  d i rec t l y  w i th  Br ian  

Mole fe  and went  to  h is  o f f i ce .   I  to ld  h im tha t  he  20 

unders tood tha t  he  expects  me to  urgent ly  

recommend a  R5 b i l l i on  f i ve  year  loan tha t  

Reg iments  i s  p ropos ing  where in  a  150 mi l l ion  w i l l  

be  unnecessar i l y  incur red  pe r  annum accumula t ing  

to  750 mi l l ion  over  a  f i ve  year  pe r iod  w i th  no  c lea r  



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 135 of 265 
 

benef i t s  fo r  Transnet .   I  was i ra te  a t  tha t  t ime,  tha t  I  

exp l i c i t l y  to ld  h im tha t  shou ld  we approve the  

s t ruc ture  we w i l l  go  to  ja i l  fo r  s tea l ing  money as  we 

are  the  custod ians o f  Transnet ’s  funds. ”  

Do you reca l l  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    I  do  bu t  I  w ish  you  cou ld  jump to  pa rag raph  

83 and jus t  leave  a l l  the  drama and go to  parag raph  83.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Look,  Mr  Mole fe ,  jus t  can we  –  I  am 

go ing  to  come to  parag raph 83 i f  you  wou ld  l i ke  to .  

MR MOLEFE:    Oh,  okay.  10 

ADV MYBURGH:    Bu t  le t  me f i rs t  dea l  w i th  paragraph 75.   

Do you have any comment  on  i t?  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  no  comment .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Bu t  do  you  remember  th is  meet ing  

where  she sa id  i f  we recommend th is ,  i f  we do th is ,  we are  

go ing  to  go  to  ja i l  fo r  s tea l ing  money.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  yes ,  I  remember  tha t  d iscuss ion .  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  you do remember  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  had you g iven the  ins t ruc t i on  tha t  20 

th is  fund ing  proposa l  be  comple ted  and s igned o f f  in  one 

day?  

MR MOLEFE:    Which  is  why I  was ask ing  you to  go  to  

parag raph 83 and  leave a l l  the  drama.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Okay,  so  le t  us  then go to  76 :  
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“The s t ruc ture  was overpr i ced,  we have a  d i rec t  

re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Nedbank,  there  was no need to  

use a  condu i t  l i ke  Reg iments  to  engage w i th  

Nedbank.   B r ian  Mole fe  agreed w i th  me and sa id  

tha t  he  w i l l  hand le  the  mat te r .   The s t ruc ture  was  

never  imp lemented. ”  

Wi th  tha t  –  wou ld  you agree w i th  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  jus t  wanted to  say,  Mr  Mole fe ,  

somet imes the  drama is  necessary  so  tha t  one has a  good  10 

p ic tu re  o f  how the  a tmosphere  was in  tha t  room as  

someth ing  was be ing  d iscussed.   So I  jus t  wanted to  say  

somet imes one needs i t ,  somet imes not .   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  Cha i r ,  the  bo t tom l ine  is  tha t  I  agree  

w i th  her .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    That  the  s t ruc ture  was never  imp lemented.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Bu t ,  o f  course ,  the  quest ion  ar ises  i s  

how cou ld  you ever  have requ i red  Ms Makgatho to  s ign  o f f  20 

on  th is  in  one day,  f i rs t l y.  

MR MOLEFE:    I  jus t  sa id  I  …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    And so r ry,  i f  you  w i l l  le t  me f in ish .   And 

second ly,  on  th is  vers ion  how poss ib l y  cou ld  you have  

sought  to  endorse  th is  t ype o f  p roposa l?  
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MR MOLEFE:    I  have sa id  to  you I  have no reco l lec t ion  o f  

ask ing  anyone to  imp lement  a  s t ruc tu re  in  one day.   I  am 

not  su re  where  i t  comes f rom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    To  p repare ,  to  p repare ,  ra the r  than to  

imp lement ,  you mean.  

MR MOLEFE:    Come aga in?  

CHAIRPERSON :    You say you have no reco l lec t ion  o f  

hav ing  ins t ruc ted  anyone to  p repare  the  memorandum in  

one day.  

MR MOLEFE:    In  one day,  yes .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .   And I  am jus t  ment ion ing  

because you sa id  imp lement  in  one day so  bu t  I  am say ing  

prepare  in  one day.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  to  execute .   I  mean,  th is  was a  

request  to  execute  in  one day.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay,  as  opposed to  p repar ing  a  

memorandum in  one day?  

MR MOLEFE:    I  do  no t  know,  my unders tand ing  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  thought  i t  was the  prepara t ion  o f  the  20 

memo …[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    . . .was prepare  the  memorandum and  

execute .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  I  may be m is taken,  I  thought  i t  was 

jus t  the  prepara t i on  o f  the  memorandum.  
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MR MOLEFE:    Perhaps i t  is  myse l f  who is  maybe 

mis taken,  Cha i r,  bu t  my reco l lec t ion  is  tha t  she came to  my 

o f f i ce  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  see  in  paragraph 74  o f  her  

a f f idav i t  tha t  she ta lks  about  ( the  approva l )  so  the  approva l  

was to  be  in  the  same day,  I  th ink .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV MYBURGH:    so  you do not  have any reco l l ec t ion  o f  

tha t?   Th is  was a  proposa l  …[ in te rvenes]  10 

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t  I  do  no te  tha t  she does say tha t  I  sa id   

to  her  tha t  the  s t ruc tu re  shou ld  no t  be  suppor ted .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes bu t  tha t  does not  –  tha t  i s  no t  an  

answer  to  what  I  am prob ing  w i th  you,  i f  you  do not  m ind.   

Th is  was a  Reg iments ’ p roposa l ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Was i t?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Ja ,  she says a t  72 :  

“The Reg iments  proposa l  was tha t  Reg iments  w i l l  

fac i l i ta te  a  f i ve  year  R5 b i l l i on  loan. ”  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  yes ,  yes .   Yes,  her  ev idence  says i t  20 

was Reg iments ’ p roposa l .  

ADV MYBURGH:    And what  wou ld  the  ar rangement  fee  

typ ica l l y  have been?  

MR MOLEFE:    I  do  no t  reca l l ,  Cha i r.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes,  I  am ask ing  you typ ica l l y  what  
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wou ld  i t  have been fo r  a  loan l i ke  th is?   You dea l t  w i th  

Reg iments  and McKinsey in  o ther  contex t  l i ke  we have  

been th rough.  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  i t  depends on what  i t  i s .  

ADV MYBURGH:    A re  you ab le  to  g ive  us  any ins igh t  f rom 

the  pos i t ion  o f  Group Ch ie f  Execut ive  what  –  we l l ,  what  

sor t  o f  t ransact ion  ar rangement  fee  wou ld  you have  

expected Reg iments  to  levy  fo r  th is  so r t  o f  loan fac i l i t y?  

MR MOLEFE:    So  the  cap i ta l  amount  i s  a t  750 mi l l ion ,  

maybe march ing  on 2  bas i s  po in t s .  10 

ADV MYBURGH:    So  how much wou ld  tha t  have t rans la ted  

in to?  

MR MOLEFE:    Two bas is  po in ts  i s  .002%.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes?  

MR MOLEFE:    Times 750,  35  m i l l ion ,  thereabouts .  

ADV MYBURGH:    R igh t .   And the  o ther  th ing  I  wanted to  

ind ica te  to  you,  how cou ld  you –  bu t  I  th ink  you accept  tha t  

what  you d ispute  i s  you d id  no t  requ i re  th is  to  be  done in  a  

day bu t  you were  e f fec t i ve l y  look ing  to  imp lement  th is  loan 

agreement .    20 

MR MOLEFE:    No,  no  I  …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    I s  she wrong?   I s  she wrong when she  

says tha t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Oh.  
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MR MOLEFE:    Maybe tha t  i s  the  impress ion  tha t  was 

crea ted.  

ADV MYBURGH:    R igh t .  

MR MOLEFE:    For  he r,  to  he r.   I  remember  her  burs t ing  

in to  my o f f i ce  and say th is  cannot  be  done and so  on  and  

so  fo r th  and I  sa id  what  i s  i t  and then she exp la ined to  me 

and I  sa id  do  no t  wor ry,  I  w i l l  no t  suppor t  tha t  s t ruc ture .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Bu t  Mr  S ingh ’s  ev idence is  i t  i s  what  you  

wanted or  p lay  her  ve rs ion  o f  wha t  Mr  S ingh says is  tha t  i t  

i s  someth ing  tha t  you wanted.  10 

MR MOLEFE:    Wel l ,  I  say  I  do  no t  reca l l  ask ing  fo r  

anyth ing  l i ke  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  we l l  I  wanted to  say I  th ink  h is  

pos i t ion  in  re la t ion  to  the  proposa l  be ing  comple ted  in  one 

day or  executed  in  one day was  he cou ld  no t  remember  

whethe r  he  gave such an ins t ruc t ion  or  no t ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR MOLEFE:    Wel l  –  yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  20 

ADV MYBURGH:    Now tha t  I  unders tand,  bu t  was i t  s t i l l  

your  p roposa l?   I  unders tand tha t  you d id  no t  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  i t  was not  my p roposa l .  

ADV MYBURGH:    So inso far  as  she is  say ing  tha t  Mr  
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S ingh to ld  her  tha t  tha t  –  I  suppose we w i l l  have to  

canvass w i th  Mr  S ingh.  

MR MOLEFE:    You have to  canvass w i th  Mr  S ingh.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Th is  pa in ts  you in  a  very  –  po ten t ia l l y  a  

bad l igh t ,  does i t  no t?  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  i t  does not .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Does i t  no t?  

MR MOLEFE:    No.   No,  i t  does no t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  …[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    I f  I  had sa id  to  her  we must  do  i t .  10 

ADV MYBURGH:    I  am jus t  wonder ing  why you never  pu t  

in  a  s ta tement  contes t ing  th is .  

MR MOLEFE:    Because i t  was never  done.   Paragraph 83.  

ADV MYBURGH:    But ,  Mr  Mole fe ,  the  fac t  someth ing  is  

no t  done does no t  mean tha t  i t  does not  re f lec t  po ten t ia l l y  

very  poor l y  on  you.  

MR MOLEFE:    I t  does not  re f lec t  on  me because I  do  no t  

reca l l  such a  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    Bu t  then why d id  you not  a t  leas t  pu t  in  

a  s ta tement  to  say tha t  o r  someth ing?  20 

MR MOLEFE:    I  dea l  w i th  the  ev idence o f  Ms Makgatho .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    In  my a f f idav i t ,  I  cannot  reca l l  what  I  say  

there .   Wel l ,  in  paragraph 69 o f  my s ta tement  I  say :  

“ I  deny any suggest ions o f  impropr ie ty  on  my pa r t . ”  
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ADV MYBURGH:    Oaky,  so  jus t  so  tha t  I  have th is  

because o f  cou rse  Mr  S ingh is  go ing  to  g i ve  ev idence.   Do  

you,  as  fa r  as  you are  concerned,  was th i s  Mr  S ingh ’s  

p roposa l .  

MR MOLEFE:    I  do  no t  know whose proposa l  i t  was,  Cha i r,  

I  have no reco l l ec t ion  o f  the  or ig in  o r  where  th is  th ing  

came f rom.   A l l  I  remember  i s  Ms  Makgatho  coming in to  

my o f f i ce  very  i ra te ,  exp la in ing  to  me what  was about  to  

happen tha t  there  is  a  s t ruc ture  t ha t  needs to  be  done in  

one day and say ing  tha t  i t  i s  jus t  never  done and I  sa id  do  10 

not  wor ry,  I  w i l l  no t  suppor t  i t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    And she d id  no t  te l l  you  who the  

ins t ruc t ion  had come f rom? 

MR MOLEFE:    No.   She sa id  Mr  S ingh,  she sa id  

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    Oh,  so  you now –  i t  was Mr  S ingh .  

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t  she sa id  –  tha t  i s  her  ev idence.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Her  ev idence,  when you po in t  to  tha t  

says tha t  S ingh says i t  was your  p roposa l .  

MR MOLEFE:    Ja ,  ja ,  ja ,  ja .  20 

ADV MYBURGH:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE:    I t  was –  the  person tha t  she spoke  to  was  

Mr  S ingh.   I  do  no t  know what  i s  the  po in t  o f  your  

semant ics .  

ADV MYBURGH:    I  beg your  pardon?  
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MR MOLEFE:    I  say  I  do  no t  know what  i s  the  po in t  o f  your  

semant ics .  

ADV MYBURGH:    No,  i t  i s  no t  semant ics ,  Mr  Mole fe ,  I  am 

t ry ing  to  ge t  to  the  bo t tom …[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    Ms Makgatho  spoke to  Mr  S ingh about  th is  

s t ruc ture .  

ADV MYBURGH:    I  want  to  s imp ly  ask  you and I  am go ing  

to  move to  another  top ic  then.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    You unders tand tha t  i t  was Mr  S ingh ’s  10 

proposa l .   You say i t  was not  your  p roposa l .   D id  you  

unders tand f rom your  in te rac t ion  w i th  Ms Makgatho tha t  i t  

was Mr  S ingh ’s  p roposa l?  

MR MOLEFE:    Wel l ,  le t  me jus t  say  I  do  no t  know whose  

proposa l  i t  was then.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Wel l ,  who wou ld  have the  au thor i t y  to  

make such a  proposa l?  

MR MOLEFE:    I  do  no t  know –  to  have such a  proposa l ,  to  

make such a  proposa l?   I  do  no t  know.  

ADV MYBURGH:    To  ask  Ms Makgatho to  approve  such a  20 

proposa l  in  one day.   Who wou ld  have been ab le  to  g ive  

her  such an ins t ruc t ion?  

MR MOLEFE:    Wel l ,  Mr  S ingh wou ld  because 

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    Anybody e lse?  
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MR MOLEFE:    Mr  S ingh was her  super io r.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Wou ld  anybody e lse  have been ab le  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    Not  to  my knowledge.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  on the  face  o f  i t ,  i t  seemed –  d id  you  

assume tha t  i t  was Mr  S ingh or  no t?  

MR MOLEFE:    To  te l l  you  the  t ru th ,  I  d id  no t  app ly  my 

mind to  th is ,  i t  was jus t  a  someth ing  tha t  was jus t  no t  

go ing  to  happen in  one day.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  me jus t  ask  th is  to  c la r i f y.   We know 10 

tha t  in  her  a f f idav i t  Ms Makgatho says th is  came –  tha t  Mr  

S ingh came to  he r  w i th  th is  p roposa l .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  you get  tha t  f rom her  a f f idav i t  o r  

f rom when she was tes t i f y ing  or  i s  the  pos i t ion  tha t  when 

she came to  your  o f f i ce  she a lso  sa id  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    No …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i t  was Mr  S ingh who came wi th  the  

proposa l  to  her  bu t  he  had sa id  you had g i ven the  

ins t ruc t ion .  20 

MR MOLEFE:    Wel l ,  her  ev idence,  paragraph 81,  says she 

had los t  pa t ience w i th  Ano j  S ingh and Er ic  Wood .   So i t  

those two peop le  tha t  she had a  d i scuss ion  w i th .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  bu t  I  was –  what  I  wanted to  c la r i f y  

i s  whether  when she spoke to  you ,  Ms Makgatho,  in  your  
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o f f i ce ,  when she  came to  your  o f f i ce  and she  was ve ry  

i ra te ,  whether  she d id  ment ion  tha t  i t  was Mr  S ingh who 

gave her  the  ins t ruc t ion  to  comple te  the  –  or  p repare  the 

proposa l .  

MR MOLEFE:    She sa id  she had been in  a  d i scuss ion  w i th  

Ano j  S ingh and Er ic  Wood.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Thank you,  Cha i rperson.   A l r igh t ,  I  10 

wou ld  l i ke  to  tu rn  then to  a  d i f fe ren t  top ic .   S t i l l  under  the  

head ing  o f  p rocu r ing  consu l t ing  o r  adv isers .  

CHAIRPERSON :     Do we keep the  bund les  tha t  we were  

work ing  w i th?  

ADV MYBURGH:    No,  tha t  bund le  can be put  away.   I f  I  

cou ld  ask  you p lease to  re t r ieve ,  Cha i rperson,  bund le  5 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  the  Transnet  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    EXHIBIT 22,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then bund le  5  cont inues to  s tay?  

Okay,  a l r igh t .  20 

ADV MYBURGH:    EXHIBIT 22,  yes ,  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    

ADV MYBURGH:    Now what  I  am go ing  to  dea l  w i th ,  Mr  

Mole fe ,  a re  the  –  what  I  re fe r  to  as  the 

McK insey/Reg iments  consu l tancy cont rac ts .   But  perhaps I  
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cou ld  s ta r t  by  ask ing  you to  go  to  page 129 o f  EXHIBIT 22.   

Bund le  5 ,  i t  i s  your  exh ib i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  i t  i s  be t te r  to  a lways re fe r  to  the  

bund le ,  Mr  Myburgh [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  s imu l taneous ly ]  

ADV MYBURGH:    Bund le  5 ,  EXHIBIT 22,  page 129 ,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    129.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Thank you.   I  wou ld  l i ke  j us t  to  d raw 

your  a t ten t ion  to  a  ch rono logy se t  ou t  –  th is  i s  the  f i rs t  

money f lows repor t  and we w i l l  come back to  i t  la ter .  10 

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    But  i t  i s  paragraphs 44,  45  and 46  on  

page 129.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:     You w i l l  see  tha t  i t  i s  reco rded tha t :  

“On 31 March 2014 Transnet  dec ides to  award  the  

coa l  l ine  cont rac t  to  McK insey and  Reg iments  on  a  

conf inement  bas i s  w i thout  compet i t i ve  b idd ing . ”  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Then:  20 

“On 1  Apr i l  2014 Transnet  dec ides to  award  the  

Kumba I ron  Ore  cont rac t  to  McK insey and  

Reg iments  on  a  conf inement  bas is  w i thout  

compet i t i ve  b idd ing . ”  

And a t  parag raph  46:  
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“On 3  Apr i l  2014  dec ides to  award  the  manganese  

cont rac t  and the  NMPP cont rac t  to  McK insey and   

Reg iments  on  a  conf inement  bas is  w i thout  

compet i t i ve  b idd ing . ”  

So tha t  i s  four  cont rac ts  in  the  space o f  i t  seems four  days,  

i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    And then i f  you cou ld  go  to  pa rag raph  

49,  tha t  i s  over  the  page,  you w i l l  see  there  they  record  

tha t :  10 

“From 28 May 2014 to  24  June 2014 McKinsey and  

Reg iments  prepare  b ids  fo r  the  coa l  l ine ,  Kumba 

I ron  Ore ,  Manganese and NMPP cont rac ts  w i th  

Transnet .   Reg iments  ind i ca tes  tha t  they w i l l  be  

us ing  A lba t ime  and Homix  as  i t s  supp l ie r  

deve lopment  pa r tners .   A lba t ime is  Mood ley ’s  

company,  Homix  i s  a  Gupta  launder ing  veh ic le  

wh ich  is  u l t imate ly  pa id  more  than R100 mi l l ion  o f  

the  va lue  Reg iments  rece ives under  these  

cont rac ts . ”  20 

Do you see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    And wh i ls t  we a re  here ,  perhaps I  cou ld  

ask  you to  tu rn  to  page 330 in  the  same bund le  and a t  330  

you wou ld  f ind  the  b id  by  McK insey,  a lso  inc luded 
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Reg iments  we w i l l  see  i n  a  moment  and th i s  re la ted  to  the  

coa l  l ine .   Do you  see tha t ,  a t  330?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    I f  I  cou ld  ask  you p lease to  go  fo rward  

to  page 345?  You w i l l  see  there  tha t  there  is  a  p iece  on 

McKinsey and Company and then a t  the  bo t tom o f  the  p iece  

on Reg iments .   Do you see tha t?   A t  345.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Then over  the  page to  346 the re  is  a  

bu l le t  po in t  say ing :  10 

“We…” 

That  be ing  Reg iments .  

“…wi l l  subcont rac t  consu l tan ts  and se rv i ces  f rom a  

company adv isory  f rom Homix  and A lba t ime and  

prov ide  them wi th  sk i l l s  deve lopment . ”  

Do you see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    And then …[ in te rvenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    What  i s  th is  document ,  by  the  way?  I s  i t  

the i r  b id .  20 

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    I t  i s  a  b id  document?  

ADV MYBURGH:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    D id  you ever  see th is  document?  
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MR MOLEFE:    No,  no ,  I  never  see  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV MYBURGH:    And then i f  we go to  page 350,  th is  i s  a  

s im i la r  b id  dea l ing  w i th  the  …[ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:    350 does not  have  –  351.  

ADV MYBURGH:    350 is  the  cover  sheet ,  you a re  r igh t .   

351 and 352,  you  w i l l  see  i t  dea l  w i th  the  b id  in  re la t ion  to  

NMPP.   Do you see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Conta ins  the  same content  i f  you  go to  

361 in  re la t ion  to  McK insey and then over  the  page 362 10 

you w i l l  see  th is  t ime the  th i rd  bu l le t  po in t  under  the  

head ing  Reg imen ts  Cap i ta l :  

“We wi l l  subcont rac t  consu l tan ts  and serv i ces  f rom 

compan ies  such as  company adv i sory,  Homix  and  

A lba t ime. ”  

Do you see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    So  the  long and the  shor t  o f  the  money  

f low s t reams work  re f lec ts  tha t  we have fou r  cont rac ts  

conc luded on a  conf inement  bas i s  in  four  days and then 20 

there  were  b ids  submi t ted  by  McK insey and Reg iments ,  

they ind ica ted ,  tha t  Reg iments ,  tha t  they wou ld  be  

appo in t ing  Homix  and A lba t ime as  the i r  sk i l l  deve lopment  

par tners  and money f lows say  tha t  u l t imate ly  what  

happened is  tha t  Homix ,  the  Gupta  launder ing  veh ic le  was  
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u l t imate ly  pa id  more  than R100 m i l l ion  f rom the  proceeds 

rece ived.   Do you  see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Now,  as  I  unders tand your  ev idence,  Mr  

Mole fe ,  and I  do  no t  want  to  make you angry  a f te r  lunch,  

as  I  unders tand your  ev idence,  you say you knew noth ing  

about  th is .  

MR MOLEFE:    I  never  saw b id  documents .  

ADV MYBURGH:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t  do  you have the  cont rac ts?  10 

ADV MYBURGH:    We are  go ing  to  come to  tha t  now,  I  jus t  

want  to  unders tand,  you knew noth ing  about ,  as  you sa id  

repeated ly,  the  money launder ing .  

MR MOLEFE:    I  knew noth ing  about?  

ADV MYBURGH:    The money launder ing .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Okay.    So cou ld  I  ask  you p lease to  go 

to  EXHIBIT BB2.1 (d) .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:    Jus t  g ive  me a  second p lease?  20 

MR MOLEFE:    I  want  to  take  you to  the  conf inements .   So 

we have four  cont rac ts ,  four  con f inements ,  coa l ,  Kumba,  

Manganese and NMPP.   Cou ld  I  ask  you to  tu rn  f i rs t l y  to  

page –  and these  are  the  typed page numbers ,  PSV1283.    

MR MOLEFE:    Th is  goes on to  838.  
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ADV MYBURGH:    Ja ,  1283.   You may have the  wrong f i le ,  

so  i t  i s  BB2.1(d) .   I  th ink  you may have preced ing  number.  

MR MOLEFE:    L i t t le  d  fo r  De l ta?  

ADV MYBURGH:    D  fo r  De idre ,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  le t  me make sure  tha t  I  have got  

the  r igh t  one because I  m ight  no t  be  hav ing  the  r igh t  one.   

The one I  have  on the  sp ine ,  on  the  sp ine  is  wr i t ten  

Transnet  Exh ib i t  BB2.1(a ) .  

ADV MYBURGH:    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :     That  i s  no t  the  one?  10 

ADV MYBURGH:    No,  you need smal l  le t te r  d ,  so  Mr  

. . . [aud io  cu t ]  . . .  in  regard  to  Annexures A ,  B ,  C and D.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I  th ink  pu t  d i f fe ren t ly  i t  i s  the  las t  

fo rm in  f i le  inso fa r  as  tha t  m ight  he lp .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Your  reg i s t ra r.     

CHAIRPERSON:    What  was the  page?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    PSV1283.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  thank you.   Yes,  I  be l ieve  I  have  20 

got  i t  now.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Thank you.   Mr  Mole fe  do  you have  

page 1283?   

MR MOLEFE:     [no  aud ib le  response]     

ADV MYBURGH SC:    A l r igh t  so  th is  i s  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Swi tch  on  your  m ic  Mr  Mole fe .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So ,  th is  i s  the  –  my shor thand,  the  

coa l  conf inement ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And I  jus t  want   to  take  you to  

page1289,  i t ’s  recommended tha t  the  Group Execut ive  

approve sub (1)  the  resourc ing  s t ra tegy and remunera t ion  

mode l  fo r  the  coa l  l ine  and then  (2)  conf ine  and  award  

serv i ces  fo r  suppor t  to  the  in te rna l  team,  to  McK insey &  

Company and i t s  BEE consor t ium par tners ,  you s igned o f f  10 

on  tha t ,  cor rec t?   

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And then –  tha t ’s  jus t  fo r  the  sake o f  

the  record ,  because I  unders tand  tha t  none o f  th is  i s  an  

issue un less  you  te l l  me d i f fe ren t l y.   Wi l l  you  p lease,  then 

tu rn  to  the  second conf inement ,  PSV1291.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And o f  course ,  on  each o f  these 

conf inements  you se t  ou t  you r  g rounds fo r  conf inement ,  

tha t  we see as  we page th rough,  a t  the  end o f  th is  i s  1297  20 

and you approved,  aga in ,  conf ine  and award  serv ices  or  

suppor t  to  the  in te rna l  team to  McK insey &  Company and  

i t s  BEE consor t ium par tners ,  cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    P roposed by  Mr  S ingh,  l i ke  the  



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 153 of 265 
 

p rev ious t ime.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Or  compi led  by  Mr  S ingh,  I  suppose 

is  the  co r rec t  word .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And approved by  you.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Then,  i f  I  can  ask  you p lease to  go  

to  page PSV1299 ,  i s  the  Manganese conf inement ,  i f  I  cou ld  

ask  you to  fas t  fo rward  to  page PSV1305 and there ’s  you ’ l l  10 

see s im i la r ly  a t  40 .2 ,  conf in ing  and award ing  the  serv i ce  to  

suppor t  the  in te rna l  team to  McK insey &  Company  and i t s 

BEE consor t ium.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    That ,  we see you approved  on the 

3 r d  o f  Apr i l  2014,  cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And then the  las t  cont rac t  o r  the  las t  

conf inement  the  NMPP,  tha t  you f ind  a t  PSV1307.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I f  you  wou ld  then go to  the  end o f  

tha t  cont rac t  o r  tha t  conf inement  ra ther  you f ind  tha t  a t  

1313,  i t ’s  the  same language a t  parag raph 41.2 ,  conf ine ,  

and award  serv ices  fo r  suppor t  to  the  in te rna l  team to  

McK insey &  Company and i t s  BEE consor t ium par tners  
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app roved by  you ,  aga in ,  on  the  3 r d  o f  Apr i l  2014 ,  i s  tha t  

r igh t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Now,  jus t  by  way o f  cont ras t  cou ld  I  

ask  you –  and we may come back to  th is ,  to  go  to  page  

1273,  th is  i s  a  d i f fe ren t  cont rac t ,  i t ’s  no t  amongst  the  four  

tha t  I ’m dea l ing  w i th  now,  i t ’s  a  d i f fe ren t  conf inement  

ra the r,  I  beg your  pardon,  i t  dea ls  w i th  cap i ta l  op t im isa t ion  

and imp lementa t ion  suppor t ,  do  you see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    PSV1273,  a re  you there?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Jus t  by  way  o f  cont ras t  i f  I  cou ld  ask  

you to  go  to  page 1280,  you ’ l l  see  tha t  th is  has  var ious  

leve l s  o f  recommendat ion .  There  you have Mr  Mahomedy,  

Mr  P i ta ,  Mr  S ingh ,  Mr  Mole fe  and a lso  –  then recommended  

separa te ly,  i t  seems by Mr  Vo lm ink ,  do  you see there?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    That  the  d i f fe ren t  t ype o f  

conf inement  o r  a  d i f fe ren t  means,  cor rec t?  20 

MR MOLEFE:    What  do  you mean i t ’s  a  d i f fe ren t  t ype o f  

conf inement?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    What  I ’m  say ing  to  you is ,  here  the  

var ious leve ls  o f  au thor i t y  and recommendat ion  whereas in  

respect  o f  the  four  conf inements  tha t  I ’ ve  taken you to ,  
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there  we see compi led  by  Mr  S ingh  and approved by  you.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  bu t  i t ’s  no t  a  d i f fe ren t  t ype o f  

conf inement  i t ’s  jus t…[ in te rvenes] .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Wel l ,  i t ’s  a  d i f fe ren t  –  and my 

language is  wrong,  you ’ re  r igh t  i t ’s  a  d i f fe ren t  approva l  

mechan ism? 

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Okay,  now,  Mr  Vo lm ink  gave 

ev idence about  these four  conf inements  tha t  you approved,   

cou ld  I  ask  you p lease to  go  to  Exh ib i t  BB2.1  and you can,  10 

perhaps leave tha t  f i l e  open.   I  want  to  take  you to  a 

d i f fe ren t   Exh ib i t ,  Exh ib i t  BB2.1  bu t  l i t t le  (a ) ,  Mr  Mole fe?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    2 .1  (a ) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wi l l  somebody p lease he lp  the  w i tness,  

so  he  doesn ’ t  have to  s tand and look fo r  a  f i le?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Cou ld  I  ask  you p lease to  tu rn  to  

page PSV57.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Mr  Vo lm ink  says,  and you  wou ld  20 

have seen th is ,  in  the  in te res t  o f  t ime I ’m not  go ing  to  take  

you th rough a l l  o f  i t ,  he  dea ls  w i th  g rounds fo r  

conf inement ,  paragraphs 125 th rough to  pa ragraph  131 a t  

page PSV60 and h is  ev idence was tha t  there  were  no  

proper  g rounds fo r  conf inement .   I f  I  cou ld  take  you to  126 
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a t  page PSV58 he says,  

“The conf inement  memos re l y  main ly  on  two 

grounds,  u rgency and tha t  serv ices  are  h igh l y 

spec ia l i sed  and la rge ly  ident ica l ” ,  

 And then he dea ls  w i th  tha t  and he prov ides a  

c r i t i c i sm.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Now,  you ’ve  seen th is  Mr  Mole fe ,  

what  i s  your  response to  Mr  Vo lm ink?  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  m igh t  be  be t te r,  Mr  Myburgh i f  you jus t  10 

summar ised o r  te l l  h im the  g is t  so  tha t  the  pub l i c  can  

fo l low,  a lso ,  when he g i ves  an  answer.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So ,  what  Mr  Vo lm ink  says a t  127,  

“Where  urgency  was evoked as  a  ground fo r  

conf inement  the  case fo r  u rgency was based on 

revenue re la ted  r i sks  and you need  to  de l i ver  on  the  

MDS.   The memos fu r ther  s ta ted  tha t  i f  the 

m i t iga t ion  p lans were  no t  pu t  in  p lace ,  the  corpo ra te 

p lan ,  cap i ta l  p lan  and fund ing  pre - requ is i tes  wou ld  

no t  be  met  wh ich  wou ld  p lace the  en t i re  MDS a t  20 

r i sk ,  however,  as  a l ready i nd ica ted  in  par t  one 

above,  the  PPM makes c lear  tha t  conf inements  w i l l  

on ly  be  cons idered where  a  genu ine ,  un foreseeab le 

urgency has ar i sen” ,   

 And,  u l t imate ly,  the  po in t  tha t  he  makes is  i t  wasn ’ t  
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–  the  submiss ions you see in  the  m idd le  o f  the  next  

parag raph over  the  page,  the  submiss ions do  not  exp la in  

why revenue r i sk  was unforeseeab le ,  do  you want  to  

comment  on  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    So ,  the  issue is  u rgency o r  the  adv isab i l i t y  

o f  revenue r i sk .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    “Must  be  genu ine  unforeseeab le  

urgency” .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    He says,  the  submiss ions do  not  10 

exp la in  why the  r i sk  was unfo reseeab le .   Mr  Mole fe  you ’ve  

looked a t  a l l  o f  th is  be fore .  

MR MOLEFE:    To  be  qu i te  honest  here  I  am tho rough ly  

confused.  The names tha t  you were  ta l k ing  about  ear l ie r  

bu t ,  by  the  way,  I  th ink  i t ’s  in  [d ] .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Those were  in  l i t t le  d ,  I  th ink  I  asked 

you keep tha t  f i l e  open i f  you wanted to .   

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  bu t  the  f i rs t  one,  what  page  was i t ,  

1273?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Ja  the  f i rs t  one is ,  I  th ink  a t  1283.   20 

Mr  Cha i rman,  i f  I  may jus t  p lace  one th ing  on  record? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    1283?  

CHAIRPERSON:    1283.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    1283,  Mr  Vo lm ink  here ,  dea ls  w i th  
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these four  cont rac ts  and he mot iva tes  why the  conf inement  

o f  the  fou r  were  inappropr ia te .   We must ,  however,  jus t  

b r ing  to  your  a t ten t ion ,  you w i l l  reca l l  the  ev idence o f  

De i rd re  S t rydom,  her  ev idence was  tha t  she cons ide red the  

conf inement  o f  the  Manganese cont rac t  to  be  appropr ia te ,  

so  I  jus t  don ’ t  want  to  be  taken fo r  m is lead ing  the  w i tness,  

I  need to  make tha t  qua l i f i ca t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  

MR MOLEFE:    What ’s  the  qua l i f i ca t ion?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    In  respect  o f  one o f  these cont rac ts ,  10 

another  w i tness,  De i rd re  S t rydom,  gave ev idence,  the  

Manganese con t rac t  tha t  she  cons idered tha t  the  

conf inement  was appropr ia te .  

MR MOLEFE:    Ja .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Mr  Mole fe  perhaps…[ in te rvenes] .  

MR MOLEFE:    I f  you  look a t  the  f i rs t  one,  1283,  and you 

go to  page 185 and paragraph 26 dea l ing  w i th  the  grounds 

fo r  conf inement  i t  says ,  

 “Appended be low fo r  ease  o f  

re fe rence. . . [ in te rvenes] .  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Sor ry,  what  parag raph?  

CHAIRPERSON:    26 .  

MR MOLEFE:    26 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Page 1285.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Yes.  
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MR MOLEFE:    “Appended be low fo r  ease o f  re fe rence is .   

an  ex t rac t  f rom the  cur ren t  p rocurement  p rocedures  

manua l  wh ich  se ts  ou t  the  grounds fo r  

conf inement ” ,  

 And i t  has  ground A ,  B ,  C and D and then over  the  

page i t  says ,  

“We a re  o f  the  v iew tha t  th is  mat te r  compl ies  w i th  

g rounds A and D as  se t  ou t  be low and spec i f i c  

emphas is  i s  p laced on g round A and D due to  the 

po tent ia l  bus iness r i sks  assoc ia ted  w i th  10 

approach ing  the  market  on  an  open tender  p rocess 

as  we l l  as  the  credent ia l s  l i s ted  above,  

 And then in  paragraph 28 there ’s  a  tab le  there  tha t  

se ts  ou t  conf inement  cons idera t i ons.   So,  I ’m  not  sure  

wh ich  o f  these in  these memoranda tha t  –  o r  even in  th is  

memorandum tha t  Mr  Vo lm ink  spec i f i ca l l y  found o f fens i ve .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So ,  do  I  unders tand you to  be 

say ing ,  tha t  d i f feren t  to  Mr  Vo lm ink  tha t  you cons ider  the  

conf inements  to  have been proper l y  mot iva ted?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  because I  can on ly  go  w i th  the  memo 20 

tha t  was presented to  me and not  Mr  Vo lm ink ’s  subsequent  

in te rpre ta t ion .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So ,  i t  was a  memo presented  to  you?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  the  memo presented to  me has  

grounds fo r  conf inement ,  pa ragraph 25  to  29  so  I  wonder  i f  
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there  i s  any o f  these pa ragraphs tha t  Mr  Vo lm ink  

cons idered o f fens ive .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Wel l ,  I  th ink  what  he ’s  say ing  is ,  he  

doesn ’ t  be l ieve  tha t  the  requ i rements  fo r  conf inement  were  

met .   As  I  unders tand you to  be  say ing ,  we l l ,  i f  you  look a t  

the  memo what  was presented to  me was a  memo where ,  

on  the  face  o f  i t ,  those requ i remen ts  had been met .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  because i t  se ts  ou t  what  a re  the  

grounds fo r  conf inement ,  i t  ac tua l l y  quotes  ve rbat im the 

procu rement  p rocedure  manua l  and then i t  says ,  wh ich  o f  10 

the  grounds in  the  procurement  p rocedure  manua l  a re  

app l i cab le .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    A l r igh t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Which  is  A and D and then i t  goes on to  

take  the  grounds  fo r  conf inement  as  per  the  procurement  

p rocedure  manua l  and then g i ves in  tabu lar  fo rm the  

conf inement  cons ide ra t ions.   I  mean I  can go  th rough 

every th ing  and read i t  as  i t  i s  in  the  memo.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Can I  take  you p lease –  are  you –  

you have Mr  Vo lm ink ’s  a f f idav i t  s t i l l  open there?  20 

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So ,  th is  i s  Exh ib i t  BB2.1  (a )  wou ld  

you go to  page PSV63.  

MR MOLEFE:    63?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Ja .  
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MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    You ’ re  in  the  wrong f i le  Mr  Mole fe ,  

2 .1  (a )  i s  i t  no t  tha t  one tha t  you have in  f ron t  o f  you? 

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Can I  d i rec t  you r  a t ten t ion  to  

parag raph 143  under  the  head ing ,  “conf ident ia l  

conf inements ” .  

MR MOLEFE:    143?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    143 yes a t  page PSV63,  a re  you  

there?  10 

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I t  says ,  

“Because o f  the  po tent ia l  fo r  abuse o f  the  

conf inement  p rocess the  PPM in t roduced mul t ip le  

leve l s  o f  rev iew and cont ro l  to  serv ice  sa feguards.   

F i r s t  the  end-user  depar tment  and the  opera t ing  

d iv is ions,  Ch ie f  P rocurement  Off i cer  had to  submi t  

the  request  fo r  conf inement  to  the  OD’s  d iv is iona l  

acqu is i t ion  counc i l  and the  OD’s  CEO for  p r io r  

wr i t ten  suppor t .  I f  a  request  fo r  conf inement  was 20 

poor ly  mot iva ted  the  submiss ion  wou ld  be  sent  back 

fo r  re -mot iva t ion .   The submiss ion  wou ld  be  sent  to  

Group fo r  s ign-o f f  on ly  i f  i t  was suppor ted  a t  OD 

leve l ,  i t  goes on to  say a t  144,  a t  Group leve l ,  the  

submiss ion  had to  be  rev iewed by  the  Group Ch ief  
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Supp ly  Cha in  Off i ce r,  GCSCO and the  Group 

F inance Off i ce r,  CFO.  The prac t ice  a t  Group was  

tha t  conf inements  were  f i rs t  sen t  to  the  SC and 

governance fo r  rev iew before  they were  s igned-o f f  

by  the  GCSCO and the  GCFO”.   

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Over  the  page PSV64,  pa ragraph 

145,  

“ I f  the  GCSCO and the  GCFO suppor ted  the 

conf inement  i t  wou ld  be  submi t ted  to  GCE,  the 10 

BABC or  the  Board  i t se l f  fo r  f ina l  approva l ,  

depend ing  on the  va lue  o f  the  t ransact ion .  The 

process fo r  the  approva l  o f  conf inements  i s  more  

fu l l y  desc r ibed e tce tera .   A t  paragraph 146,  these 

leve ls  o f  rev iew were  in t roduced as  sa feguards to  

ensure  tha t  conf inement  submiss ions were  

sub jec ted  to  a  robust  rev iew before  they were  

submi t ted  to  the  GCE or  h igher  fo r  s ign-o f f .   These 

sa feguards serve  to  p ro tec t  the  in tegr i t y  o f  the 

conf inement  p rocess and prov ided  assurance to  the 20 

u l t imate  approva l  au thor i t y  tha t  the  conf inement  

memo was proper ly  cons idered before  be ing  sent  to  

h im or  he r  fo r  s ign-o f f ,  tha t  be ing  the  GCE” .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    147,  
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“However,  fo r  reasons o f  conf ident ia l i t y  some o f  the 

McK insey conf inements  such as  Manganese,  NMPP 

and i ron  ore  t ransact ion  d id  no t  fo l low the  norma l  

rev iew and s ign-o f f  p rocess.   Th i s  meant  tha t  the  

conf inements  were  taken to  t he  GCE wi th  l i t t le  o r  no 

input  f rom rev iew ing bod ies” ,  

 You see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Now,  we ’ve  seen,  in  re la t ion  to  those  

cont rac ts  they were  compi led  by  Mr  S ingh and you s igned 10 

them.  

MR MOLEFE:    P lease go on to  read 148?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I  beg your  pardon?  

MR MOLEFE:    P lease go on to  read 148?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    “The 2013 PPM sta tes  tha t ,  in   

ins tances where  a  conf inement  i s  conf ident ia l  the  

GCE may approve such conf inement  w i thout  the  

conf inement  requests  be ing  rou ted  by  any o the r  

au thor i t y.   Th i s  was base on a  prov is ion  in  the  2013 

DLA f ramework  tha t  a l lowed  fo r  conf ident ia l  20 

conf inements .   There  are  a  number  o f  concerns w i th  

the  manner  in  wh ich  conf ident ia l i t y  was invoked in  

the  McK insey conf inements .   F i rs t ,  as  a l ready  

s ta ted ,  mu l t ip le  layers  o f  rev iew were  bypassed as  

a  resu l t  o f  invok ing  the  conf ident ia l i t y  p rov is ions” .   



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 164 of 265 
 

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  no ,  no t  my po in t  was –  or  i t  cou ld  be  

done in  te rms o f  the  2013 PPM bu t  a lso  i f  you  look  a t  the 

foo tno te ,  on  page  64,  Mr  Vo lm ink  says,  

“The 2013 vers ion  o f  the  PPM app l ied  to  the  

McK insey conf inement ” .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Yes,  bu t  perhaps I  cou ld  ask  you i f  

you  wou ldn ’ t  a l low me to  a lso  go  to  anothe r  parag raph in  

the  a f f idav i t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So ,  f i rs t l y,  i t  says  there ,  a  number  o f  10 

concerns and he ta lks  about  the  mul t ip le  layers ,  I  

unders tand your  answer  to  tha t  then he says,  

“Second ly  the  conf inement  memos conta ined very  

l i t t le ,  i f  any th ing  tha t  exp la ins  why  the  submiss ions 

were  conf ident ia l ” .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Why were  these cont rac t s  –  why  

were  they conf ident ia l  because there  cou ld  be  a  bypass ing  

o f  the  process,  po ten t ia l l y  bu t  then o f  course  i t  wou ld  need  

to  be  conf ident ia l .   What  was conf ident ia l  about  these fou r  20 

cont rac ts?  

MR MOLEFE:    I f  you  go to  the  memo,  i t se l f ,  in  the  memo i t  

says  tha t  the  …[ in tervenes] .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So ,  what  page are  we on now? 

MR MOLEFE:    1286.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:    1286,  yes .  

MR MOLEFE:    Ja ,  i t  says ,  

 “We are  o f  the  v iew tha t  …[ in tervenes] ” .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Sor ry?  

MR MOLEFE:    1286,  paragraph 27.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    “We are  o f  the  v iew tha t  th is  mat te r.   

compl ies  w i th  g rounds A and D  as  se t  ou t  be low and 

the  request  fo r  conf inement  i s  there fore  fu l l y  

suppor ted ” .  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:    Now,  E  in  page 1285 says,  

“When goods or  serv i ces  be ing  procured a re  h igh l y  

spec ia l i sed  and  la rge ly  ident ica l  w i th  those 

prev ious l y  executed by  tha t  supp l ie r  and i t  i s  no t  in 

the  in te res t  o f  the  pub l i c  o r  the  organ isa t ion  to  

so l i c i t  o ther  tender  o f fe rs  as  i t  wou ld  resu l t  in  

wasted money and/or  t ime fo r  t ransfer.   When th is  

par t i cu la r  g round is  in tended to  be  used as  a  

ground fo r  conf inement  i t  i s  impor tan t  to  no te  tha t  20 

a l l  p re- requ is i tes  must  be  sa t is f ied .   That  i s ,  the 

goods or  serv i ces  must  be  h igh ly  spec ia l i sed ,  

a lmost  ident ica l ” .  

 And then,  in  pa rag raph 28 a t  the  bo t tom in  the  

tab le ,  
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“Any new serv ice  prov ide r  wou ld  have to  deve lop  i t s  

own methodo log ies  and too ls  as  we l l  as  ob ta in  

opera t iona l  exper ience w i th in  a  coa l  …[ ind i s t inc t ]  

env i ronment .   Due to  the  spec ia l i sed  nature  o f  the  

work ,  the  new serv i ce  prov ider  w i l l  be  requ i red  to  

unders tand the  in t r i cac ies  o f  Transnet ’s  opera t ions,  

cap i ta l  p rogramme and overa l l  NDS” .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Yes,  so  what  you ’ve  exp la ined  

…[ in tervenes] .  

MR MOLEFE:    Those are  the  reasons I  cou ld  advance.  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Yes,  bu t  those reasons –  and tha t ’s  

Mr  Vo lm ink ’s  po in t ,  those are  reasons A and D why you go  

the  conf inement  rou te ,  they don ’ t  dea l  a t  a l l  w i th  

conf ident ia l  conf i nements .  

MR MOLEFE:    Bu t  i t ’s  supp l ied  in  there ,   

“The spec ia l i sed  nature  o f  the  work ,  the  new 

serv i ce  prov ider  w i l l  be  requ i red  to  unders tand the  

in t r i cac ies  o f  Transnet ’s  opera t ions,  cap i ta l  

p rogramme and overa l l…[ in te rvenes] ” .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Yes,  bu t  why does tha t  make i t  a  – 20 

the  need fo r  a  conf ident ia l  conf inement?  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  the  quest ion  is ,  d id  I  unders tand tha t ,  

a t  the  t ime.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    D id  you?  

MR MOLEFE:    O f  unders tand ing  Mr  Myburgh,  p lease be  
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pa t ien t  w i th  me.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Sure ,  I ’m  ask ing  you,  d id  you  

unders tand i t  a t  the  t ime.  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  I  don ’ t  th ink  tha t  was necessary  

because I  was exp la in ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry,  what  do   you th ink  was not  

necessary,  unders tand ing  the  need fo r  conf ident ia l i t y  o r  i s  

i t  someth ing  e lse  you ’ re  ta lk ing  about?  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  Mr  Myburgh in te r jec ted  as  I  was  

answer ing  and sa id ,  d id  you.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

MR MOLEFE:    And I  fe l t  tha t ,  tha t  was not  necessary.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Mr  Mole fe  i f  I  m igh t  jus t  say  tha t  I  

in te r jec ted  ask ing  exact ly  the  same quest ion  as  the  

Cha i rperson,  I  s imp ly  d idn ’ t  unders tand what  you sa id .   

You ’ re  more  than a t  l iber ty  to  answer  the  quest ion .  

MR MOLEFE:    My unders tand ing  is  tha t  in  te rms o f  th is  

memo tha t  was  put  fo rward  to  me the  reasons –  the  

grounds fo r  the  conf inement  were  s ta ted  and the  grounds 20 

fo r  the  conf inement  re fe r red  spec i f i ca l l y  to  the  procedure  

procu rement  manua l ,  pa ragraph 16.1 .2  and tha t  they were  

e labora ted  on and I  saw noth ing  un toward  a t  the  t ime o f  

s ign ing .   So,  when Mr  Vo lm ink ,  exposed a f te rwards,  says  

tha t  no  i t  d id  no t  cover  conf ident ia l i t y  su f f i c ien t ly,  we l l  I  
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must  say  tha t  tha t  was not  a  concern  tha t  I  had a t  the  t ime.   

The fac t  o f  the  mat te r  i s  tha t  the  grounds fo r  conf inement  

a re  in  paragraphs 25,  28  and a t  the  t ime o f  s ign ing  th is  

memorandum I  had no issues w i th  the  grounds tha t  were  

advanced,  in  fac t  I  fe l t  they  were  su f f i c ien t ly  a r t i cu la ted .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Bu t  you approved th i s  by  yourse l f ,  

these four  cont rac ts ,  you d id  i t  yourse l f .  

MR MOLEFE:    I  app rove every th ing  by  myse l f .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Yes,  bu t  the  po in t  i s  …[ in tervenes] .  

MR MOLEFE:    A f te r  recommendat ion .  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Wel l ,  tha t ’s  rea l l y  what  I ’m  get t ing 

a t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Ja .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    I  mean,  we ’ve  seen  o ther  

examples…[ in tervenes] .  

MR MOLEFE:    No,  the  peop le  tha t  

recommend…[ in tervenes] .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Mr  Mole fe  wou ldn ’ t   you  le t  me 

speak.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Mole fe ,  le t  h im f in ish ,  Mr  Myburgh.  20 

MR MOLEFE:    No,  bu t  Cha i r  when he does the  same you 

must  a l so  te l l  h im to  le t  me f in ish .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  I ’ ve  done so  be fore ,  even yesterday  

so  I  p ro tec t  each one o f  you f rom each o the r.  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes,  I  th ink  i t  w i l l  be  be t te r  i f  we address 
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the  Cha i r.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Wel l ,  tha t ’s  i t  –  you can do what  you 

want  bu t  the  po in t  i s ,  do  you accep t  tha t…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You can ’ t  d iver t  every th ing  to  me.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    You ’ re  probab ly  much worse  o f f  i f  

the  Cha i r  was ask ing  the  quest ions,  so  le t  me ra ther  ask  

them.  

CHAIRPERSON:    [Laughter ] .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    And I  mean,  in  some respects  you  

cou ld  he lp  us  unders tand th is .   In  re la t ion  to  these four  10 

cont rac ts ,  and you must  te l l  me i f  my unders tand ing  is  

wrong,  f rom what  I ’ ve  seen,  you approved them yourse l f ,  I  

mean Mr  S ingh,  i t  wasn ’ t  a  recommendat ion  by  h im,  he  

compi led  i t ,  he  gave i t  to  you,  and  you approved i t .  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    A l r igh t ,  we ’ve  seen one o the r  

cont rac t  –  I  beg your  pardon,  conf inement  tha t  went  

th rough mul t ip le  layers  o f  approva l ,  a lso  o f  a  conf inement ,  

cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE:    Yes.  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Now,  as  I  unders tand what  Mr  

Vo lm ink  is  say ing ,  i s  tha t ,  rea l l y  you don ’ t  have the  power  

as  the  Group Ch ie f  Execut ive  to ,  yourse l f ,  app rove any  

conf inement .   The on ly  t ime tha t  you might  be  ab le  to  ge t  

c lose  to  do ing  tha t  i s  in  the  case o f  a  conf ident ia l  
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con f inement  bu t  even then,  he  exp la ins  tha t  i t  needs to  be  

rev iewed by  o the r  pa r t ies .   I  jus t  want  you to  ass is t  us  w i th  

unders tand ing  how d id  you come to  –  you know we  ta lked  

about  these one-man acqu is i t ion  counc i l s ,  how d id  you  

come,  in  the  absence o f  conf ident ia l  to approving these 

contracts.  

MR MOLEFE:   No I  do not  agree wi th you.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Okay.  

MR MOLEFE:   That  there was an absence of  conf ident ia l i ty.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight  so then I  need to – and before I  10 

move on Mr Forming … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  maybe Mr Myburgh before you 

cont inue let  me just  go back a l i t t le bi t  I  wanted to  ask 

something about the fact  that  Mr Singh presented himsel f  in 

that  memo as the compi ler of  the memo.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Whereas we have seen other memos where 

he was recommended.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So the quest ion I  wanted to ask you is  20 

whether – where a memo that  lands on your desk for you to  

provide approval  for something has somebody who has 

compi led the memo but  there is  no indicat ion that  that  

person recommends that  you should approve.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Whether the compi ler is taken as 

somebody who is recommending or not  necessari ly he is just  

a compi ler and i t  means that  you have approved i f  you do 

approve you have approved without  there being anybody 

recommending approval .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   Chai rperson i f  we go to Mr Volmink’s – 

Volmink’s aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   You – you swal lowed the last  word.  

MR MOLEFE:   I f  you go to Mr Volmink’s aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh yeah.   You have i t  or you are looking 10 

for i t?  

MR MOLEFE:   I t  is on… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you want Mr … 

MR MOLEFE:   Exhibi t  BB2.1(a).  

CHAIRPERSON:   Did you say D or E at  the end? 

MR MOLEFE:   A – A for apple.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A – oh okay.   Okay just  cont inue.  

MR MOLEFE:   Which page was that  Mr … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh the one wi th compi ler?  The memo? 

MR MOLEFE:   No Mr Volmink’s aff idavi t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh Mr Volmink’s aff idavi t .   Mr Myburgh do 

you want to help Mr Molefe.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes you wi l l  f ind that  – we were at  

page 64 last  t ime of  Exhibi t  BB2.1(a).  

MR MOLEFE:   He has v is i t  before.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   Sorry PS ja  PSV64 that  is where we 

had stopped or in fact  I  th ink we had stopped at  PSV65.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes I  am at  65.  

MR MOLEFE:   65.   Now Chai rperson f i rst  look at  the 

footnote 75 at  the bot tom of  the page.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Footnote at  65 yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   64- ESB006 – i t  says there 2013 version of  

the PPM appl ied to the McKinsey conf inement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   At  page 64 footnote 75 you say? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   The 2013 version of  the PPM appl ied to  

the McKinsey conf inements.  

MR MOLEFE:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Huh-uh.  

MR MOLEFE:   And in paragraph 148 i t  says that  2013 PPM 

stated that  in instances where or conf inement is conf ident ia l  

a GCE may approve such conf inement wi thout  the 

conf inement request  being rooted v ia any other author i ty.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   So i t  was possible to do what you were doing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   And – so the quest ion becomes did we 

consider i t  – did  we consider these conf inements to be 



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 173 of 265 
 

conf ident ia l?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR MOLEFE:   And then I  fa i l  to… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay before you go far  I  know I  th ink you 

probably have my quest ion in mind and Mr Myburgh’s 

quest ion in mind.   What you have just  said I  th ink I  

understand wi thin  the context  of  Mr Myburgh’s quest ion but  

for me the only quest ion I  was asking is whether compi ler 

was taken to be also recommending or not  necessari ly? 

MR MOLEFE:   Wel l  these things… 10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Whereas Mr Myburgh’s quest ion 

re lated to whether you could approve something wi thout  i t  

being recommended by somebody e lse? 

MR MOLEFE:   Ja but  i t  says wi thout  the conf inement request  

being rooted via any other author i ty.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no I  understand that  insofar  as you 

mean.  You did not  need to have i t  recommended by 

somebody? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  understand that  part .  20 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that  supposed to mean compi ler means 

just  compi ler and not  necessari ly that  ( inaudible).  

MR MOLEFE:   Ja i t  could have been a compi ler,  i t  could 

have recommended.  



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 174 of 265 
 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   Or he could have compi led.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay you could approve wi thout  so to  

speak a recommendat ion? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja okay.  

MR MOLEFE:   A l though i t  is a recommendat ion – oh ja okay 

let  us just  say even i f  i t  is not  a recommendat ion.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  

MR MOLEFE:   So now the quest ion becomes do these 

qual i fy f rom the point  of  conf ident ia l i ty to be t reated in the 

manner that  the 2013 EPM  

CHAIRPERSON:   Prescr ibed.  

MR MOLEFE:   Envisaged – prescr ibed and what I  said is – 

al r ight  okay f ine.   Now where are those things Mr Myburgh – 

oh here.   I f  you go to the memo the – the memo on 

PSB1286.  

CHAIRPERSON:   1286? 20 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes PSB1286.  So i f  you look at  1286 in that  

table – PSB1286.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that  BB2.1.d – not  on the spine?  Is that  

Exhibi t… 

MR MOLEFE:   I t  is PSB1286.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   On the spine what  is wri t ten? 

MR MOLEFE:   BB2.1.d for Del ta.  

CHAIRPERSON:   D for Del ta.   Okay.   And then page 1286.  

MR MOLEFE:   1286.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay I  have got  i t .   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   Now – so now we are t ry ing to determine 

whether these things can be considered conf ident ia l .   So the 

second – the second block D – Goods and services being 

procured is highly special ised and largely ident ical .   Now the 

– on the r ight  i t  deals wi th the speci  – th is speci f ic case.   10 

The lef t  i f  what  the procurement manual  requi res.   So there 

are bul let  points there amongst  them.  

“The ski l l  requi res special ised management 

ski l l  in managing operat ions wi thin a coal  rai l  

environment.   McKinsey has a propr ietary 

coal  demand and supply models as wel l  as 

key operat ing phi losophies that  Transnet  can 

use.   The tool  is avai lable f rom only one 

suppl ier that  is McKinsey.   We have sat isf ied 

ourselves that  there is no new entrant  who 20 

can perform the work through the fol lowing 

manner.  These phi losophies and tools have 

been implemented and del ivered.   Increases 

in vo lume tempo at  desi red levels in the 

past .   McKinsey has provided th is type of  
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serv ice in the past  to Transnet Freight  Rai l .   

Any new service provider would have to  

develop i ts own methodologies and tools as 

wel l  as obtain operat ional  experience wi thin  

a coal  rai l  envi ronment.   Due to the 

special ised nature of  the work a new service 

provider wi l l  be required to understand the 

int r icacies of  Transnet ’s operat ions capi tal  

programs and overal l  market  demand 

st ructures.”  10 

So what i t  is saying there is  that  McKinsey has done this 

work they have a propr ietary ownership of  the models that  

they have used.   A new entrant  would ei ther have to  take Mc 

– use McKinsey 's  models or develop the ir  own.  And then 

they would have to understand Transnet ’s business operat ing 

model ,  capi ta l  program and overal l  MPA.  

 I  th ink that  th is sat isf ied the conf ident ia l i ty.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  am sure Mr Myburgh is going to ask 

you how.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Chair  I  am just  going to ask one 20 

quest ion real ly and that  is –  we have got  a lot  e lse to deal  

wi th.   But  Mr Volmink deals wi th that  and he says in effect  

you make out  a good case for why there should have been a 

conf inement but  you make out  no case for why i t  had to be 

conf ident ia l .   Because i t  is only conf ident ia l  conf inements 
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that  you are al lowed to – as you point  out  approve wi thout  

root ing to any other author i ty.   But  I  am not  sure there is 

anything else that  needs to be said here.   Do you want to  

add anything more to your answer? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Conf ident ia l  of  course means … 

MR MOLEFE:   Secret .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Only a few – ja only a few people should 

know about i t .  

MR MOLEFE:   Oh about the memo? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  i f  you – I  take i t  that  i f  i t  is said that  10 

certain conf inements must  be conf ident ia l  the requirement of  

conf ident ia l i ty is  there to protect  certain interests that  is 

what I  am th inking.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR MOLEFE:   In  th is instance i t  was the propr ietary coal  

demand and supply models.   I  agree they were not  in the 

memo but  I  understood – my understanding of  conf ident ia l i ty 

was that  we are deal ing wi th conf ident ia l  Transnet  

informat ion and in th is instance the conf ident ia l  informat ion 20 

of  McKinsey of  the propr ietary models of  McKinsey.   So that  

is where in  my understanding conf ident ia l ly –  conf ident ia l i ty 

k icked in in th is instance.   That  was my understanding i t  may 

have been f lawed but  that  is how I  understood i t  at  the t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm okay.   Mr Myburgh.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes I  just  wanted to perhaps to put  to 

you I  mean is  a good example not  of  a conf ident ia l  

conf inement real ly where you did not  want anyone to know 

within your  organisat ion you were doing something that  

needed to be secret ive because i f  people knew about i t  that  

i t  would undermine them.  I  mean one can think of  many 

examples I  suppose but  is that  not  real ly what – when you 

would invoke… 

MR MOLEFE:   But  the PPM said conf ident ia l i ty.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  10 

MR MOLEFE:   I t  d id not  say wi thin the organisat ion.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Sure.  

MR MOLEFE:   Ja.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  I  am just  t ry ing to engage here 

would you agree wi th me – I  am trying to work out  when 

would you invoke a conf ident ia l  conf inement presume i t  is 

because you do not  want other people to know.  You do not  

want i t  to go around the organisat ion because that  could 

i tsel f  then breach the conf ident ia l i ty.  

MR MOLEFE:   No in th is understanding I  am saying my 20 

interpretat ion of  conf ident ia l i ty means the conf ident ia l i ty of  

the tools and the informat ion that  a suppl ier would need to 

have.   So i t  is  not  conf ident ia l i ty wi thin the organisat ion but  

conf ident ia l i ty in – as I  understood i t  here conf ident ia l i ty in  

as far as i f  other suppl iers came in.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight  –  yes.   So I  do not  th ink I  can i t  

much further just  to repeat  that  Mr Volmink is saying in  

response to what you say is that  you have made out  a good 

case as to why there should be a conf inement on grounds a 

and b but  not  one as to why you should invoke the 

extraord inary conf ident ia l i ty conf inement provis ion.  

MR MOLEFE:   He is ent i t led to his view.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  beg your pardon.  

MR MOLEFE:   He is ent i t led to his view.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Sure and i t  seems that  you at  10 

loggerheads there 

MR MOLEFE:   Sorry.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   You have di fferent  v iews when i t  comes 

to that .  

MR MOLEFE:   Ja i t  would appear that  we have d i fferent  

views.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Oh okay.   Now let  me move on – I  have 

then deal t  real ly  wi th so far a whole ser ies of  contracts,  

consul tancy contracts,  advisory contracts involving 

Regiments.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  do not  want to disturb you.   I  just  ment ion 

this and Mr Molefe you can say something i f  you wish to but  

you do not  have to.   I t  may wel l  be that  that  requirement of  

conf inement was put  in there for Transnet ’s benef i t .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   And not  for outsiders because i t  is  the 

conf inement that  must  be conf ident ia l .   So you want to … 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes the reason for the conf inement Chair  is 

that  where you cannot source the goods or  services 

anywhere else then you can conf ine.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR MOLEFE:   Let  us take … 

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is just  the conf inement.  

MR MOLEFE:   Ja that  is just  the conf inement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja I  understand that  part  ja.  10 

MR MOLEFE:   Ja so let  us say that  – let  us say that  the – 

the – what the required is a Mercedes Benz C Class you wi l l  

not  get  i t  f rom BMW.  Now part  of  the reason you cannot get  

i t  f rom BMW is that  Mercedes Benz has propr ietary assets – 

propr ietary knowledge of  the Mercedes Benz C Class and 

that  is secret .   That  is conf ident ia l  to them and therefore for 

reasons of  conf ident ia l i ty you cannot go out  and say I  would 

l ike for example Kentucky Fr ied Chicken wi th i ts secret  

rec ipe f rom everybody.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  you see I  th ink when you talk about  i t  20 

in that  context .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Then the requi rement  for conf ident ia l i ty is  

not  necessari ly for the benef i t  of  Transnet  but  i t  is  for the 

benef i t  of  the person who has got  some proprietary r ights.  
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MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Whereas the proposi t ion I  was put t ing to 

you ear l ier was that  i t  may wel l  be that  the requi rement in 

Transnet ’s pol icy that  there should be certain conf inements 

that  are conf ident ia l  was put  in  there for the benef i t  of 

Transnet not  for the benef i t  of  outsiders.  

MR MOLEFE:   Wel l  the PPM did not  go that  far.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay al r ight .   Mr Myburgh.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Thank you.   Could I  then take you back 

please to Bundle 5 Exhibi t  BB22 your exhibi t .  10 

MR MOLEFE:   So we can put  away this one? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  th ink you can keep those – just  keep 

them for the moment.   

MR MOLEFE:   Bundle 5.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Did you ment ion the page al ready or not  

yet? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   130 Chairperson – 130.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Let  me di rect  your at tent ion to two 20 

other cont racts that  you were involved in.   At  paragraph 51 

on 9 September 2014 deadl ine for  submission of  the SWAT 2 

bid of  McKinsey and Regiments.   This is another contract  

that  has been awarded for McKinsey and Regiments on a 

conf inement basis wi thout  compet i t ive bidd ing and which is 
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later discovered to have been used by Regiments to launder 

Transnet ’s payments through Homix and other  Gupta laundry 

vehicles designated by Essa.   You recal l  that  you were one 

of  the signator ies to the SWAT 2 conf inement? 

MR MOLEFE:   Ja I  may have been do you have the 

agreement.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   We wi l l  come to that  now.  And then 

the next  paragraph 52 we see on the 24t h of  March 2015 

there is  a  – was an entry in Mr Sagar ’s diary for  a  meet ing 

wi th Mr Essa and Wood – you can leave that  out  for present  10 

purposes.   On the same day 25 March Brian Molefe issues 

his recommendat ion for the GFB contract  to be awarded to 

McKinsey and Regiments on a conf inement basis wi thout  any 

compet i t ive bidding.   This is  another cont ract  which is 

discovered to have been used by Regiments to launder 

Transnet payments through Gupta laundering company.   You 

see that? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Perhaps I  could just  take you to those 

two cont racts quickly.   We are back in Mr Volmink’s  bundle 20 

Exhibi t  BB2.1(d).    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And this conf inement appears at  page 

1273 or one of  them does.   1273 and i t  is s igned at  1280.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   And that  goes through var ious layers 

correct? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then the GFB contract  I  th ink we 

f ind at  page 1314 or 1315.   PSB 1315.  Is that  r ight? 

MR MOLEFE:   1315? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes and i t  is s igned I  th ink through 

mult ip le layers at  1322.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr Gama, Mr Singh,  Mr Molefe this 10 

t ime.  You see that? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight  so just  to summarise Mr Molefe 

what we have been deal ing wi th  for the bet ter part  I  suppose 

of  the day is the – the 1064 t ransact ion advisors contract  

that  we started out  wi th yesterday.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   We have deal t  wi th increases in the 

scope of  that  cont ract .   Increases in  payments to Regiments.   

We have deal t  wi th the al l ied China Development Bank loan 20 

and payments to  Regiments.   We have deal t  wi th the four  

conf inement cont racts or conf inements that  were entered 

into in four  days.   And we have also deal t  wi th these 

remaining two contracts SWAT 2 and GBF.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   That  is what we have been deal ing wi th  

for the bet ter part  real ly of  a day.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And as you know certainly according to 

the money f lows team. 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l l  of  the or  hal f  of  the remunerat ion in 

effect  that  was earned by Regiments in respect  of  those 

contracts working alongside McKinsey and somet imes by 

themselves went  to Mr Essa and there was then money 10 

laundering in favour of  the Gupta’s.   I  just  wanted to put  that  

to you so that  you understand the extent  of  the money 

laundering.   I t  ranges through al l  of  those cont racts.   You 

appreciate that  I  know by now? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight .   I  want  then to turn to the next  

topic and that  is the procurement… 

MR MOLEFE:   Before we close that  i f  I  may Chai r?  I  th ink 

the discussion of  these cont racts clear ly show that  the 

contracts were awarded in terms of  Transnet  pol icy and that  20 

I  was involved in  the award of  the contracts and that  there 

were clear recommendat ions for the award of  the contracts 

and the grounds for the award of  the contracts was clear ly  

set  out  in the memorandums and that  on the basis of  what 

was presented in the memoranda for the award of  the 
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contracts they were awarded.   However what was not  – was 

not  shown was that  I  knew that  part  of  the payments would 

go to Mr Essa or that  there would be money laundering 

involved.   That  has not  been shown.  Or that  I  knew or  

intended that  the cont racts should be used for  money 

laundering by Mr Essa.   I t  actual ly starts wi th the fact  that  I  

do not  even know Mr Essa.   But  – but  I  do not  th ink i t  was 

shown in th is exerc ises that  I  knew or intended that  the – 

and so just  to close the comment I  a lso deny any suggest ion 

that  I  knew or intended that  these contracts would be used 10 

for money launder ing or any other purpose other than what is  

contained in the memoranda that  I  have signed.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Thank you.   So Mr Molefe I  want to 

now move f rom the procurement of  consul tants and advisors 

to the procurement of  – of  locomot ives and I  am going to ask 

you some quest ions I  am sure as you can imagine in  relat ion 

to the 95 locomot ives,  the 100 locomot ives.  

MR MOLEFE:   Can I  just… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Which bundle should we go to? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  is not  one discreet  bundle.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Okay do ( inaudible).  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And you also want to undertake a bi t  of  

housekeeping for that  … 
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CHAIRPERSON:   I f  you – you let  us know once we do need 

to go to any part icular bundle.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  am going to start  by going to Exhibi t  

BB3(a).   That  is Mr Mahomedy’s bundle.    

CHAIRPERSON:   BB22 can go for  now?  I  take i t  can go – 

can be taken away for now? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay.   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Now Mr Molefe I  am sure you wi l l  

appreciate that  I  am going to have to t ry  and focus in  10 

re lat ion to the locomot ives onto the core issues otherwise we 

could l i teral ly be here forever.   So you wi l l  bear wi th  me.  I  

am not  – I  am not  t ry ing to be – to t r ick you or not  te l l  the 

whole story I  del iberately want to t ry and focus on what I  

consider to be the key issues.   And in relat ion to  the 95 

locomot ives I  want to start  off  by just  deal ing wi th one 

discreet  issue i f  I  may.  

 And i f  I  could ask you please to turn to Exhibi t  

BB3(a) that  is Mr Mahomedy’s exhibi t  and ask you to  turn to 

page NSM203.  You wi l l  see at  pages 203,  204 and 205 there 20 

the effect  of  ser ies of  emai ls which I  just  want to ask you 

one or two quest ions about i t  i f  I  may? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   The – we know that  the RFP in re lat ion 

to the 95 locomot ives was issued on the 6t h of  December 



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 187 of 265 
 

2011.  

MR MOLEFE:   6 t h  of  December.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   The RFP was issued.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   On 6 December 2011.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Is that  correct? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Now i f  you have a look at  the emai l  at  

the foot  of  page 203 i t  is  f rom Mr Gary Peter  to  someone at  10 

CRS and i t  says:  

“Dear Mr Wang Pan my CEO Mr Brian Molefe 

advised me that  you met in ear ly December.  

He also stated that  CSR showed interest  in  

part ic ipat ing in our next  tender for the 95 

electr ic locomot ives.   I  wish to advise you 

that  th is tender has been released and is 

avai lab le. ”  

So when in December did you meet wi th th is gent leman? 

MR MOLEFE:   My – my recol lect ion was that  i t  was before 20 

the 6 t h.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was before? 

MR MOLEFE:   The 6t h – before the tender was issued. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   But  what actual ly happened the meet ing 
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was organised by the I  th ink i t  was the Chinese Embassy and 

they said that  there is a company that  manufactures 

locomot ives in China and they have never done any business 

wi th Transnet and that  they would l ike to come to South 

Afr ica to have a meet ing wi th Transnet  to understand the 

Transnet ’s business.   So they came qui te a big delegat ion 

and they – they made a presentat ion about thei r  company 

and they manufacture locomot ives and who their  c l ients are 

and so on and so forth.   At  the beginning of  course we made 

speeches about how the people of  China and the people of  10 

South Afr ica have always worked together and the brothers 

and so on so i t  was a very nice diplomat ic meet ing.   And at  

the end of  the meet ing I  said wel l  i f  you are interested we 

wi l l  soon be having a tender for the acquis i t ion of  

locomot ives.   You are more than welcome to bid.   And I  th ink 

that  ei ther Gary Peter was in that  meet ing or I  must  have 

said to him af terwards this company,  maybe I  d id  no t  even  

g ive  h im a  pro f i le  -  i s  in te res ted  in  b idd ing  fo r  the  95 

locomot ives .   P lease contac t  them because they d id  say  

tha t  they are  in te res ted .    20 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    So  do I  unders tand tha t  a t  the  t ime 

tha t  you met  w i th  CSR you knew tha t  you were  on  the  po in t  

o f  i ssu ing  an  RFP? 

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.   Yes.   And I  mean,  tha t  was  in  the 

MBS.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC :    So  i t  must  have been a  few days  

be fore ,  on  your  vers ion?  

MR MOLEFE :    I  th ink  i t  was a  few days be fore  because 

Gary  P i ta  says he re  in  ear l y  December.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    So  i t  was maybe  a  few days be fo re  bu t  i t  

was def in i te l y  be fore .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    Because I  remember  say ing  to  them we wi l l  

be  go ing  out  to  market  ve ry  soon  and i f  you rea l l y  keen on 10 

s ta r t ing  to  do  bus iness w i th  us ,  maybe i f  you s ta r t  by  

submi t t ing  a  tender.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And then i f  you go towards the  top  o f  

the  page,  there  seems to  be  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    And Cha i rperson,  encourag ing  peop le  to  

submi t  a  tender  i s  no t  a  bad th ing  because i t  improves the 

compet i t i ve  tens ion  in  the  tender ing  process.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    What  we see a t  the  top  o f  the  page,  

there  seems to  be  a  response f rom CSR on the  

19 t h  o f  December.  20 

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

“Thank you fo r  your  emai l .   We were  p leased 

to  have a  chance to  meet  w i th  your  Group 

CEO,  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe ,  a t  the  beg inn ing  o f  
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December. . . ”  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

“We expressed our  in te res t  in  your  tender  fo r  

95  e lec t r i c  locomot ives  in  the  South  A f r i can 

market  as  we l l . . . ”  

 And then i t  ends o f f :  

“You a re  very  k ind  to  fac i l i ta te  us  your  suppor t  

on  the  tender  document  i f  we need and in fo rm  

you. . . ”  10 

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    You conf i rm  tha t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.   I  th ink  tha t ,  l i ke  I  sa id ,  ou t  o f  the  – 

about  m is te r. . . ,  th is  may be –  th is  sentence may be a  

re f lec t ion  o f  how they wou ld  have put  in  Ch inese bu t  no t  to  

wr i te  i t  in  Eng l ish ,  to  say tha t . . .   Ja ,  I  do  no t  know.   We are  

in te res ted  in  th is .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .  

MR MOLEFE :    Any ass i s tance wou ld  be  we lcome.   Or  

someth ing  l i ke  tha t  bu t  i t  i s  no t  e legant .  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And then . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    I t  i s  a  re f lec t ion  o f  a . . .   I t  i s  someth ing  tha t  

i s  done by  peop le  who are  second or  th i rd  o r  four th  

language,  Eng l ish  speakers  l i ke  myse l f .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Cou ld  I  ask  you then to ,  p lease,  go  
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to  page MSM-205? 

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Now i t  seems tha t  what  happens  

there  is  tha t  the  emai l  a t  the  foo t  o f  the  page comes f rom 

CSR.  

“Dear  Mr  Mole fe .   P lease be k ind  to  check  

a t tached le t te r  wh ich  has a l ready been sent  to  

you,  sent  by  fax  to  you. . . ”  

 Do you see tha t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Come aga in?  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Do you see the  emai l  tha t  I  am 

re fer r i ng  you to?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes,  yes .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    On the  19 t h .   And do I  unders tand a t  

the  top  o f  the  page,  i s  tha t  your  response? 

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

“Thank you fo r  your  le t te r.   I  fo rwarded to  

Mr  Gama.   We wi l l  p rocess and  respond to 

your  request .   Thank you fo r  the  in te res t  20 

shown in  the  tender. . . ”  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And can you reca l l  what  tha t  le t te r  

had sa id  o r  p rov ided fo r?  

MR MOLEFE :    I  th ink  tha t  le t te r  was a  –  may o r  may have  
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been a  request  to  v is i t  our  fac i l i t i es ,  our  TFR fac i l i t i es .   

And a l l  I  d id  was  to  send i t  to  Mr  Gama f i rs t l y  because he 

is  the  Group Execut ive  fo r  TFR.  

 And second ly.   In  th is ,  peop le  who are  b idd ing ,  

the  b ids  were  be ing  eva lua ted f rom TFR and so  they w i l l  

dea l  w i th  the  fac t  tha t  i f  th is  guy is  a  b idder  and is  mak ing  

contac t ,  what  a re  the  imp l ica t ions.  

 So I  d id  no t  do  anyth ing  w i th  th is  le t te r  o ther  

than to  fo rward  i t  to  TFR fo r  them to  dea l  w i th  as  they see 

appropr ia te ly.   And what  I  d id  was to  in fo rm them tha t  i s  10 

what  I  d id .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .   I  wou ld  l i ke  now to  move to  

the  100,  21  E-e lec t r i c  locomot ives .   A l r igh t?  

CHAIRPERSON:    A 100 and 21?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A 100,  21  E-e lec t r i c  locomot ives .   

Perhaps jus t  fo r  easy o f  re fe rence,  a  hundred locomot ives  

Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.   

MR MOLEFE :    I  do  no t  know . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    And the  page where  we are  go ing ,  wou ld  20 

be?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    I  th ink  we are  go ing  to  s ta r t  ge t t ing  

in to  Mr  Ca l la rd ’s  exh ib i t s  now.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Uhm. . .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Ca l la rd ’s  one  is  a  d i f fe ren t  bund le?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.   I t  i s ,  yes .  

MR MOLEFE :    So  we a re  done w i th  th is  one?  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  i s  a  d i f fe ren t  bund le .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Mr  Ca l l a rd  i s  BD-4a.    

MR MOLEFE :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .   Aga in ,  I  am go ing  to  

summar ise  some o f  the  ev idence so  tha t  we can t ry  to  ge t  

to  the  po in t .   You w i l l  remember  tha t  in  re la t ion  to  these 

locomot ives ,  the re  was an improved Bus iness Case fo r  10 

conf inement  to  Mars  wh ich  i t  a lso  re fer red  to  as  Mi tsu i  on  

occas ion .    

MR MOLEFE :    There  was an approved Bus iness Case fo r  

conf inement  to  Mars .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Ja ,  bu t  we can . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MR MOLEFE :    Mars  i s  Mi tsu i .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes,  okay.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    I  mean,  shou ld  I  ca l l  i t  Mars  o r  

Mi tsu i?   Which  wou ld  be  the  be t te r  te rm? 20 

MR MOLEFE :    Oh,  e i ther  one.   As  long as  you unders tand  

tha t  we are  ta lk ing  about  Mi tsu i .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Okay,  le t  us  use Mi tsu i  then.   But  we 

know tha t  u l t ima te ly  -  and we are  go ing  to  come to  the  

de ta i l  –  we know tha t  you w i thdrew th is  and you  
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recommended ins tead conf inement  to  CSR.   Cor rec t?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    In  a  memorandum to  the  board  da ted 

the  21 s t  o f  January  2014.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And I  take  i t  tha t  you wou ld  accept  

tha t  severa l  g rounds fo r  conf inement  in  the  Mi tsu i  memo 

were  then rep roduced in  the  CSR memo? 

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Now you accept  a lso  tha t  Mr  Ca l la rd  10 

was the  au thor  o f  the  Mi tsu i  Bus iness Case? 

MR MOLEFE :    Ja ,  you see,  Mr  Ca l la rd  was the  au thor  o f  

the  Bus iness Case fo r  the  conf inement  o f  100 locomot ives .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Ja .   A l r igh t .   But  I  th ink  we agree  

w i th  one anothe r.  

MR MOLEFE :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Now I  want  to  go  to  the 

23 r d  o f  January  2014 where  Mr  Ca l la rd  compla in t  to  

Mr  Gama.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And I  see you have some documents  

there .   Do you want  to  re fe r  to  them or  what . . .?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.   Mr  Ca l la rd  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    You want  to  re fe r  to  those 

documents  now o r  do  you want  to  do  so  la te r  o r. . .?  
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MR MOLEFE :    Wel l ,  be fo re  you  are  go ing  to  ask  your  

quest ion .   Mr  Ca l la rd  says tha t  he  d id  no t  know about  the  

conf inement  to  CSR.   And I  have,  f i rs t l y  -  and the  reasons 

fo r  the  conf inement  to  CSR.   F i r s t l y,  I  have documents  he re  

Cha i rperson tha t  I  go t  a lso  in  the  course  o f  the  las t  one or  

two days.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do not  speak away f rom the  mic .  

MR MOLEFE :    I  sa id ,  f i rs t l y,  I  have a  few documents  he re  

tha t  I  go t  in  the  las t  –  in  the  course  o f  the  las t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    In  the  course  o f . . .?  

MR MOLEFE :    In  the  course  o f  the  las t  one or  two days.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja ,  I  have got  some more  documents  w i th  

me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wou ld  we . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    And these are  documents  –  and these are  - -  

and these I  have  not  seen before  bu t  somebody who is  a t  

Transnet  came to  me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay?  20 

MR MOLEFE :    And sa id  tha t  I  am aware  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    That  they are  re levant?  

MR MOLEFE :    . . .Mr  Ca l la rd  i s  say ing  tha t  he  d id  no t  know 

about  the  conf inement  fo r  the  100  and the  reasons  fo r  no t  

conf in ing  to  Mi tsu i .   But  these are  repor ts  f rom eng ineers  
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tha t  de ta i led  the  fa i lu res  o f  the  Mi tsu i  locomot ives  ove r  a  

per iod  o f  t ime.  

 In  fac t ,  what  th is  guy was te l l ing  me was tha t  the 

t ra in  d r ivers  and the  eng ineers  on  the  coa l  l ine  were  

re l ieved but  eventua l l y  d id  no t  conf ine  to  Mi tsu i .   And 

these are  le t te rs  and emai ls  to  Mars  to  the  –  Mr  Rav i  Na i r,  

ac t ing  Ch ie f  Execut ive  o f  Transnet  Fre igh t  Ra i l . . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  guess what  we  shou ld  do  i s .   Have you  

got  cop ies  fo r  the  lega l  team or  no t  rea l l y?   Do you have 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

MR MOLEFE :    Cha i rperson . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  you get  a  chance to  have  cop ies  

made fo r  the  lega l  team or  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    I  do  no t  have cop ies .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay but  you can . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Bu t  I  do  no t  m ind par t ing  w i th  these cop ies .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  maybe you can make them 

ava i lab le  to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Because a f te r  today,  i f  somebody says 

Transnet  to  me. . .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . to  the  lega l  team and they w i l l  in  due  

course  have a  look a t  them and see what  shou ld  be  made 

o f  them.  

MR MOLEFE :    But  what  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    But  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MR MOLEFE :    . . . there  i s  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I f  you  need to  re fer  to  them in  your  

ev idence,  I  am sure  tha t  can be dea l t  w i th .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .   I  wou ld  l i ke  to  take  you,  

p lease,  to  page FQC-216.    

MR MOLEFE :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .   So on the  23 r d  o f  January,  

Mr  Ca l la rd  wr i tes  to  Mr  Gama.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And i t  seems a lso  to  –  i s  i t  10 

Mr  J iyane,  i t  wou ld  have been?  

MR MOLEFE :    Come aga in?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Who is  Thammy J iyane.  

MR MOLEFE :    Ja .   That  i s  Mr  J iyane as  we l l .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Sor ry?  

MR MOLEFE :    D id  you say he  wr i t es  to  Mr  J i yane?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    No,  I  am ask ing  you.   I t  says :   Dear  

S ia  and Tammy.   I s  tha t  Mr  J iyane?  

MR MOLEFE :    That  i s  Mr  J iyane.    

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .   He says:  20 

“Th is  i s  a  d i f f i cu l t  ma i l  to  wr i te .   In  he lp ing  to  

fo rmat  a  recent  vers ion  o f  the  180  locomot ive  

Bus iness Case on Wednesday,  22 . . .  [ tha t  was 

the  day be fo re ]  . . . I  no t ice  tha t  the  case was  

changed f rom tha t  wh ich  I  had submi t ted  on  
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Monday.    

Th is  emai l  i s  because o f  the  na ture  o f  those 

changes and the  imp l ica t ions.    

The imp l ica t ions  are  techn ica l  and in  the  

ra t iona le  fo r  the  acqu is i t ion  wh ich  was speedy 

de l i very  to  m i t iga te  MDS vo lumes a t  r i sk .  

P ro jec t  Shongo lo lo  was pred ica ted  on 19 

equ iva len t  locomot ives .  

These locomot ives  are  26- ton  pe r  axe l . . . ”  

 And then he says  in  the  next  pa rag raph:  10 

“The locomot ives  proposed. . .  [and th is  i s  in  

your  Bus iness Case]  . . .a re  no t  exp l i c i t l y  

spec i f ied  bu t  i f  a  cur ren t  and de l i vered des ign  

is  the  cr i te r ia  then i t  i s  the  E-20.  

Th is  locomot ive  i s  a  22- ton  axe l  locomot ive . . . ”  

 And he goes on to  say:  

“Th is  was spec i f ied  as  a  GF locomot ive .   

The imp l i ca t ions are  tha t  the  locomot ive  is  no t  

a  heavy hau l  locomot ive ,  i s  no t  as  power fu l  

and the  locomot ive  ca l cu la t ions fo r  Opera t ion  20 

Shongo lo lo  no  longer  ho ld  and the  pro jec t  and 

vo lume ta rgets  may be a t  r i sk .  

Fur thermore ,  the  locomot ives  cannot  in te r -

opera te  w i th  the  cur ren t  19-E  locomot ives ,  

add ing  fu r ther  complex i t y.  
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To  have the  20-E  in te r  opera te  w i th  the  E-19  

w i l l  requ i re  tha t  they be  f i t ted  w i th  w i red  DP a t  

an  add i t iona l  cos ts  o f  a round a  m i l l ion  rand  

per  locomot ive .  

I f  the  locomot ives  are  o f  a  new coco des ign ,  

wh ich  w i l l  meet  the  pr imary  requ i rements ,  then 

a l l  the  arguments  re la t ing  to  t ime sav ing  use 

and improv ing  des ign  and e l im ina t ing  type  

tes t ing  no  longer  ho ld . . . ”  

 And over  the  page a t  FQC-217:  10 

“ . . .be tween the  assembly  l ine  to  the  cur ren t  

20-E  has ye t  to  p roduce a  locomot ive .  

I f  loca l  assembly  i s  the  cr i te r i a  then ramping  

up th is  l ine  up  to  meet  the  95  20-E  and th is  

100 de l i very  c r i t e r ia  i s  a  r i sk  tha t  has no t ,  in  

my humble  op in ion ,  been v is ib le  addressed.  

I f  impor ted  as  comple te  un i ts  then the  loca l  

content  i s  p rob lemat ic  a l though  the  de l i very  

programme is  ach ieved.  

Respect fu l l y  fo r  your  in fo rmat ion  and 20 

cons idera t ion . ”  

 Now d id  you  eve r  see th is  emai l  f rom 

Mr  Ca l la rd?  

MR MOLEFE :    No,  I  jus t  saw i t  recent ly.    

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .   So I  wou ld  want  to  take  you,  
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i f  I  may,  to  page FQC-219.  

MR MOLEFE :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Mr  Gama and Mr  Ca l la rd  sent  the  

emai l  to  Mr  Gama on the  23 r d  o f  Ju ly  –  sor ry,  January  –  a t  

15 :50 .   That  even ing  a t  21 :22 ,  Mr  S ingh – sor ry,  Mr  Gama 

wro te  to  Mr  S ingh .  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    I t  says :  

“H i ,  Mr  S ingh.   I  am a f ra id  the  submiss ion  o f  

the  100 locomot ives  is  a  mess and  wou ld  need 10 

to  be  w i thd rawn. . . ”  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

“The 20-E  locomot ive  is  a  22- ton . . . ”  

 Th is  rea l l y  m i r ro rs  what  Mr  Ca l la rd  had sa id .  

“The 20-E  locomot ive  is  a  22 - ton  per  axe l  

locomot ive  su i tab le  fo r  GFB whi le  the  19-E  

locomot ive  is  a  26- ton  per  axe l  beast  su i tab le  

fo r  the  coa l  l ine .  

The two locomot ives  types are  no t  in te r -20 

operab le  wh i le  CSR can make add i t iona l  

locomot ives  in  Ch ina  in  a  very  shor t  space o f  

t ime to  m i t iga te  aga ins t  MDS vo lume loss .  

Th is  w i l l  be  counter  to  loca l i sa t i on  s t ra tegy 

and wou ld  have to  be  spe l t  ou t .  
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The 85 locomot ives  to  be  assembled by. . .  has  

no t  ye t  commenced.  

We cannot  ye t  make any argument  tha t  th is  

wou ld  reduce the  r i sk .  

In  an  argument ,  there fo re ,  on  the  20-E  ought  

to  have been a  GFB argument  wh ich  then  

means we acce le ra te  GFB but  we  need to  go 

ou t  to  tender  fo r  want ing  E- type locomot ives .    

The 20-E  Loco is  no t  heavy hau l  locomot ive  

bu t  i s  a  less  power fu l  loco  than the  19-E . . . ”  10 

 So wou ld  you accept  tha t  what  Mr  Gama rea l l y  

does,  i s  he  fo rwards to  Mr  S ingh the  same concern  ra ised 

by  en large Mr  Ca l la rd?  

MR MOLEFE :    The same mis in fo rmed concern .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Sor ry?  

MR MOLEFE :    I  say,  the  same mis in fo rmed concern .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.   And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    The i r  unders tand ing  was tha t  he  

conf inement  to  CSR was fo r  a  GFB locomot ive  and  not  a  

heavy hau l  locomot ive .   And in  fac t ,  Mr  Ca l la rd  may have 20 

imp l ied  tha t  CSR does not  have the  capac i ty  to  

manufac ture  a  heavy hau l  locomot ive  bu t  CSR d id  have  

tha t  capac i ty  to  manufac ture  the  –  a  heavy hau l  

locomot ive .  

 In  fac t ,  the  heavy hau l  locomot i ves  tha t  they 
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manufac tured were  much,  much more  power fu l  fo r  our  

requ i rements  tha t  were  in  opera t i on  in  Ch ina .   And a lso ,  

the  speed w i th  wh ich  they cou ld  manufac ture  the  

locomot ives ,  I  mean,  I  –  the i r  p roduct ion  l ine  i s  very 

impress ive  in  how they can tu rn  locomot ives  ou t  o f  the i r  

p roduct ion  l ine .  

 So I  th ink  tha t  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  Mr  Ca l la rd  and 

subsequent ly  Mr  Gama th ink  tha t  CSR was incapab le  o f  

manufac tur ing  heavy hau l  locomot ive ,  they were  no t  

cor rec t  bu t  I  th ink  tha t  you may have to  speak to  Mr  Gama 10 

h imse l f  and to  Mr  J iyane.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    No we  cer ta in ly  a re  go ing  to  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    [ Ind is t inc t ]  I  met  Mr  J i yane soc ia l l y  

somewhere  and he sa id  to  me tha t  the  Commiss ion  is  

re fus ing  tha t  he  comes and g ives ev idence.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Refus ing?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.   Those were  h is  words.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .  

MR MOLEFE :    He sa id :   They do not  want  me there .   He  20 

says he  has requested and reques ted and requested.   And 

they do  not  want  me to  come and g ive  ev idence.    

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And d id  he  ind ica te  to  you tha t  he  i s  

happy to  g ive  ev idence?  

MR MOLEFE :    He sa id  the  Commiss ion .   I  do  no t  know 
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who i t  i s  bu t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  i t  wou ld  be  impor tan t  to  see i f  he  

has go t  any cor respondence to  tha t  e f fec t  o r  he  can g ive  

peop le ’s  names,  bu t  what  I  can say is  tha t ,  fo r  some t ime  

knowing tha t  ou r  las t  pen is  l im i ted .   We have been 

seek ing  to  make sure  tha t  we a re  care fu l  in  te rms o f  our  –  

the  impor tance o f  ev idence tha t  w i tnesses w i l l  g ive ,  who  

w i l l  come wi l l  g ive .  

 But  i f  there  i s  any cor respondence,  I  am not  

aware  tha t  necessar i l y  anybody has made any dec is ion  on  10 

tha t  bu t  i t  may we l l  be  tha t  what  he  is  ta lk ing  about  i s  that  

he  may have been in  communica t ion  w i th  e i ther  some 

members  o f  the  Lega l  Team or  members  o f  the 

Invest iga t ion  Team and they have not  sa id  they  wou ld  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    No,  he  showed me cor respondence f rom – 

be fore  he  le f t  Transnet .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m 

MR MOLEFE :    F rom an ac t ing  Group Ch ie f  Execut ive ,  no t  

the  cur ren t  one,  bu t  the  guy who was ac t ing  be fore .   I  20 

cannot  remember  h is  name.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR MOLEFE :    Emai l ,  wh ich  spec i f i ca l l y  fo rb id  h im to  come 

to  the  Commiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Somebody f rom Transnet?  
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MR MOLEFE :    From Transnet .   But  a lso  on  h is  own  

vo l i t ion ,  he  made  contac t  w i th  the  Commiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    And was g iven a  co ld  shou lde r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR MOLEFE :    And Mr  J i yane(?) ,  Cha i r,  was a t  the  cent re  

o f  these locomot ive ’s  acqu is i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR MOLEFE :    He was qu i te  cent ra l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 10 

MR MOLEFE :    He is  the  person tha t  the  newspapers  – or  

Mr  Popo Mole fe  in  h is  ev idence here  sa id  tha t  he  rep laced  

somebody w i th  17-years ’ exper ience w i th  a  teacher.   

Mr  J iyane is  tha t  guy who is  ca l led  the  teacher.    

 He s tar ted  o f f  as  a  teacher  bu t  ended up w i th  

two degrees in  bus iness.   So i t  was not  co r rec t  fo r  

Mr  Popo Mole fe  to  say tha t  a  teacher  rep laced the  Ch ie f  

Execut ive  o f  Transnet  Ra i l  Eng ineer ing .   Tha t  was 

Mr  J iyane.  

 I  th ink  i t  i s  key  and shou ld  be  l i s tened to  by  the  20 

Commiss ion  i f  you  rea l l y  want  to  know what  happened to  

the  locomot ives ’ acqu is i t ions .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  a l l  I  can  say is  tha t ,  i f  he  has been 

in  communica t ion  w i th  the  Commiss ion  and he be l ieves he  

has in fo rmat ion  tha t  wou ld  be  he lp fu l  to  the  Commiss ion  
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and has supp l ied  any in fo rmat ion  or  has no t  supp l ied  bu t  

wou ld  l i ke  to  supp ly,  he  shou ld  wr i te  to  the  Secre ta ry  o r  i f  

he  w ishes to  take  advantage o f  the  fac t  tha t  you met  each 

o ther  recent ly,  he  g ives  i t  to  you to  g ive  to  your  lawyers  to  

send to  Mr  Myburgh whatever  in fo rmat ion ,  he  may do so .  

 A l l  what  I  can say is .   There  w i l l  be  peop le  who  

wou ld  have w ished to  come and tes t i f y  tha t  w i l l  no t  have 

the  chance to ,  s imp ly  because o f  the  rea l i t y  o f  t ime.    

 Some o f  the  peop le ,  i f  they  had approached us  

much ea r l ie r,  they  may have been accommodated but  10 

o thers  m ight  no t  be  because they may been approach ing  us  

la te  bu t  cer ta in ly  what  we wou ld  want  to  do  is  look  a t  the  

in fo rmat ion  tha t  anybody b r ings and assess i t s  impor tance.    

 As  we speak,  we  are  two and a  ha l f  weeks away  

f rom we were  supposed to  end w i th  o ra l  ev idence.   So tha t  

–  and there  a re  a  lo t  o f  peop le  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Mr  Gary  P i ta  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . to  t ry  and accommodate .    

MR MOLEFE :    I  w i l l  g ive  h im your  ce l l  phone number  Cha i r  

because the  Secre tary  i s  no t  very  he lp fu l  because  he has 20 

issues.   I  th ink  i t  has  to  do  w i th  the  fac t  tha t  he  once los t  a  

tender  and los t  a  cour t  case.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  can  we say . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    [ Ind is t inc t ]   

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . speak to  Mr  J iyane.   I f  he  does not  
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m ind ,  then maybe i f  he  can channe l  whatever  documents  

th rough your  lawyers  to  Mr  Myburgh and then we can take  

i t  f rom there .  

MR MOLEFE :    To  Mr  Myburgh?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Cer ta in ly.    

MR MOLEFE :    Cha i rperson?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes?  

MR MOLEFE :    We rea l l y  thank you fo r  the  o f fe r  and we  

w i l l  make use o f  th is  o f fe r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    We wi l l  con tac t  Mr  J iyane and compi le  a l l  

the  in fo rmat ion  re lay  i t  to  Mr  Myburgh.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR MOLEFE :    And. . .  the  Secre ta ry  o f  the  Commiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.   No,  thank you.  

MR MOLEFE :    Thank you very  much.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Thank you  Mr  Mole fe .   So jus t  so  

tha t  I  unders tand i t .   When you say tha t  Mr  Gama –  20 

because we know tha t  we are  go ing  to  have Mr  Gama here .   

We wi l l ,  in  t ime,  dea l  w i th  these locomot ives  w i th  h im but  

jus t  so  tha t  I  unders tand i t .   You say you a lso  go  the  wrong 

end o f  the  s t ick?  

MR MOLEFE :    I  th ink  f rom read ing  th is .  
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ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And jus t  so  tha t  I  unders tand i t .   A t  

th is  po in t  in  t ime,  was presumable  Mr  Gama was the  CEO 

of  Transnet  Fre igh t  Ra i l?  

MR MOLEFE :    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    He was presumable  a  ra i l  exper t .  

MR MOLEFE :    Mr  Gama? 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Yes.  

MR MOLEFE :    No,  the  eng ineers  are  the  exper t s .  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Wel l  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Mr  Gama was  l i ke  me,  he  was a  Ch ie f  

Execut ive .   He was jus t  an  overhead expend i tu re  l i ke  me.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Wel l ,  we ce r ta in ly  know 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    . . .were  do ing  the  work .   The exper ts  a re  the  

t ra in  d r ivers  and the  eng ineers .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    So  rea l l y  Mr  Ca l la rd  was an exper t .  

MR MOLEFE :    No,  Mr  Ca l la rd  was  not  an  exper t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    A l r igh t .  20 

MR MOLEFE :    Except  the  peop le  tha t  wro te  those  le t te rs  

tha t  say  tha t  the  Mi tsu i  locomot ives  were  fa i l ing  on  the  

coa l  l ine .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Okay.   Mis ter  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE :    Mr  Ca l la rd ,  Cha i rperson,  i s  a lso  conf l i c ted  
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because he works  fo r  MNS,  I  th ink  Fu luz i  o r  MNS.   He was  

h i red  by  MNS in  –  as  par t  o f  the i r  fo rens ic  invest iga t ion .   

And I  th ink  in  the  process o f  th is  Commiss ion ,  he  was a t  

pa ins  to  exp la in  o r  to  show how usefu l  he  cou ld  be  to  the  

MNS peop le  bu t  he  was a  h i red  hand.   He is  m iss ionary (? ) .  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    So  Mr  Mole fe ,  what  I  jus t  wanted to  

do  is  t o  car ry  on  w i th  th is  emai l  s t ream or  s t r ing .   I f  you  go  

to  page FQC-222.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Maybe Mr  Myburgh,  we cou ld  take  a  

break now.   I  see we are  a t  four  o ’c lock .   Maybe we cou ld  10 

take  a  b reak.   A re  we s t i l l  on  the  unders tand ing  tha t  we w i l l  

con t inue and see how i t  goes?  What  i s  you r  assessment  o f  

how much t ime?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    I  have qu i te  a  lo t  s t i l l  to  ge t  th rough  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Bu t  I  am go ing  to  t ry  my best  to  

focus on  what  I  cons ide r  to  be  the  key- i ssues.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no .   That  i s  f ine .   Do you have an 

assessment  o f  how long tha t  m ight  be ,  w i thout  say ing  tha t  I  20 

w i l l  ho ld  you to  tha t?  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Wel l ,  I  wou ld  th ink ,  p robab ly,  past  

seven o ’c lock .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC :    S ix ,  seven.   I  do  no t  know.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r i gh t .   I  must  say  tha t  fo r  some 

reason someth ing  te l l s  me tha t  I  may have ar ranged fo r  

some even ing  sess ion  th is  even ing  but  hopefu l l y  I  d id  no t .   

I f  I  d id ,  we w i l l  see  what  the  peop le  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    Or  pe rhaps you w i l l  te l l  us  tha t  when 

we convene.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  when we . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC :    And then we can ta i lo r  th ings 

accord ing ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.    10 

ADV MYBURGH SC :    I  mean,  we wou ld  l i ke  to  f in ish  today 

but  i f  we cannot ,  I  suppose tha t  i s  no t  the  end o f  the  wor ld .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja-no,  there  may be tha t  there  i s  no t ,  

you know.   I  do  no t  know why I  was fee l ing  l i ke  we wou ld  

have tha t  p rob lem.   So we w i l l  take  the  break now and then  

we w i l l  con t inue and see how i t  goes.   Okay a l r igh t .   Le t  us 

take  a  ten  m inutes ’ b reak.   I  am say ing  ten  m inutes .   We 

are  a t  e igh teen m inutes  past  fou r.   Le t  us  re turn  a t  quar te r  

past .   We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 20 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr  Mole fe ,  I  was jus t  dea l i ng  w i th  

these emai ls  and we have dea l t  w i th  Mr  Gama’s  emai l .   

Cou ld  I  ask  you p lease to  go  to  FQC222 and you see there  
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i t  appears  tha t  Mr  S ingh then says  to  Mr  Gama on the  24 t h  

o f  January,  qu i te  ear l y  in  the  morn ing  a t  07H02,  le t  us  

d iscuss th is  morn ing .   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Now we know tha t  you then  go o r  

there  is  a  memorandum tha t  you s igned,  tha t  i s  p resented 

a t  a  BACD meet ing .   That  i s  on  the  24 t h  o f  January,  

cor rec t?   The same day.   

MR MOLEFE:   On  the?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   24  January.   Cou ld  I  ask  you p lease 10 

to  go  to  page FQC244?   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And th is  i s  qu i te  a  lengthy  document ,  

i t  ends a t  page 267.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And you see  tha t  tha t  was not  s igned  

by  Mr  Gama.   Can you exp la in  why not?    

MR MOLEFE:   I  cannot  remember  why Mr  Gama d id  no t  

s ign .    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r igh t .   Then le t  us  go  to  the  BADC 20 

meet ing  on  the  24 t h  o f  January  where  th is  memorandum 

served.   Those minutes  we f ind  a t  FQC228.    

MR MOLEFE:   FQC228?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   The a t tendance re f lec ts  you and Mr  

S ingh as  be ing  p resent  and par t ia l  a t tendance on ly  by  Mr  

Gama,  cor rec t?      

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Now a t  th is  meet ing  on  the  24 t h  o f  

January,  were  the  concerns o f  Mr  Ca l la rd  and Mr  Gama 

ra ised and d i scussed?   

MR MOLEFE:   I  cannot  remember  t ha t  they were ,  bu t  l i ke  I  

say,  ra i sed by  who?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  beg your  pardon?   10 

MR MOLEFE:   I  say  were  they ra ised by  whom? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Wel l ,  d id  you ra ise  them? 

MR MOLEFE:   No ,  those emai ls  were  no t  me.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes,  bu t  I  mean the  po in t  i s  tha t  the 

concerns ra ised  by  Mr  Ca l la rd  and Gama,  were  they 

d iscussed a t  th is  meet ing ,  yes  or  no?  

MR MOLEFE:   No ,  no .   I  cannot  remember  tha t  they  were .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r igh t ,  thank you.   Now le t  us  go  to  

the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Ca l la rd ,  and cou ld  I  ask  you p lease to 

tu rn  to  parag raph  49 a t  page FQC12? 20 

MR MOLEFE:   FQC12?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   FQC12,  yes.   So Mr  Ca l la rd  a t  

parag raph 50 a t  FQC12 says:  

“The minutes  do  not  re f lec t  tha t  the  BADC was 

in fo rmed o f  my concerns ra i sed in  the  emai l  
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cor respondence. ”  

And over  the  page a t  FQC13:  

 “The minutes  re f l ec t  tha t  the  BADC accord ing  

to  Mr  Ca l la rd  was  mis led  by  management  as  to  

the  va l id i t y  o f  the  conf inement  p rocess by  one,  

c rea t ing  the  impress ion  tha t  the  26  tons heavy  

ha l l  CSR locomot ive  ex is ted  when  in  fac t  th is  

i s  no t  the  case,  us ing  Ch inese manufac tu r ing  

fac i l i t i es  to  mot iva te  fo r  speedy de l i very  wh ich  

wou ld  have  negated loca l  content  10 

requ i rements .   See Mr  Gama’s  mai l  in  th is  

regard  and th ree ,  repor t ing  tha t  the 

conf inement  was  in  compl iance w i th  the  PPM,  

where  no  prev ious product  ex i s ted . ”  

 Do you want  to  comment  on  tha t?    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes,  the  Ch inese had a  heavy ha l l  

locomot ive  tha t  in  fac t  was even above the  s tandards tha t  

were  requ i red .   So tha t  i s  no t  co r rec t  and I  even  have a  

mode l  o f  bad locomot ive .   So tha t  locomot ive  d id  ex i s t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r igh t ,  any o ther  comment?  20 

MR MOLEFE:   The Ch inese manu fac tur ing  fac i l i t i es  wou ld  

be  used,  because manufac tu r ing  these locomot ives  in  

Ch ina  wou ld  g ive  us  the  hundred locomot ives  very  qu ick ly.   

On the  coa l  m ine,  wh ich  was in  d i re  s t ra i t s  because the  

coa l  p roducers ,  so  th is  takes us  back to  what  I  had  sa id  in  



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 213 of 265 
 

the  Eskom s t ream,  because the  coa l  p roducers  had been 

compla in ing  tha t  the i r  coa l  i s  no t  be ing  taken to  R ichards  

bay.  

 So we sa id  we can get  the  locomot ives  very  qu ick ly,  

bu t  you have to  s ign  take  or  pay agreements  and then  

there  was an inc ident  w i th  G lenco  and second ly  the  GFB,  

because we wou ld  take  one hundred locomot ives  f rom the  

GFB f rom the  coa l  m ine GFB to  rev ise  the  GFB bus iness.  

 So the  GFB bus iness requ i red  the  locomot ives  and 

in  as  fa r  as  I  am concerned,  the  conf inement  was in  10 

compl iance w i th  the  procurement  p rocedure  mode l .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r igh t .   Then you see a t  53  tha t  the  

hundred locomot ives  were  conf ined to  CSR.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then on the  4 t h  o f  February  Mr  

Ca l la rd  rece ives an  SMS f rom Mr  Gama in  response to  h is  

emai l  o f  the  23 r d  o f  January,  s ta t i ng  I  have jus t  seen your  

emai l .   I  wou ld  exp la in  to  you the  GCE’s  th ink ing .   He says 

tha t  was not  fo l lowed up.  

 Of  course  he had seen i t  be fore  because he 20 

addressed Mr  S ingh in  re la t ion  to  i t ,  bu t :  

 “ I  have jus t  seen  your  mai l .   I  w i l l  exp la in  to  

you the  GCE’s  th ink ing . ”  

 Have you any idea what  tha t  en ta i l s?    

MR MOLEFE:   I  do  no t  know.   Maybe,  I  do  no t  know.   I  do  
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no t  know what  he  was,  what  i t  was tha t  he  was go ing  to  

exp la in  to  h im,  bu t  I  suspect  i t  may be what  I  have jus t  to ld  

you now.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Why d id  you jus t  no t  s t i ck  w i th  

Motsu i?    

MR MOLEFE:   Because they were  fa i l ing ,  number  one.   

Number  two,  there  had apparent ly  been  severa l  

conf inements  to  them.   There  had been conf inements  to  

them in  the  past  and a  v iew had  been expressed  tha t  we 

shou ld  t r y  no t  to  have ex is t ing  supp l ie rs  tha t  have been  10 

supp ly ing  locomot ives .   

 So they had won  the  tender  qu i te  a  few years  back  

and there  had been a  few conf inements  in  be tween ,  and so  

there  was a  concern  tha t  we  wou ld  be  ent rench ing  

monopo l ies .   Yes,  those are  the  words.   Ent rench ing  

monopo l ies  by  us ing  supp l ie rs  tha t  won a  tender  a  few 

years  ago and then we jus t  manda te  creep or  scope  creep.  

 Every  t ime we need  locomot ives  we jus t  conf ine  to  

them.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So  jus t  as  I  unders tand i t  though,  you 20 

were  in  favour  yourse l f  o f  conf inement  to  Motsu i?    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And you mot iva ted  i t  on  a  ser ies  o f  

g round say ing  i t  must  go  to  Motsu i .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 215 of 265 
 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Subsequent ly  you were  in  favour  o f  

conf inement  to  CSR.      

MR MOLEFE:   Yes,  when . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And you  mot iva ted  on the  same 

grounds.    

MR MOLEFE:   On  the  same grounds.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   R igh t .   

MR MOLEFE:   Because what  we needed,  was a  hundred 

locomot ives .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And the  on ly  th ing  tha t  caused tha t  10 

as  I  unders tand i t ,  i s  you say a  concern  was ra ised about  

en t rench ing  monopo l ies .   

MR MOLEFE:   En t rench ing  monopo l ies .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And who ra i sed tha t  concern?   

MR MOLEFE:   I  cannot  remember  bu t  i t  was in  the  contex t  

o f  the  BADC.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Bu t  had i t  no t  been fo r  tha t ,  the 

tender  wou ld  have been awarded obv ious ly  to  Motsu i .  

MR MOLEFE:   Migh t  have been awarded.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.   20 

MR MOLEFE:   Bu t  subsequent  to  tha t ,  and th i s  I  had 

fo rgo t ten .   There  had been compla in t s  tha t  the  Motsu i  

locomot ives  had been fa i l ing  and I  had ac tua l l y  fo rgo t ten  

tha t  un t i l  I  was reminded.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.   Now le t  us  dea l  w i th  another  
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i ssue.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Jus t  remember  no t  to  be  too  fa r  f rom the  

mike .    

MR MOLEFE:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  a l r igh t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  want  to  tu rn  then to  another  top i c  

re la t ing  to  the  hundred locomot ives  and tha t  i s  the  

increase in  the  ETC f rom 3 .8  b i l l i on  to  4 .8  b i l l i on .  

MR MOLEFE:   From?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   3 .8  to  4 .8 .   So the  ev idence seems to 10 

be tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE:   Okay.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I f  tender  was awarded to  CSR on the  

17 t h  o f  March 2014,  wou ld  you conf i rm tha t?   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And what  Mr  Lehur  sa id  and  he was  

par t  o f  the  negot ia t ions ,  he  sa id  tha t  dur ing  nego t ia t ions  

an  o f fe r  was made by  Transnet  o f  38 .5  m i l l ion  per  loco .   

The counter  o f fe r  f rom the  supp l ie rs  was 49 mi l l ion  and you 

agreed then to  44  mi l l ion .  20 

 Does tha t  rough ly  accord  w i th  what  you remember?  

MR MOLEFE:   No,  what  I  remember  i s  tha t  the  base pr ice  

o f  the  locomot ive  was 28 mi l l ion  per  locomot ive .   That  was  

the  base p r ice  o f  the  locomot ive .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.    
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MR MOLEFE:   Now the  th ing  about  locomot ives ,  depend ing  

on where  you buy them,  i s  tha t  there  are  o ther  cos ts  and  

the  o the r  cos ts  inc lude the ,  the  l i fe t ime cost  o f  the 

locomot ive ,  wh ich  is  a  cost  o f  ma in tenance and main ta in ing  

i t  o r  the  l i fe t ime.  

 But  a lso  the  cost  o f  f inanc ing  as  we l l  as  the  costs  

o f  hedg ing  the  purchase pr i ce  o f  the  locomot ives .   So in  

th is  ins tance and in  the  o ther  ins tances as  we l l ,  our  

p re fe rence was to  ge t  a  f i xed  pr i ce .   F ixed p r ice  means  

i r respect ive  o f  what  happens,  the re  i s  exchange ra tes  to  10 

in te res t  ra tes  and  to  in f la t ion .  

 Th is  i s  the  pr i ce  tha t  we w i l l  pay.   So i f  we are  no t  

en ter ing  in to  a  cont rac t  where  a f te r  a  few,  a  few years  or  

even a  few months a  supp l ie r  w i l l  tu rn  around and say you 

know tha t  the  pr ice  th ree  months ago.   S ince then the  pr i ce  

o f  s tee l  has gone up,  in te res t  ra tes ,  d i f fe ren t ia l  be tween 

the  count r ies .    

 Our  count r ies  i s  w idened and tha t  the  exchange  

ra te  as  you can see has moved.   So we pre fer  the  f i xed  

pr ice .   Now when you go fo r  f i xed  pr i ce ,  t yp i ca l l y  the  20 

supp l ie rs  wou ld  make you pay fo r  i t ,  and th is  d i f fered  and 

was a  sub jec t  o f  negot ia t ion .    

 So the  impor tan t  th ing  is  to  know tha t  the  base 

pr ice  was 28 mi l l ion  and then the  o ther  f ie lds  pu t  i t  up  and  

those o ther  f ie lds  wou ld  d i f fe r  depend ing  on where  you 
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buy.   You are  buy ing  f rom China  and buy ing  f rom Japan  

and buy ing  f rom Amer ica  is  no t ,  the  th r i l l s  a re  no t  the  

same.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Now . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE:   Bu t  what  was comparab le  i s  the  base pr ice .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr  Mole fe ,  what  happened then 

accord ing  to  Mr  Lehur.  

MR MOLEFE:   Accord ing  to  m is ter?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr  Lehur.  

MR MOLEFE:   Lehur.   10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I s  tha t  Mr  S ingh requested h im to 

prepare  a  memorandum exp la in ing  why the  pr i ce  had 

increased f rom the  bus iness case submiss ion ,  e f fec t i ve l y  

to  jus t i f y  what  had been agreed,  and then he  went  on  to  

say tha t  on  the  23 r d  o f  May 2014 you approved the  

memorandum to  the  Board  o f  D i rec tors  fo r  an  increase in  

the  ETC f rom 3 .8  to  4 .8 .  

 Le t  me take you  to  th is  document  tha t  Mr  Lehur  

p repared togethe r  o r  an  ins t ruc t ion  o f  Mr  S ingh.   That  you  

f ind  in  Exh ib i t  BB4( f )  and then  2 .   So i t  i s  qu i te  a 20 

compl ica ted  . . .  BB4,  you w i l l  f ind  in  Exh ib i t  BB4( f ) .    I  do  

no t  have [ ind is t inc t  –  00 :14 :59]  and then i t  i s  second  

space.    

 A l r igh t .   So i t  i s  BBf ,  sor ry  BB4( f )  and then there  

are  more  than one s ta tement  in  tha t  bund le .   I t  i s  the  
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second s ta tement  and tha t  i s  why i t  i s  BB4( f2) .   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And I  wou ld  l i ke  to  go  to  page 46,  in  

fac t  the  memo s tar ts  a t  47 .    

MR MOLEFE:   46?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   YLRESP,  47 .   So hopefu l l y  we a l l  

have the  same th ing .   Mr  Mole fe ,  do  you have there  a  

memorandum at  47  to  the  Transnet  board  f rom yourse l f?  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And i f  we go to  page YLRESP60,  10 

there  you f ind  the  s ignature  page.    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And tha t  re f lec ts  tha t  you,  i t  was 

recommended by  you on the  23 r d  o f  May 2014,  cor rec t?    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes,  by  Mr  Gama and Mr  S ingh.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Ja ,  you are  cor rec t .   Mr  S ingh,  so  i t  

i s  th ree  leve l s  o f  recommendat ion .   Mr  S ingh,  Mr  Gama and 

yourse l f .    

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry,  I  thought  you sa id  page 60.   

Mr  Myburgh?   20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  s ta r ts  a t  page 47 and the  

document ,  the  memorandum is  s igned Cha i rperson,  a t  page  

60.   YLRESP060.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe th is  i s  the  wrong f i le .   I  th ink ,  i s  

tha t  the  memo tha t  on  page  60 has the  head ing  
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methodo logy o f  scor ing  and meet ings he ld ,  on  page 60.   I s  

tha t  the  one?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   The memorandum tha t  we are  look ing  

a t ,  s ta r ts  a t  page  47 Cha i rperson.    

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  I  th ink  I  do  no t  th ink  . . .  le t  us  ge t ,  

what  i s  the  bund le .   I s  i t  Exh ib i t  BB4( f )?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   BB4( f ) ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  and what  i s  the  page?  I f  you  jus t  

te l l  me the  page,  no t  the  exh ib i t  number.   Jus t  the  page.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   The page is  47 ,  bu t  there  i s  two  10 

d iv iders .   There  is  a  f i rs t  s ta tement  and a  second 

s ta tement .   One  needs to  ge t  to  the  second s ta tement ,  

because i t  does not  seem to  be  consecut ive l y  numbered.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  i s  tha t  so?  I  th ink  tha t  i s  what  

maybe . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Ja .   

CHAIRPERSON:   So  i t  i s  no t  sequent ia l .    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Not  th roughout  the  f i le ,  no .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am not  sure  o f  the  f i le .   Okay,  so  I  must  

go  to  beh ind ,  a f te r  the  second d i v ider?  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  the  d i v iders  are  numbered.   There  

is  one,  two,  th ree ,  four,  f i ve .   So is  i t  the  second one?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   In  fac t  m ine are  numbered d i f fe ren t ly  

so ,  pe rhaps I  cou ld  ask  my . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  le t  me . . .  le t  me see where  is ,  th is  

i s  the  reason why I  have been ins i s t ing  tha t  the  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr  Mole fe  has d iv ider  number  25 .   Do 

you have a  25  Cha i rperson?  

CHAIRPERSON:   The bund le  or  the  d iv ide r?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   D iv ider  number  25 .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Le t  me see.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Or  i t  i s  Exh ib i t  25 .    

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  why I  ins is ted  the  pag ina t ion  10 

shou ld  be  sequen t ia l  f rom the  f i rs t  page o f  the  bund le  up  to  

the  end,  so  tha t  when anybody says page so  and so ,  then 

we a l l  know there  w i l l  on ly  be  one such page.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   You w i l l  remember  Cha i rperson,  i t  

seems tha t  th is  was in  the  very  ear l y  days  o f  the 

commiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay.   Now I  th ink  I ,  there  i s  a  memo 

here  a t  page 47.   Th is  i s  page YLRESP047.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  tha t  the  one?  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes,  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r igh t .   So th is  i s  the  memorandum 

tha t  we have been speak ing  o f  and what  I  have done,  i s  I  

had taken you to  the  s ignature  page jus t  so  tha t  DCJ can,  
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Cha i rperson can  see now tha t  he  has,  we a l l  have the  

document .   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A t  YLRSP060 . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   There  is  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  I  have got  i t  now.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   There  is  the  recommendat ion  by  the  

th ree  o f  you Mr  S ingh,  Mr  Gama and yourse l f ,  and the  

recommendat ion  89(b)  a t  the  end,  i s  the  BOD approves an 10 

increase in  the  es t imated to ta l  cos t  fo r  the  acqu is i t ion  o f  

the  hundred equ iva len t  c lass  19E dua l  vo l tage e lec t r i c  

locomot ives  or  the  expor t  coa l  l ine  f rom 3 .87  b i l l i on  to  

4 .840 b i l l i on .  

 You conf i rm tha t?  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r igh t .   Now ev idence has been 

g iven by  Mr  Ca l la rd  to  the  e f fec t  tha t  th is  inc rease o f  a  

b i l l i on  rand was excess ive  and un jus t i f iab le .   You know o f  

tha t  ev idence?   20 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes,  I  may have seen i t  in  the  papers ,  yes .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And a lso ,  perhaps more  impor tan t ly,  

there  was the  ev idence o f  an  exper t  in  the  fo rm o f  Mr  T jab i  

who a lso  tes t i f ied  tha t  the  inc rease was excess i ve  and 

un jus t i f iab le .   Have you seen tha t  ev idence? 
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MR MOLEFE:   Bo th  f rom MNS?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So  what  Mr  T jab i  sa id  and we  can go  

to  h is  repor t ,  i s  tha t  an  inc rease to  4 .1  b i l l i on  f rom 3 .8  was  

reasonab le  bu t  he  cons idered the  add i t iona l  800 m i l l ion  to  

be  no t  jus t i f iab le .   Have you seen tha t  ev idence? 

MR MOLEFE:   No .    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Wel l ,  le t  me take you to  tha t .   You 

were  I  th ink  prev ious l y  g iven th is ,  bu t  where  you w i l l  f ind  

i t ,  i f  you  w i l l  jus t  g ive  me a  second  . . .  i s  in  Exh ib i t  BB8(b ) .  

MR MOLEFE:   Come aga in ,  wh ich  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So  i t  i s  BB8(b )  and tha t  i s  d iv ided  

in to  po in t  1  and po in t  2 .   There  are  two repor ts  by  Mr  T jab i  

conta ined in  BB8(b) .    

MR MOLEFE:   Ja .   Which  page number?    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So  Cha i rperson,  do  you have  Exh ib i t  

BB8(b )?   Then you have a  po in t  1  and po in t  2 .    

CHAIRPERSON:   I  have got  BB8(b )  po in t  1  and (b)  po in t  2 .    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   That  i s  r igh t .   I f  I  cou ld  take  you  

p lease to ,  i f  you  cou ld  p lease go to  (b )  po in t  2 .   I t  i s  the  

second repor t  in  tha t  f i l e ,  r igh t  towards the  end.    20 

MR MOLEFE:   What  i s  the  page number?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And i t  s ta r ts ,  the  f i rs t  page o f  Mr  

T jab i ’s  repor t  i s  page and these are  on ly  red  numbers  

AOC100001.    

MR MOLEFE:   100 001?   
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  i s  ac tua l l y  the  f i rs t  page,  no t  . . .  Mr  

Mole fe ,  you have  the  repor t?   I t  s ta r ts  a t  page 1 ,  a re  you 

there?   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   Yes,  I  have go t  i t .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   You have p rev ious ly  been p rov ided 

w i th  th is  and you have seen th is  be fore .   

MR MOLEFE:   I  cannot  say  tha t  I  have,  bu t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r igh t .   I t  was ac tua l l y  in  fac t  

a t tached to  your,  i t  i s  one o f  the  annexures to  the  request  

fo r  you to  f i le  an  a f f idav i t .   10 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  le t  us  no t  wor ry  about  tha t  fo r  the  

moment .   A re  you  a t  page 1?  

MR MOLEFE:   Ja ,  yes .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Cou ld  I  ask  you to  tu rn  to  page 20?   

Under  the  head ing  conc lus ion  a t  5 .33  in  conc lud ing ,  hav ing  

bu i l t  up  the  pr ice  o f  the  E20 dua l  vo l tage e lec t r i c  

locomot ives  prov ided by  CSR as  a t  Apr i l  2012 to  March 

2014,  a l lowed fo r  des ign  mod i f i ca t ion  costs  as  a t  March 

2014 to  meet  Transnet ’s  19E dua l  vo l tage  e lec t r i c  20 

locomot ive  requ i rements  and mi t iga ted  fo r  r i sks  such as  

fo re ign  cur rency  and in f la t ion ,  a  reasonab le  s t roke 

acceptab le  pr ice  ETC for  the  t ransact ion  wou ld  have been  

4 .1  b i l l i on .  

 The excess o f  739 mi l l ion  cou ld  no t  be  jus t i f ied  on  
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the  bas is  as  exp la ined above.   Have you got  any comment  

on  tha t?    

MR MOLEFE:   He  is  ta lk ing  rubb ish .    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Okay.   Le t  us  then and why  do you  

say tha t?    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes,  le t  me come to  why I  say  tha t .   

Cha i rperson,  i f  you  look a t  the  memorandum in  RESP049,  

parag raph 22,  i t  says :  

 “A ,  fo rex  movements  f rom the  approved 10 

bus iness case to  the  award  da te . ”  

 So the  reasons fo r  the  increase in  ETC,  in f la t ionary  

re la ted  esca la t ions,  var ia t ions  to  des ign  fo r  a  h igher  

spec i f i ca t ion ,  the  cost  o f  f i x ing  fu tu re  esca la t ions over  the  

l i fe  o f  the  cont rac t .   So th is  i s  f rom the  t ime tha t  the  

cont rac t  i s  en te red in to  fo r  the  l i fe  o f  the  cont rac t ,  and i t  

says :  

 “Forward  look ing  r i sk  m i t iga t ion . ”  

 And then i t  says :  

 “Cost  o f  f i x ing  fo rex  exposure ,  fo rward  look ing  20 

r i sk  m i t iga t ion . ”  

 And i t  says :  

 “Cont ingenc ies  re la ted  to  va r ia t ion  orders .   

Cont ingenc ies  re la ted  to  var ia t ion  orders  as  

par t  o f  the  negot ia t ion  p rocess,  a  fu r the r  
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d iscount  o f  2 .2 .4  m i l l i on  per  locomot ive  was 

negot ia ted . ”  

 Now my po in t  i s ,  in  a r r i v ing  a t  the  f igure  based on 

what  i s  in  the  memorandum,  assumpt ions wou ld  have to  be  

made.   So when you say tha t  fo rward  look ing ,  we have to  

make assumpt ions.   From one economis t  to  the  o ther,  the  

assumpt ions w i l l  no t  be  the  same.   

 Even i f  the  assumpt ions a re  the  same,  they w i l l  no t  

a r r i ve  a t  the  same …[aud io  cu t ]  … that  is  just  how i t  is .   

That  is  how,  so the r i sk mi t igat ion  and ca lcu lat ions  for  r isk  10 

l ike th is ,  forward looking,  is  not  a  sc ience.   I t  is  an ar t .   So 

you cannot  ca lcu late i t  to  the cent ,  because i t  is  about  

assumpt ion.   So what  he d id,  is  that  he  came up wi th  h is  

own assumpt ion and ar r ived at  another  number.   

 The people that  would be in  th is  memo and that  were  

doing th is  ca lcu la t ion here,  had other  assumpt ions,  perhaps 

even the same assumpt ions but  d i f ferent  parameters and 

var iab les in  the i r  assumpt ions,  and by def in i t ion  they came 

wi th  a d i f fe rent  numbers.   

 That  cannot  be imputed to  mean impropr ie ty.   I t  is  20 

just  that  i f  you took,  take two r i sk,  r isk specia l i s ts  and you 

put  them in one room or  in  two separate  rooms,  and g ive 

them the same th ings,  and ask them to ca lcu late a forward  

looking pr ice,  they wi l l  come at  d i f ferent  numbers.   

 They wi l l  ar r ive at  d i f ferent  numbers and par t  o f  
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what  in f luences them,  par t  o f  what  in f luences them are  

subject ive factors .   Subject ive factors.   I  mean i t  comes at  

the point  where,  even what  they had for  b reakfast  

in f luences what  the i r  fee l ing is  about  a par t i cu lar  issue on 

that  par t i cu lar  day.   

 So th is  is  not  a  sc ience.   I  not iced yesterday when 

you were expla in ing the meaning of  ETC,  the E in  ETC is  

est imated and the th ing about  est imated,  is  that  i f  I  asked 

everybody in  th is  room to est imate anyth ing,  we wi l l  not  

have the same number.   So i t  i s  not  a  sc ience,  i t  is  an ar t .   10 

Est imat ion is  an ar t .   

 So th is  is  the work of  two ar t is ts .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Of  course,  o f  course even i f  you are  

ta lk ing s imply about  est imat ing anyth ing.   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   There wi l l  be parameters.   You say i f  

somebody says what  i s ,  what  do you est imate what  the 

pr ice wi l l  be of  that  bot t le  in  f ront  o f  you,  i f  somebody 

suddenly says a par t icu lar  f igure,  everyone wi l l  say  no,  that  

is  just  out .   20 

 So but  i f  there would be cer ta in  amounts,  i f  people  

g ive d i f ferent  amounts wi th in  a cer ta in  range,  i t  is  taken 

that  that  is  reasonable.   You accept  that?   

MR MOLEFE:   No Chai r.   We were in  c lass when the 

lecturer  demonst rated th is ,  and he took a wine g lass.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

MR MOLEFE:   And he f i l l ed i t  w i th  t ic- tacs,  smal l  sweets 

and we were about  15 in  c lass,  and he says p lease walk 

around th is  wine  g lass and est imate the number of  sweets,  

and wr i te  down your  est imate.   From 15 people,  the range 

valued f rom about  75 to  400.    

 He says that  is  your  lecture for  the day on 

est imat ion.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  but  maybe we should not  spend too 

much t ime on th is .   I  mean . . . [ in tervenes]   10 

MR MOLEFE:   I t  does not  mean anyth ing,  because what  you 

do not  know is  what  is  in  fact  the wine g lass.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  no what  I  am saying is  i t  might  d i f fer  

in  terms of  what  you are ta lk ing about ,  but  i f  somebody is  

go ing to  come and say they est imate that  bot t le  in  f ront  o f  

you to  cost  R20 000-00,  you know many people are going to  

say that  is  complete ly  out .    

 Just  an empty bo t t le  you know,  so  i t  might  depend 

on a number,  but  i f  they say maybe R50-00,  R20-00 you say 

maybe that  is  wi th in  a cer ta in  range,  R5-00,  R10-00,  but  20 

there comes a t ime when you say but  that  is  too out .   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  ja .   Mr Myburgh? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes,  I  just  rea l l y  wanted to  make the 

point  that  Mr Tjab i  is  an expert .    
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MR MOLEFE:   Mr  Tjabi  is  an exper t? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes,  he gave expert  ev idence and you 

have seen h is  repor t  before.   

MR MOLEFE:   Is  he exper t  to  you?  I  mean,  I  do not  

consider  h is  work  to  be the work of  an expert .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  you were g iven th is  repor t  before.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Cor rect?  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   You d id not  go to  your  own expert  to  10 

get  a  cont rary v iew,  you just  want  us to  accept  that  look,  

th is  i s  an ar t ,  not  a  sc ience?  I  mean that  i s  essent ia l l y  

what  you want  the  Chai rperson to do.   

MR MOLEFE:   That  is  what  I  am saying.   I  am say ing that  

the est imat ion is  an ar t ,  not  a  sc ience.   So Mr Tjabi  cannot  

come here wi th  def in i te  numbers when a l l  he d id was 

est imate.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight .   Have you got  anyth ing e lse 

to  say about  Mr T jabi ’s  exper t  op in ion? 

MR MOLEFE:   No.   20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  just  want  to  take you to  someth ing in  

your  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Remember to  speak not  too far  f rom the  

mike.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  beg your  pardon Chai rperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  ja .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Bundle 5.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Exhib i t  B22.   I  just  want  to  take you 

p lease to  the Regulat ion 10(6)  not ice,  which you wi l l  f ind at  

page 12,  or  sorry page 14,  b lack numbers.    

MR MOLEFE:   Bundle 5,  yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Bundle 5,  Exhib i t  22.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Page and now we are refer r ing to  the 10 

b lack numbers on  the le f t  hand s ide,  page 14.    

MR MOLEFE:   One four?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   There,  perhaps I  can ask you to  turn  

to  page 17 and I  would l ike to  refer  to  paragraph 1.6.   Just  

to  conf i rm that  you were asked about  the opin ion of  A l is ta i r  

T jab i ,  a t  page 17,  that  the increase in  the ETC of  a  hundred 

locomot ives f rom 3.8,  I  paraphrase to  4.8 was unjust i f ied,  

your  at tent ion being drawn to h is  s tatement  dated the 26 t h  20 

of  November 2019,  Exhib i t  BB8(b)2.   

 You were g iven th is  repor t?  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes,  yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   R ight ,  and whi ls t  we are on that ,  

there is  someth ing I  have wanted to  ask you some t ime ago.   
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I f  you have a look at  paragraph 1.9 on the opposi te  page,  

page 18,  you see there you were asked a ser ies of  

quest ions about  McKinsey and Regiments.   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Sub one,  the conf inement  and 

appointment  of  the consor t ium inc lud ing McKinsey,  

Letsema,  etcetera .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Then the decis ion to  rep lace Letsema.    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And Nedbank wi th  Regiments.   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   The session  and the payment  of  the 

78 mi l l ion,  th ings we have gone through a l ready.   The 

conf inement  and the appointment  at  paragraph 194 of  

McKinsey on those four  cont racts that  you were invo lved in .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And a lso the conf inement  and award 

of  the GFB breakthrough.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Those are th ings that  you have 

a l ready deal t  wi th  in  a lo t  o f  deta i l .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  what  I  wanted to  ask you Mr 

Molefe,  i s  where do we f ind in  your  aff idavi t  your  response 
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to  a l l  o f  these issues deal ing  wi th  the McKinsey and 

Regiment  cont rac ts?  Your aff idavi t  we know,  star ts  at  page 

28 of  Bundle 5,  Exhib i t  BB22.    

 There is  your  aff idavi t .   Perhaps you could just  page 

through i t .   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry,  Bundle 5 you sa id? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  no I  d id  not  rea l i se  i t  is  r ight  in  10 

f ront  o f  me.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  has been a long day Mr Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  has been a long day.   Did you say 22?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   To 28 is  Mr Molefe ’s  aff idavi t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So unless I  have i t  wrong and you can 

correct  me,  you do not  deal  wi th  McKenzie or  Regiments at  

a l l ,  or  do you?   

MR MOLEFE:   No,  I  do not .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   You do not?  20 

MR MOLEFE:   No,  I  do not .   I  th ink that  i t  was an er ror  

Chai rperson.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Let  us . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR MOLEFE:   And p lease,  remember that  th is  was the 20 t h ,  

the 12 t h  day of  November 2020 and th is  not ice requi red us  
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or  me to deal  wi th  th is ,  wi th  a l l  o f  these issues wi th in  seven 

weeks,  and then on the same day there was another  

d i rect ive that  sa id that ,  which was an Eskom di rect ive,  

which requi red me to deal  wi th  qui te  substant ia l  issues 

wi th in  30 days.   

 On top of  that  Chai rperson,  I  am actual l y  a  student .   

I t  was in  the midd le of  my exams.   I f  I  put  away a l l  o f  these 

d i rect ives,  and f in ished my exams,  then I  was under  

pressure to  f in ish  the 30 day d i rect ive.   I  even th ink I  asked 

for  an extension.  10 

 Whi le  I  was st i l l  busy deal ing wi th  i t ,  there was a  

subpoena to appear on the 15 t h  o f  January.   The subpoena 

came wi th  i t s  own issues and the 15 t h  o f  January was about  

the same t ime as,  as th is  aff idavi t  was due.   So there was a  

lo t  o f  p ressure and what  I  d id  i s  I  deal t  wi th  i t  to  the best  o f  

my abi l i ty,  and I  must  apologise i f  in  the process I  may have 

neglected to  deal  wi th  the McKinsey issues.   

 However,  having  sa id that ,  I  would hope that  my 

deal ing wi th  the issues today,  was . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Was adequate? 20 

MR MOLEFE:   Give them just i ce,  yes.   I  hope that  we deal t  

wi th  them adequate ly  and that  there is  noth ing that  I  have 

sa id today that  I  would not  have sa id,  had I  had su ff ic ient  

t ime to prepare and f ina l i ze my aff idavi t  p roper ly.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr Molefe  just  understand,  that  in  
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your  aff idavi t  nowhere do you say that  there is  cer ta in  

top ics that  I  have not  deal t  wi th  or  I  have not  had enough 

t ime.   

UNKNOWN:   Chai rperson,  i f  I  can be helpfu l  in  th is  regard? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

UNKNOWN:   The Regulat ion 10(6)  not ice that  was brought  

to  our  at tent ion,  which was s igned by the Chai rperson dated 

the 12 t h  o f  November 2020,  has speci f ic  a reas which 

requi red Mr Molefe to  prepare h is  aff idavi t  on and th is  

Regulat ion 10(6)  not ice makes no reference to McKenzie.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   You might  not  be having the r ight  one.   

The one that  Mr Myburgh referred  to ,  does have re ference,  

you might  be looking at  the wrong one.   I  th ink Mr  Molefe 

had i t ,  I  had i t  and . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes,  I  th ink my learned f r iend perhaps 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr,  we might  not  be on the same page 

l i tera l l y.   Mr Mole fe was issued wi th  two d i f ferent ,  two 10(6)  

d i rect ives.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  am referr ing to  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Apar t  f rom the Eskom one . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink he a lso sa id he got  . . . [ in tervenes]   
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  am referr ing to  the second one.   

CHAIRPERSON:   [ ind is t inct  –  00:14 :25]  once.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So you might  be  having one,  one of  them 

but  not  the one he was referr ing to .    

UNKNOWN:   Okay,  thanks Chai rperson.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight ,  wel l  le t  us leave i t  a t  that .   So 

just  so that  I  understand i t  Mr Molefe,  before we move on.   

Did you then fo rget  to  deal  wi th  McKenzie Regiments or  d id  

you del iberate ly  not  deal  wi th  i t  because you d id not  have 10 

enough t ime?   

MR MOLEFE:   I  th ink I  d id  not  dea l  wi th  i t  because I  d id  not  

have t ime.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yet  you d id  not  ment ion that  in  the  

aff idavi t?  

MR MOLEFE:   But  as you may have not iced f rom the way 

that  I  have deal t  wi th  i t  today,  had I  had t ime to deal  wi th  i t ,  

I  would have deal t  wi th  i t  exact ly  as I  deal t  wi th  i t  today.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight .   Could I  then p lease take you 

to  Exhib i t  27?  That  is  Bundle 6.    20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Are we going to  go back to  PSB any t ime 

soon or  can I  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   No,  I  do not  th ink we are Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  so they can take i t  away.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Could I  take you p lease to  page 117 
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o f  that  exhib i t ,  Exhib i t  27 in  Bundle  6?  This is  the Fundudzi  

repor t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Just  for  the record,  that  i s  Transnet  

Bundle C and i t  is  a t  page 177?   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   117.    

CHAIRPERSON:   117,  thank you.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Are you there Mr Molefe? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  would just  l ike to  draw your  a t tent ion 

to  some paragraphs in  th is  repor t .   I t  s tar ts  on page 117 10 

wi th  paragraph 5.6.4.8.   A re you there?  In  about  the  middle  

of  the page.   Mr Molefe? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  says:  

“That  f rom Motu i ’s  Ju ly  2013 proposal  we 

determined that  the i r  ETC for  119 E 

locomot ives was 3.188 b i l l ion.   ETC inc luded 

a l l  costs.   Motu i  ind icated that  there were not  

go ing to  be any escalat ion costs except  fo r  

mater ia l ,  s tee l  [ ind is t inct  –  00:18:50] . ”  20 

You see that?  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Do you have any comment  on that?   

MR MOLEFE:   No.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then . . . [ in tervenes]   
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MR MOLEFE:   I  have no comment ,  o ther  than to  say that  

pr ice was not  the  reason why we d id not  go for  Motu i  as I  

sa id.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then at  paragraph 5.6.4.11,  a t  the 

top of  page 118,  you say:  

 “Based on our  ca lcu lat ions we determined that  

the to ta l  ETC of  3 .8 b i l l ion was based on 112 

locomot ives at  an est imated cost  o f  34.34 

mi l l ion per  locomot ive.   As d iscussed below . . . ”  

 The next  sub paragraph:  10 

 “We noted that  the number of  locomot ives was 

reduced to one hundred wi thout  reducing the 

ETC of  3 .8 b i l l ion.   I t  should  have been 

reduced to 3.4 b i l l ion. ”  

 Do you have any comment  on that?  

MR MOLEFE:   No,  I  have no comment .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I f  you go over  the  page p lease to  119,  

at  paragraph 5.6.4.18:  

 “Based on documentat ion,  i t  should have 

reduced the ETC f rom 3.8 b i l l ion to  3.4 b i l l i on  20 

in  l ine wi th  the reduced number o f  locomot ives 

f rom 112 to a hundred. ”  

 I  th ink we have a l ready deal t  wi th  that .   

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Then towards the bot tom of  the page,  
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the th i rd  last  paragraph,  paragraph 5.6.4.20.3:  

 “Sharma,  the Cha i rperson of  the BA . . . ”  

 That  should presumably be BC:  

 “Was comfor table wi th  the  bus iness p lan.   

However he requested considerat ion of  o ther  

a l ternat ives to  the proposed consignment . ”  

 So was i t  Mr Sharma that  requested that?  That  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR MOLEFE:   I  cannot  qu i te  recal l  exact ly  who i t  was.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  i t  could have been h im? 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Just  repeat  that  . . . [ in tervenes]  

MR MOLEFE:   I  cannot  qu i te  recal l  exact ly  who i t  was.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   You cannot  presumably ru le  out  that  i t  

was Mr Sharma? 

MR MOLEFE:   I t  could have been.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Then over  the page,  page 120.   The 

four th paragraph,  paragraph 5.6.4.20.9:  

 “Sharma la ter  supported the conf inement  

through CSR and d id not  ra ise that  conf inement  20 

would affect  compet i t ion. ”  

MR MOLEFE:   5 .6.4.20? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Point  9 .   So he supported the 

conf inement  to  CSR.   Wel l ,  p resumably he must  have 

because he was the Chai rperson of  the BADC.  
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MR MOLEFE:   And I  would a lso  presume that  he was not  

the only one.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.   Then i f  we can go over  the 

page,  page 121.   Paragraph 5.6.5.2 :  

 “We determined that  on 11 October  2013 S ingh,  

Mohammed,  Peter  and Gama s igned a  

memorandum of  submission to  BADC for  the 

approval  o f  acquis i t ion of  one hundred 

locomot ives through a conf inement  to  Motu i .   

We noted that  the memorandum was dated 15 10 

October 2013 a l though i t  was s igned on 11 

October  2013.   We determined that  Molefe d id 

not  s ign the sa id memorandum.”  

 Do you have any comment  on that?  

MR MOLEFE:   Ja,  I  cannot  recal l  why I  would  not  have 

s igned i t ,  and perhaps . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then i f  we can . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MOLEFE:   Because,  because the standard pract ice is  

that  i f  I  do not  approve,  I  say so.   That  i t  is  not  approved.   

So i f  someth ing is  b rought ,  I  e i ther  approve or  I  do not  20 

approve or  as in  the case of  that  memo wi th Ms Makgatho,  I  

say noted or  I  make a comment .   

 But  that  I  d id  not  even express an opin ion or  s ign  at  

a l l ,  I  cannot  recal l  what  the reason was.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Could I  take  you then p lease to  page 
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123,  and to  the heading the BADC of  21 October,  and le t  me 

draw your  at tent ion to  the last  two paragraphs.   Paragraph 

5.6.7.2:  

 “We determined that  the memorandum dated 15 

October  2013 as ref lected above was d iscussed 

at  the BADC meet ing on 21 October  2013. ”  

 Sub one,  o r  le t  me take you to  sub two:  

 “ [ ind is t inct  –  00:23:50]  sought  c lar i t y  on the 

wi thdrawal  o f  the hundred locomot ives  

submission f rom the agenda as the commit tee 10 

had requested i t  to  be tab led,  due to  urgency of  

the t ransact ion. ”  

 Do you have any recol lect ion of  tha t? 

MR MOLEFE:   I  cannot  recal l  that  th is  was d iscussed in  the 

formal  meet ing and I  cannot  recal l  who ra ised i t .   I  do recal l  

someth ing l i ke th is ,  but  I  remember just  th ink ing that  look,  

th is  is  not  someth ing that  we should involve ourse lves in ,  

and that  we need to decide whether  we are going wi th  Motu i  

or  not ,  and we have to f ind reasons why we are not  go ing  

wi th  Motu i  i f  we are not  go ing wi th  Motu i  and why we could 20 

go wi th  CSI .  

 Ja,  I  just  remember vaguely th is  a l legat ion and I  

cannot  recal l  that  i t  was in  the fo rmal  meet ing.   So I  do not  

know i f  i t  is  in  the minutes or  whether  i t  was ra ised on the 

s ide of  the meet ing,  but  there was I  th ink in  the township  
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they ca l l  i t  [ ind is t inct  –  00:25:07] .   

 The people just  ta lk ing  about  th is  and not  rea l ly  

coming fo rward.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Gossip?  

MR MOLEFE:   Gossip yes,  gossip.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    

MR MOLEFE:   I t  is  not  even saying here who ra ised that  

issue.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Could I  then p lease take you to  page 

124.  10 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A t  the  top ,  paragraph 5 .6 .7 .2 .3 :  

 “Management  represented by  Mole fe ,  S ingh,  

Peter,  D i f i to  and  Mos ia ,  ind ica ted  tha t  upon 

re f lec t ion  they op ted to  w i thdraw the  mat te r  

a f te r  cons ider ing  tha t  when the  in i t ia to ry  

conf inement  was  made in  2010  there  were  

press repor t s  a l leg ing  tha t  the  company Motu i  

had ente red in to  a  1 .4  b i l l i on  locomot ive  

procu rement  sec re t  dea l . ”  20 

MR MOLEFE:   Sor ry,  where  are  you read ing?   Which  

paragraph?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   The f i rs t  paragraph a t  the  top  o f  page 

124.   

MR MOLEFE:   124?  



09 MARCH 2021 – DAY 357 
 

Page 242 of 265 
 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    So they ind icated that  they opted to  

wi thdraw,  because af te r  the in i t ia l  conf inement  there were  

press repor ts ,  a l leg ing that  Motsui  had entered in to a 1.4  

b i l l ion locomot ive procurement  secret  deal  tha t  was 

concluded wi thout  be ing put  out  to  tender,  which the then 

specia l  advisor  to  the former Deputy President  Mohlante 

was sa id to  benef i t  f rom.  

MR MOLEFE:   Who said th is?  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Wel l ,  i t  says  management  represented 

by Molefe,  S ingh,  Peter,  Di f i to  ind icated that  upon ref lect ion 10 

they opted to  wi thdraw because of  th is .   

MR MOLEFE:   Wel l ,  I  was never  a  par t  o f  ta lk ing about  that  

secret  deal .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Then at  paragraph 5.6.7.2.6:  

 “Dur ing our  consul ta t ion wi th  Cal lard he 

ind icated that  on 21 October 2013,  Molefe 

wi thdrew the  hundred locomot ives 

memorandum.”  

 Cor rect?  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then sub paragraph 8 under that :  

 “Dur ing our  consul ta t ion wi th  Gama,  he 

conf i rmed that  Molefe wi thdrew the sa id  

memorandum.  Gama fur ther  ind icated that  the 

reason why Molefe d id not  s ign the 
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memorandum of  15 October 2013 was because 

he had changed h is  mind and d id not  want  

Transnet  to  conf ine the acquis i t ion of  a  

hundred locomot ives th rough Motsui . ”  

MR MOLEFE:   I  cannot  comment  on that .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Next  sub paragraph:  

 “As ref lected above,  one of  the reasons 

advanced not  to  conf ine to  Motsui ,  was the 

a l leged negat ive publ i c i t y  re la t ing to  

a l legat ions of  l inks between Motsui  and a 10 

specia l  advisor  to  the former Deputy  

President . ”  

 Any comment  on that?  

MR MOLEFE:   No,  I  cannot  comment  on that .   I ,  ja  I  cannot  

comment  on that .   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   “Dur ing our  consul ta t ion . . . ”  

 The next  sub paragraph:  

 “Wi th Giyane,  he  ind icated that  the a l legat ion  

against  the specia l  advisor  to  the former 

President  Mohlante was never  invest igated at  20 

the t ime the mot ivat ion to  Motsui  was re jected 

by the BADC.”  

 Do you want  to  comment  on that?  

WITNESS:   Yes,  that  is  t rue that  i t  was never  invest igated.   

I  am not  aware that  there was an invest igat ion.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   In  the next  sub paragraph:  

 “ In  h is  response to our  quest ions re la t ing to  the  

memorandum of  11 October 2013,  Sharma 

stated that  your  f ind ing at  the BADC meet ing of  

21 October 2013 del iberated and re jected,  the 

submission  is  incorrect  as the mat ter  d id  not  

serve before the commit tee meet ing.   The 

minutes which you are in  possession of  d id  not  

support  your  f ind ing. ”  

 Any comment  on that?  10 

MR MOLEFE:   Wel l ,  the minutes would ref lect  exact ly  what  

happened at  the meet ing.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then sub 13,  two paragraphs 

below that .   They say:  

 “ I t  cannot  be  a co inc idence that  the 

memorandum tha t  Molefe d id not  s ign on 15 

October  was the  same memorandum that  the  

BADC re jected in  i ts  meet ing of  21 October 

2013.   I t  is  fur ther  not  a  co inc idence that  the 

BADC re jected the conf inement  through Motsui .   20 

The recommendat ion to  which Molefe d id not  

s ign pr ior  to  the presentat ion to  BADC.”  

 Do you want  to  comment  on that?  

MR MOLEFE:   Wel l ,  ja .   Th is i s  now become st ranger than 

f ic t ion.   So there  was a memorandum that  I  d id  not  s ign,  
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that  never  the less …[audio cut ]  BADC is that  – I  do not  

know is that  what  happened because i f  I  had not  s igned i t  i t  

could not  have gone to BADC and i f  i t  d id  i t  would have been 

i rregular.  And as I  have said before that  memorandum was 

not  s igned and i t  d id not  indicate whether I  d isapproved or 

approved or had reservat ions.   I  d id not  give reasons.   A 

normal pract ice would have been for me to sign but  then 

indicate,  br ing the matter to f inal i ty one way or another.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight  and then i f  I  can move onto… 

MR MOLEFE:   So – so i f  i t  was a memorandum that  I  had not  10 

signed i t  is a memorandum that  does not  exist .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Now I  want to move on to page 126.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Under the heading Memorandum to 

conf ine through CSR dated 21 January which we have deal t  

wi th and go to paragraph 5.6.8.10 the second last  one on 

that  page.  

“We determined that  af ter Singh received the 

memorandum f rom Gama he ei ther changed 

i t  or  had i t  changed f rom a conf inement to 20 

Mitsu i  to a conf inement to CSR.   This is  

based on the fact  that  a conf inement of  the 

said document signed by Singh and Molefe 

on 21 January 2014 and 22 January 2014 

respect ively had the name of  the ent i ty for  
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conf inement changed f rom Mitsui  to  CSR.”  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  th ink you have accepted that .  

MR MOLEFE:   So whi lst  i t  was determined that  we are not  

going through Mitsui  wi th Mitsui  as I  say the business case 

did not  change.   So the business case for get t ing 100 

locomot ives for the coal  l ine was st i l l  there and so the 

reasons were st i l l  the same.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then the last  paragraph on page 

126,  5.6.8.11 10 

“Gama indicated that  the memorandum 

presented by BADC sorry to BADC by Molefe 

to conf ine through CSR did not  or ig inate f rom 

TFR.”  

Could you take issue wi th that? 

MR MOLEFE:   I  – I  cannot comment  on that .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Wel l  where did i t  or ig inate f rom? 

MR MOLEFE:   Wel l  the – the paragraph before says that  i t  

was the same as the Mitsui  memorandum. 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Ja.  20 

MR MOLEFE:   So the business case for the 100 locomot ives.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes no we know that .  

MR MOLEFE:   I t  comes f rom TFR.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes but  then there was a change f rom 

Mitsu i  to CSR.  
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MR MOLEFE:   Ja i t  was a change in  the party.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   And not  in the … 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Who affected that  change? 

MR MOLEFE:   I  th ink i t  was between mysel f  and Mr S ingh.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes wel l  precisely.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  d id not  or ig inate f rom TFR.  

MR MOLEFE:   No the or ig in – wel l  – wel l  maybe … 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  10 

MR MOLEFE:   We do not  understand each other because … 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   No I  th ink we perhaps do on this  

occasion.  

MR MOLEFE:    Ja.   Ja the memorandum for Mitsui  was a – a 

mot ivat ion.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   For  the acquisi t ion.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Correct .  

 MR MOLEFE:   Of  100 locomot ives.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.   And that  came f rom TFR.  20 

MR MOLEFE:   That  came from TFR.  In that  sense i t  

or ig inated f rom TFR.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  what  did not  come f rom TFR was 

the mot ivat ion for conf inement to CSR.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   Correct .  

MR MOLEFE:   And that  is what I  am saying here.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Okay.   That  was done by Mr Singh and 

you as you say.    

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   He further stated that  he made the said 

conclusion based on the fact  that  none of  the TFR off ic ia ls 

signed i t  and further that  TFR recommended a conf inement 

through Mitsui  and not  CSR.  I  presume there is not  an issue 

there.  10 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And so… 

MR MOLEFE:   So now Mr … 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   I  forget  your name now.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Myburgh.  

MR MOLEFE:   Myburgh.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  is late in the day.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr Molefe.  20 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes,  yes.   As I  say over the weekend I  got  

th ings that  jogged my memory and these are reports f rom 

engineers.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:    Sure.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Do not  speak away f rom the microphone.  
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MR MOLEFE:   I  said as I  say that  I  got  th ings that  jogged my 

memory and these are reports that  came f rom the engineers 

that  the Mitsui  amongst  others – the Mitsui  locomot ives had 

been fai l ing.   But  th is was 2000 and – 2000 – was i t  2013? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   14.  

MR MOLEFE:   14 the tender had been awarded in 2010 and 

between – for fourteen years in between there had been 

conf inements.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Four years you mean you said 2010 – 

2014.  10 

MR MOLEFE:   No i t  was not  2010 i t  was – i t  happened for 

qui te a long t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You said the award was made in 2010.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes I  made a mistake.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And this was 2014. 

MR MOLEFE:   I t  was before that .   I t  was before 2010.  But  

for qui te a number of  years and I  cannot remember exact ly  

when i t  was awarded I  can f ind that  out .   For qui te a number 

of  years the – the tender had been awarded qui te a long t ime 

ago and in between there had been conf inements.   Ja so 20 

there was this issue of  ent renched monopoly number 1 and 

number 2 the locomot ives had been fai l ing.    

 Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A lr ight  and then i f  we could go please 

to page 127 paragraph 5.6.8.12 the top of  the page.  You wi l l  
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see that  the recorded that :  

“Gama indicated that  he found out  for  the f i rst  t ime that  the 

conf inement was changed f rom Mitsui  to CSR when he was 

at  the BADC meet ing of  24 January.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes I  cannot comment on that .   That  is what  

Gama said.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  see.   And then i f  you go to page 129 

towards the middle of  the page at  paragraph 5.6.9.3 this  is 

Mr Jiyane the gent leman you ment ioned.   According to 

Jiyane 10 

“The conf inement  of  the 100 locomot ives to  

CSR was brought  to his at tent ion by Singh on 

24 January 2014 before thei r  at tendance to 

BADC meet ing of  the said day. ”  

MR MOLEFE:   I  cannot… 

ADV MYBURGH SC:    

“Mr Jiyane and Singh – Jiyane and Gama.”  

MR MOLEFE:   Ja I  cannot comment on that .   Is that  what 

Jiyane says? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.    20 

MR MOLEFE:   Ja I  cannot comment  on that .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  i t  is – i t  is consistent  wi th  the fact  

that  – that  you and Mr Singh were involved in changing the 

name as I  understand i t .  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   Late in the day.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So i t  is possible that  these people did 

not  know about th is? 

MR MOLEFE:   I t  is possible but  I  cannot  comment  on i t .   I  

cannot say for sure that  that  was indeed the case.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  i f  you could understand this – this  

is Mr Gama the CEO of  TFR.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Right  and Mr Jiyane occupies what 10 

posi t ion at  th is t ime? 

MR MOLEFE:   Wel l  th is is not  them saying i t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  what  posi t ion did Mr Jiyane 

occupy? 

MR MOLEFE:   No this is not  them saying i t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  i t  is recorded as them saying i t .  

MR MOLEFE:   I t  is – i t  is – who was i t?  MNS.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   Saying that  they said so.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  20 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   So I  would rather  that  they come here 

and say so.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So… 

MR MOLEFE:   So let  us wai t  for thei r  evidence.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A l r ight  but  I  need to of  course then… 
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MR MOLEFE:   Because – because what – I  th ink because 

this is what – what MNS says they said.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  further Mr Molefe that  I  understand 

but  you wi l l  appreciate that  i f  we had to run that  way the 

commission would never come to an end.   I  need to put  to 

you what they found and we are going to get  Mr Gama here 

you know and we wi l l  deal  wi th th is.  

MR MOLEFE:   No I  would rather that  I  – I  am not  accused of  

th ings.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Surely.  10 

MR MOLEFE:   In the interest  of  t ime. 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  am not  accusing you of  anything.   I  

am simply saying… 

MR MOLEFE:   No that… 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   To you.  

MR MOLEFE:   No just  saying that  – wel l  Mr Gama was the 

CEO of  TFR and he did not  know about i t .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   Now I  must  comment on i t  and as I  say I  

cannot but  Mr Gama wi l l  come here and he wi l l  have an 20 

opportuni ty to f ind out  exact ly what … 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Let  me put  the quest ion another way.   

Are you … 

MR MOLEFE:   I f  Mr Gama repeats this and conf i rms i t  as 

t rue then i t  is f ine then I  can come back and answer to i t .  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:    Are you – are you able to help the 

Chairperson wi th the quest ion of  whether you think Mr Gama 

knew about the change before the BADT meet ing do you 

know whether he knew yoursel f?  

MR MOLEFE:    Wel l  that  is something that  would have been 

internal  to Mr Gama.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Okay.  

MR MOLEFE:   I t  is di ff icul t  for me to say.   And he is the best  

person placed to talk about  that .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   When you changed the business case 10 

you and Mr Singh the – f rom Mitsu i  to CSR did you tel l  Mr 

Singh that  he should dist r ibute that  business case to  Gama 

and Jiyane? 

MR MOLEFE:   As I  say we have reports here that  say that  

the locomot ives were fai l ing.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   No that  is  not  my quest ion Mr – please 

Mr Molefe.  

MR MOLEFE:   Oh sorry what was your quest ion? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   My quest ion is when you – when you 

affected the change you and Mr Singh.  20 

MR MOLEFE:   Ja.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   To the business case the name – the 

party Mitsui  to CSR did you tel l  Mr Singh that  he must  send 

that  revision or new case to Gama and Jiyane? 

MR MOLEFE:   No I  th ink – I  th ink there was a discussion.   
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We fel t  that  the fact  that  we were not  going to get  the Mitsui  

locomot ives and that  the TFR people were happy wi th the 

Mitsu i  locomot ives we would put  the market  demand st rategy 

at  r isk.   I  was explaining yesterday to the Chairperson that 

the – the funding of  the MDS 70% of  i t  had to come from 

operat ions – f rom improved operat ions.   This exercise would 

have improved the volumes and operat ions by in ject ing 100 

locomot ives and into the coal  l ine improving the eff ic iency of  

the coal  l ine and taking the old coal  l ine locomot ives and 

put t ing them onto the GFB business and improving volumes 10 

and generat ing revenue of  to fund the MDS.   

 So in deciding on the conf inement we had to do 

something that  was pract ical  and that  could work.   The fact  

that  we were going to buy a re-conf ined to an ent renched 

monopoly and when there had been reports  that  the 

locomot ives are fai l ing may not  have helped our case.  

 So the concern was to move with speed so that  we 

can improve the operat ions of  the business and generate the 

money that  we need for the MDS.  

 The MDS was not  just  about  rai l  I  see the 20 

commission’s concern is just  rai l  but  there were – the MDS 

included the ports,  i t  included the pipel ines,  i t  included a 

project  to  manufacture our own locomot ive that  would be 

made in  South Afr ica.   In – in  business – in – not  business 

development  but  in technology development at  CSIR so we 
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needed the money desperately to make the MDS a real i ty.  

 And I  remember having this  meet ing wi th Mr Singh 

and saying we must just  decide and move on.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So do you feel  you have answered my 

quest ion? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  my quest ion had noth ing to do wi th 

that  at  a l l .    

MR MOLEFE:   Oh i t  d id not .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   No.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  has been a long day.  

MR MOLEFE:   What was i t  about? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  was a very simple quest ion and that  

is when you changed the party in the conf inement/  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   In  the business case f rom Mitsu i  to  

CSR you and Singh d id you tel l  th is to Singh that  he must  

send that  new thing – that  new document to Jiyane and 

Gama? 

MR MOLEFE:   No.  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   That  is al l  i t  is .  

MR MOLEFE:   My answer was i t  was a discussion and I  gave 

you the context .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  when you – when you told us about 

your discussion now r ight  at  the end you said you had a 
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d iscussion wi th Singh you never ment ioned Gama.  

MR MOLEFE:   Did you say – when I  – when I  had a 

discussion wi th Singh did I  ta lk about  Gama? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   No.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay no he – he – the quest ion was Mr 

Molefe af ter you and Mr Singh had changed the case.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   From Mitsui  to CSR.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Did you ask Mr Singh – instruct  Mr Singh – 10 

tel l  Mr Singh to share that  document wi th Mr Gama and 

whoever else? 

MR MOLEFE:   Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja did you do that?  Did you – ja.  

MR MOLEFE:   Shared wi th – ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR MOLEFE:   No I  cannot recal l  that  – I  cannot recal l  that  

we did that .  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Okay.   A lr ight .   So then I  have taken 

you to paragraph 5.6. .3  at  page 129 let  us go to the next  20 

paragraph.  

“J iyane further indicated that  he was not  

provided wi th the memorandum to conf ine to  

CSR before the BABC meet ing held on 24 

January. ”  
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MR MOLEFE:   5.6.9.3? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   5.6.9.3 i t  is just  be low.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   He says:  

“He was not  provided wi th i t  and according to 

Jiyana had a gl impse of  the memorandum 

conf in ing to CSR af ter Singh presented i t  to  

the BADC.”  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes I  th ink… 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Any comment on that? 10 

MR MOLEFE:   I  th ink that  th is is what MNS is  saying about  

Jiyane and I  would rather that  he comes here and explains.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then I  must  then put  to you 

perhaps f inal ly in that  regard two paragraphs below that  

6.5.9.6 

“Jiyane indicated that  he was not  certain that  

CSR could manufacture the 19E locomot ives 

as requi red by TFR because they had not  

suppl ied the 19E locomot ives to TFR before.”  

MR MOLEFE:   Chai rperson Jiyane would have to come here 20 

and on this one I  am qui te conf ident  that  he would disagree 

wi th MNS that  th is  is what he said.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then two last  paragraphs i f  I  may 

at  page 130 in the middle of  the page paragraph 5.6.9.10.  

“We determine that  as per the procurement 
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procedures manual  version 2 October 2013 

requi rement the end user in th is case TFR 

should be the one mot ivat ing the 

procurement process to be fol lowed ie  

conf inement or  tender before the 

memorandum may be taken to Transnet  

Group for  recommendat ion to  be BADC.  We 

determine that  Gama and Jiyane as the end 

users did not  mot ivate wi th the conf inement 

of  100 locomot ives to CSR.”  10 

You did and Mr Singh did.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   What is your response to this? 

MR MOLEFE:   I  would rather Jiyane and Gama answer when 

they come here and … 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  th is is not  – th is is not  a Gama and 

Jiyane thing.   You have accepted that  you and Singh 

mot ivated.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   The point  is that  what MNS is saying is  20 

that  is in breach of  the PPM. 

MR MOLEFE:   Ja Chai rperson this may have been an 

oversight  on our s ide.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   An oversight  not  to include the people 

f rom TFR? 
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MR MOLEFE:   On – on the – the need for the locomot ives 

had been determined.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes a lr ight .  

MR MOLEFE:   Ja.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   And then let  us go to  the last  

paragraph I  want to take you to 5.6.9.11.  

“We determined that  paragraph 15.1.5 of  the 

2013 PPM states that  “ the submission for  

conf inement must  be ful ly mot ivated in  

wri t ing by the end user and the operat ional  10 

divis ion Chief  Procurement Off icer TFR to 

operat ional  div is ions main acquisi t ion counci l  

AC and the operat ions divis ion Chief  

Execut ive Off icer for pr ior wri t ten support  of  

the recommendat ion to conf ine.   The 

submission should be submit ted on the 

re levant  template undercover of  a memo.”  

Any comment on that? 

MR MOLEFE:   Th is is the 2013 PPM.   Ja i t  may wel l  have 

said so but  as we discussed ear l ier i t  a lso said other th ings.  20 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So you think this may have been an 

oversight  as you have said? 

MR MOLEFE:   Come again.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   You have said i t  could have been an 

oversight  as you put  i t?  
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MR MOLEFE:   Ja i t  could have been an oversight  but  now 

reading this i f  the rel iance was on the 2013 PPM what I  am 

saying is that  MNS is quot ing this part  of  the PPM but  not  – 

does not  quote the sect ions that  we were deal ing wi th  ear l ier 

of  the PPM that  al lowed for exact ly what happened in the 

end.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I f  I  may just  take us – a moment? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Are you talk ing about your power? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Your power to approve wi thout  a 10 

recommendat ion? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR MOLEFE:   That  was in the 2013 PPM. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR MOLEFE:   As we discussed i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  thought  Mr Myburgh said Mr Volmink’s 

point  in regard to  that  was that  you only had that  power in 

cases where you are deal ing wi th a conf ident ia l  conf inement.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes absolutely.  20 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And not  just  a normal conf inement i f  I  can 

put  i t  that  way.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  
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MR MOLEFE:   Ja and then… 

CHAIRPERSON:   So this – this one – was this one not  – is  

the posi t ion that  here you were not  deal ing wi th conf ident ia l  

conf inement? 

MR MOLEFE:   Ja perhaps Chai rperson that  technical i ty 

could be sustained.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.    

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Of  course one is deal ing here wi th the 

high volume or high value contract  – massive contract ,  

correct? 10 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   A lr ight  let  us then move on to the 

procurement of  the 1064 locomot ives.  

MR MOLEFE:   Yes Chairperson I  have a request  and my 

request  is that  I  am real ly exhausted.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR MOLEFE:   And. .  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no that  is understandable.  

MR MOLEFE:   And I  do not  th ink that  I  wi l l  do the 1064 

just ice i f  we could … 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   No that  is  understandable.   Mr 

Myburgh.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Wel l  I  assume that  Mr Molefe says he 

wants to cal l  i t  a day now.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink… 
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   Or does he want to take a break? 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink so or – I  th ink you said you are 

al ready exhausted? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So you would l ike that  we adjourn? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes Chairperson especial ly that  last  night .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR MOLEFE:   I  have to stay up and read the documents.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No I  th ink that  is fa i r  enough.   

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Ja I  rea l ly do not  th ink that  is 10 

unreasonable at  a l l  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  ja,  ja.   Let  us talk about  what should be 

the way forward.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Chair  just  to perhaps out l ine what I  

have st i l l  got  to deal  wi th.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  ja.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   We must deal  wi th the 1064 which I  

th ink wi l l  probably take as much t ime as deal ing wi th the 100 

an hour or two.   Then what we need to deal  wi th are some 

procedural  issues in relat ion to that .   Then we have got  to 20 

deal  wi th some of  the Neotel  and T-System contracts and 

then a number of  miscel laneous issues and of  course we 

have not  got  yet  to Witness 1 and 3.   So there is qu i te a bi t  

that  st i l l  needs to be t raversed I  am afraid.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   And would your  est imate of  t ime be 
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something l ike what three hours or more? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  would certainly t ry my best  to f in ish 

Mr Molefe in the morning session.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I f  we were to start  at  ten or hal f  past  

nine by one o’c lock.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I  do not  th ink i t  can be done 

real ist ical ly faster  than that  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  No,  no,  that  is f ine I  just  wanted to 10 

have an idea.   Now subject  to both Mr Molefe’s avai labi l i ty  

and his legal  team’s avai labi l i ty and whatever arrangements 

may have – may exist  would you propose that  we cont inue 

wi th him tomorrow morning or would you propose to go to the 

next  wi tness give him a break and then he comes back or? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So I  would prefer and I  am in your 

hands Chai rperson to f in ish Mr Molefe.  

CHAIRPERSON:   With his evidence yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   But  as you know with Mr Gama there is  

some f lexibi l i ty because we..  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Have agreed to reduce the issues that  

would be deal t  wi th.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   I t  may be that  we can even conf ine 
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them 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   To a greater extent .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   So that  we do not  disturb the schedule 

too much.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  ja.   So you would propose that  we 

cont inue tomorrow morning wi th Mr  Molefe? 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Yes wi th your leave.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Mr Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  no that  would be f ine f rom my side.   

Would that  be f ine wi th you Mr Molefe? 

MR MOLEFE:   Yes I  a lso prefer to f in ish wi th Mr Myburgh.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Your legal  team is f ine as wel l  I  

guess? 

ADV MASUKU:   We are – we okay tomorrow Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You okay.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   What i t  would also enable us to do is I  

mean the documents the four  documents that  Mr Molefe has 20 

int roduced i t  is obviously important .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   That  we get  the Secretar iat  to add 

those formal ly to the bundle.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  
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ADV MYBURGH SC:   And they wi l l  be paginated and added 

to al l  our f i les and he can then address them.  I  do not  want 

i t  to be seen that  we are not  g iv ing him opportuni ty to 

discuss those documents.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No that  is f ine.   So let  us then adjourn and 

start  at  ten o’clock tomorrow.  Ja okay alr ight  we wi l l  adjourn 

now and then we wi l l  resume tomorrow at  ten o’clock in the 

morning.  

ADV MYBURGH SC:   Thank you Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We adjourn.  10 

REGISTRAR:   A l l  r ise.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 10 MARCH 2021  


